TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

NOVEMBER 20, 2025

AGENDA PACKET




Town of Melbourne Beach

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2025, 6:00 P.M.
COMMUNITY CENTER - 509 OCEAN AVENUE

PUBLIC NOTICE
AGENDA

Board Members: Staff Members:

Chairman Robert Schaefer Interim Town Manager Lisa Frazier
Member Xochitl Ross Town Clerk Amber Brown
Member Charles Cain Town Attorney Ryan Knight
Member Pete Peterson Town Planner Corey O’Gorman

Member James D. Simmons
Alternate Travis Hunsucker

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. ROLLCALL

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. May 15, 2025 minutes

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Variance Application #VV2025-0003, 305 Oak Street

5. NEW BUSINESS

6. OLD BUSINESS

7. ADJOURNMENT

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, if an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Board of Adjustment
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a verbatim transcript of the proceedings may be required and the individual
may need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made.

One or more Commission members may be present at this meeting.

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations
to participate in this meeting shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at (321) 724-5860.



Town of Melbourne Beach

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
THURSDAY, May 15, 2025
COMMUNITY CENTER, 509 OCEAN AVENUE

MINUTES

Board Members: Staff Members:

Chairman Robert Schaefer Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro
Vice Chair Xochitl Ross Town Clerk Amber Brown
Member Charles Cain Building Official Robert Bitgood
Member James D. Simmons Town Planner Corey O’Gorman
Member Peter Peterson Town Attorney Ryan Knight

Alternate Travis Hunsucker
Alternate Marivi Walker

1. Call to Order
Chairman Robert Schaefer called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Roll call
Town Clerk Amber Brown led the roll call.

Members Present: Staff Present:

Chairman Robert Schaefer Town Clerk Amber Brown
Vice Chair Xochitl Ross

Member Charles Cain

Member James D. Simmons

Alternate Marivi Walker

Members Absent:
Member Peter Peterson
Alternate Travis Hunsucker

James Simmons made a motion to continue the meeting; Member Charles Cain seconded; Motion
carried 5-0.

Page 1 0of 3



3. Approval of Minutes
A. February 20, 2025 minutes

Vice Chair Xochitl Ross spoke about an amendment to the minutes to correctly reflect that
she voted Nay on the motion to approve the May 31, 2012 Official Zoning Map.

Member James Simmons moved to approve the minutes subject to the change; Alternate Marivi
Walker seconded; Motion carried 5-0.

4. Public Hearing
A. Variance Application #VV2025-0002, 301 Oak Street

Clayton Bennett introduced himself as a professional engineer in the state of Florida and
as an engineering consultant at the meeting on behalf of the homeowner applying for the
variance.

Member James Simmons asked the clerk if anyone in the radius that would have received
notification of the variance hearing had responded.

Town Clerk Amber Brown stated that no one had commented on the notice, but one was
returned undeliverable.

Vice Chair Xochitl Ross asked Clayton if the front facade is going to be the only
redevelopment of the property.

Clayton Bennett confirmed that yes, the only thing on the application is for a portion over
the garage and the front doors. He did not have any knowledge of further development
at the property.

Chairman Robert Schaefer stated that from what he could see, the modification would
not be adding to or taking away from the footprint of the house.

Member James Simmons said that the only potential issue that could arise would be with
setbacks and the changes are well within that.

Member James Simmons moved to approve variance VV2025-0002 for 301 Oak Street; Vice Chair
Xochitl Ross seconded; Motion carried 5-0.

5. New Business
Vice Chair Xochitl Ross brought up two (2) houses on Atlantic, one a new construction
and one with a large addition. She did not remember if they had come before the board

and wondered if it had been some time ago.

Member Charles Cain did not remember the two properties coming before the board.

Page 2 of 3



Chairman Robert Schaefer tasked the Town Clerk with looking into the two properties to
see if they had come to the board.

Town Clerk Amber Brown stated that she wasn’t sure if it was the same properties, but
the Building Department had to research the same footprint issue.

Vice Chair Xochitl Ross spoke about the need for these properties to anchor their builds
because if they don’t, everyone in the community receives a surcharge on their insurance

according to FEMA.

Chairman Robert Schaefer stated that they will leave the issue open for now to be
presented at a future meeting.

Member Charles Cain is going to confirm the addresses and send them to the Town Clerk.
6. Adjournment

Member James Simmons moved to adjourn; Alternate Marivi Walker seconded; Motion carried 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

ATTEST:

Robert Schaefer, Chairman Amber Brown, CMC
Town Clerk

Page 3 of 3



Board of Adjustment Meeting

Section: New Business

Meeting Date: November 20, 2025

From: Building Department

RE: Coastal Construction Variance for 305 Oak St. - New Home

Attachments:

. Staff Report with Exhibits: Application, Plot Plan, Details and Landscape, Special
Purpose Survey, Florida Department of Environmental Protection Permit — Pages 7-30

. Notice of Public Hearing — Page 31

. Original Plans — Pages 32-35

. Surveys — Pages 36-37

. Amended Plans Approved by DEP — Pages 38-45

. House Plans — Pages 46-50

. Town Engineer Letter — Page 51

. Proof of Ownership— Pages 52-55

. 500' Radius Map — Page 56

. Radius Mailing Labels — Pages 57-58



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

Board of Adjustment

Staff Report — Board of Adjustment Public Hearing- October 16, 2025

1. PETITION DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT: Clayton Bennett, P.E.
OWNER: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
ADDRESS: 305 Oak Street, Unit B, Melbourne Beach, Florida

PARCEL I.D. NO: 28-38-05-FU-1-10

ZONING
DISTRICT: 1-RS

REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a Coastal Construction Control Line (CCCL) Variance from the
Town of Melbourne Beach Code Section 5A-4 “Certain Structures Prohibited” as generally described
in the Application in Exhibit “A”. The application requests approval for demolition of the existing
single-family residence and the construction of a new single-family residence, swimming pool, and
other associated site improvements. The application requests a variance of 200.7’ feet into the CCCL
for the proposed single-family residence, 203.5’ for the swimming pool, 207.0’ for the pool deck, and
213.1’ for the gazebo. This code section prohibits construction of any major structures or excavation
of any material seaward of the coast construction setback line, and the 1986 Coastal Construction
Control Line which serves as the Town’s Coastal Setback Line under Section 5A is along the far western
portion of the site.

2. BACKGROUND

The plot plan (Sheet C-1), site and section details (Sheets C-2, and C-3) and landscape plan (Sheet L-1)
prepared by Bennett Engineering & Consulting and the survey prepared by Kane Surveying, Inc. (see
Exhibit “B”) show the existing building and structures, and the proposed new home and site
improvements, and specifying compliance with the Town of Melbourne Beach 1-RS Zoning District
regulations. The plot plan shows the proposed new construction extending seaward of the CCCL. The
special purpose survey, prepared by Kane Surveying, Inc. shows the dune profile on October 15, 2024
as compared to the dune profile from November 8, 1972 (Exhibit “C”). The permit dated September
19, 2025 from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Exhibit “D”) demonstrates
compliance with state regulations for construction seaward of the CCCL.

Chapter 5A, Coastal Setback Regulations, of the Melbourne Beach Code of Ordinances prohibits
construction seaward of the 1986 Coastal Construction Control Line without a variance.

3. STAFF ANALYSIS.
The subject request includes a Town of Melbourne Beach application for a Coastal Construction
Variance, and includes supporting information including a plot plan, description of proposed
variance, and a special purpose survey.

pg. 1 Town of Melbourne Beach—Board of Adjustment Variance 305 Oak Street




pg. 2

Section 5A-2 establishes the coastal construction setback line as the “Florida Coastal Construction
Line” as adopted on December 4, 1986. Section 5A-4 states that no structures shall be
constructed nor any excavation conducted seaward of the coastal setback line; and, Section 5A-
1 defines major structures as including single-family homes, swimming pools, etc., and minor
structures including dune and beach walkover structures, beach access ramps and walkways, etc.
Section 5A-6(a) allows the Board of Adjustment to grant variances to Sections 5A-2 and 5A-4 and
Section 5A-6(d) allows the Board of Adjustment to grant the requested variance “where the facts
presented at the public hearing demonstrate the following:”

1. That the subject property experienced less than 25 feet of beach-dune erosion since
September, 1972. The erosion will be measured by determining the extent of horizontal
recession from the toe of the dune as it exists at the time of application to the point at
the dune as it existed in September, 1972, which corresponds to the same elevation as
the toe of the dune as it exists at the time of application;

Analysis: As evidenced by the Special Purpose Survey by Kane Surveying,
accretion rather than erosion has occurred in this area, and the application
complies with this requirement.

2. That the granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent properties, nor
contrary to the public interest; and,

Analysis: Granting the variance would allow construction of the proposed new
single-family home. A permit has been issued by the Florida Department of
Environmental Regulation for this new home evidencing compliance with
applicable State of Florida regulations. Construction must also comply with any
applicable federal requirements and local building codes, and as such this
application complies with this requirement.

In making a decision regarding coastal setback variances, Section 5A-6 specifies general
conditions of granting a variance including: (1) with regard to any variance granted pursuant to
this section after August 1, 2012, if the rights authorized by a variance are not exercised within
730 days of the date of grant of such variance, they shall lapse and may be reestablished only
after notice, a new hearing, and an evaluation pursuant to this section; (2) all variances issued
pursuant to this section are conditioned upon the development depicted on the survey submitted
pursuant to this subsection and will not be applicable to or permit other development; (3) in
compliance with 44 CFR 60.3(a)(2), all other applicable state or federal permits must be obtained
before the commencement of development. In addition, all new construction must comply with
the provisions of Sections 7A-31, 1-RS Single-family Residential District as appropriate, and per
Section 5A-6(c) the applicant is required to submit detailed final construction plans and
specifications to the Town for review and approval.

Town of Melbourne Beach—Board of Adjustment Variance 305 Oak Street




TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

Board of Adjustment

EXHIBIT “A”

Application

Town of Melbourne Beach —Board of Adjustment Variance 305 Oak Street




10

TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

. SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:
Fees per current schedule.

2. Deed to property.
Pre-Application meeting is mandatory. Contact the Building Official or Building Clerk to submit
information required and to schedule a pre-application meeting.

4. Application deadlines are determined annually by the Boards and will be provided at the pre-application
meeting.

5. All applicants must complete pages 1-3 and the section(s) as applicable to the request (refer to section Il.
below). All materials listed in the applicable sections must be provided, and fees paid.

. REQUEST:
o Land Use Plan Amendment o Rezoning
o Special Exception X Coastal Construction Variance
o Variance 0 Appeal (Application must be filed within 30 days)
X Site Plan Review Single Family (1RS, 2RS, 3RS) o Site Plan Review Multifamily (4RM, 5SRMO)
o Site Plan Review Commercial (68, 7C, 8B, 9l) 0 Amendment to the Land Development Code
o Other (specify)

1. PROPERTY INFORMATION:

General Location: The subject site is located on Oak St just south of the northern town limits.

Address: 305 Oak Street, Melbourne Beach, FL 32951

Parcel Number(s):_28-38-05-fu-1-10

Area (in acreage):_*/- 1.24 Area (in square feet);__*/- 54,014
Current Zoning: 1-RS Proposed Zoning: 1-RS
Current Future Land Use: Single-Family Proposed Future Land Use:_Single-Family

Brief Description of Application:_Both a Coastal Construction Line Variance and a Site Plan review is
requested to allow for the demo of the existing single-family residence and the construction of a new
single-family residence, swimming pool, and other associated site improvements on the subject lot.

Date of Mandatory Pre-Application Meeting (attach meeting minutes if applicable):

pg. 1 Town of Melbhourne Beach — Development Application
01-2020




11

V. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Property Owner

SB Leasing Ventures, LLC

Name: Phone:

Address: /43 Glengarry Dr. Fax:

Melbourne, FI 32940 Email:

Applicant (if other than property owner)

Name: Clayton Bennett, P.E. Phone: (321) 622-4462

Address: 4940 Ranchland Rd Fax: (321) 633-4462

Melbourne, FL 32934 £mail: ClaytonABennett@gmail.com

V. OWNER AUTHORIZATION:*

The undersigned hereby affirms the following:

1. That I/we are the fee simple title owner/contract purchaser (circle one) of the property described in this

application.

2. That I/we have read and understands the entire application and concurs with the request.
3. That |/we have appointed the Applicant to represent the application, and empowers the Applicant to
accept any and all conditions of approval imposed by the Town of Melbourne Beach.

Signature: 5@% g Mﬂf/é/ Date: -+ ‘ (szm'{/

Print Name:

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida

County of Brevard.

The foregoing application is acknowledged before me

this_2{ dayof __dvi9 202 by Secoxr  Ruesean’t
who is/are personally known to me, or who has/have produced
as identification.

ﬁ:\. CC /J- § ry Public - State of Florida
7

u,% STEPHEN E. SPIRA
Nota

’E :  Commission # HH 435708

Sigghture of Notary Public, State of Florida “20r S My Comm. Expires Sep 16, 2027

" Bonded through National Notary Assn.

pE. 2 Town of Melbourne Beach - Development Application
01-2020

Scott Buescher Title: M@naging Member, SB Leasing Ventures, LLC




Vi. APPLICANT CERTIFICATION:*

I/we affirm and certify that I/we understand and will comply with the land development regulations of the Town
of Melbourne Beach, Florida. 1/we further certify that the application and support documents are fully complete
and comply with the requirements of the land development regulations of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida.
I/we further certify that the statements and/or diagrams made on any paper or plans submitted here with are
true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief that this application, attachments and application filing fees
become part of the official public record of the Town of Melbourne Beach, Florida and are not returnable or

refundable.

Under penalties of perjury, |/we declare that I/we have read the foregoing application and that to the best of

my/our knowledge and belief t{fizct;szd in the application are true.
Signature: \_";‘M’é Date: ,7/ AT -2

Print Name:.. jLOH‘ .A WL 5é.}£<f“ Title: O bas p €=

*Must sign in front of notary.

State of Florida

County of Brevard.

The foregoing application is acknowledged before me
this_ 23" dayof _9YVv 2024 by Secewr JUrRScaeL
who is/are personally known to me, or who has/have produced
as identification. ﬂ/r

Signﬁure of Notary Puhli'c, State of Florida

STEPHEN E. SPIRA
z
B
| )*urnpg My Comm. Expires Sep 16, 2027
Bonded through National Notary Assn.

(M)
R/

W,
,-@. +% Notary Public - State of Florida
Al i S Commission # HH 435708

Vil. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Describe Application:__Both a Coastal Construction Control Line Variance and a site Plan review are

requested to allow for the demolition of the existing single-family residence and the reconstruction of a

proposed single-family residence, swimming pool, and other associated site improvements to the subject lot.
Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Describe Existing Conditions:_The subject site is currently developed as an existing single family residence

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

pg. 3 Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Applicati
01-2020 = pment Application




13

A. Variance to Coastal Construction Line Restrictions*

Applications for variance to the Coastal Construction restrictions shall provide a statement describing the
proposed work, activity, and construction seaward of the coastal setback line.

A Coastal Construction Control Line variance of 200.7 feet is requested to allow for the construction of the proposed
single family residence; 203.5 feet swimming pool, 207.0 feet swimming pool deck; and 213.1 feet for a gazebo.

The proposed work will include a proposed single-family residence, swimming pool, pool deck, gazebo, dune
crossover, site grading, and other site related items.

Provide attachment if more space is needed.

Applications shall also include a topographic survey of the subject property with the following specific
information:

The location of the contour line corresponding to elevation zero feet NGVD;

The location of any existing vegetation line on the subject property;

The location of the established State Department of Environmental Protection Coastal Construction
Control Line and the mean high water line, for the full width of the subject property, including the
location and number of the two nearest State Department of Environmental Protection's baseline
monuments;

The location of all proposed development to be constructed as a result of the proposed variance;

The location of all existing development to remain on-site as a part of the development or redevelopment
of the site;

The location seaward of the coastal construction control line of all portions of all existing, and planned
development, depicting the number of feet seaward of the coastal construction control line of the
development;

The location for the full width of the subject property of: the line of continuous construction; the top of
the coastal dune system; the toe of the coastal dune system on or adjacent to the property at the time of
application to the point at the dune, as it existed in September, 1972; and the location of the East side of
the A-1-A right-of-way; the location of any principal structure to the North and South of the proposed
project property and located within 100 feet of the proposed project property. As used in this subsection,
the term LINE OF CONTINUOUS CONSTRUCTION is a line drawn from the most seaward edge of any
principal structure to the North, and within 100 feet of the proposed project to the most seaward edge of
any principal structure to the South, and within 100 feet, of the proposed project; and

A certification as to the maximum number of feet seaward of the coastal construction control line for
which the variance is requested for the full width of the subject property.

The applicant shall also provide detailed final construction plans and specifications for all structures proposed to
be constructed seaward of the coastal setback line. These documents shall be signed and sealed by a professional
engineer or architect, as appropriate, who must be registered in the state.

pg. 12
01-2020

Town of Melbourne Beach — Development Application




14

REQUIRED ATTACHMENT TO THE COASTAL
SETBACK/EXCAVATION VARIANCE APPLICATION

Please answer each of the following questions fully. These questions will assist the Board of Adjustment to determine
whether your application meets the minimum criteria for obtaining a variance as described in Section 5A-6 of the Code of
Ordinances. Use additional pages if necessary. The Board of Adjustment will not accept reference to a site plan as the
answer to any of these questions.

Address the questions one at a time and be as detailed as possible. As you provide the answers you may want to consider
the question “Why is your land different than anyone else’s land to a degree that it should be treated differently?”” Personal
hardships such as health or financial issues that change with ownership of the property are not valid reasons for granting a
variance.

1. Explain in detail that the property experienced less than 25 feet of beach-dune erosion since September, 1972.
The erosion shall be measured by determining the extent of horizontal recession from the toe of the due as it
exists at the time of the application to the point of the dune as it existed in September, 1972, which corresponds
to the same elevation as the toe of the dune as it exists at the time of the application.

The enclosed Special Purpose Surveys at R-130 prepared by Kane Surveying, Inc., dated October 15, 2024 show the
dune profile as the dune existed on November 8, 1972 and the beach dune profile as the dune currently exists as of
October 15, 2024. The survey demonstrates that less than 25 feet of beach erosion has occurred. No significant dune
alteration (major storm event or nourishment program) has occurred since the October 15, 2024 survey.

2. Provide facts that demonstrate that granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent properties, nor
contrary to the public interest.

e The proposed improvements are to be designed in accordance with the current State Coastal Construction
Regulations; the Florida Building Code; and FEMA Flood Zone Regulations. The said regulations provide
reasonable assurance that the proposed improvements will not be injurious to adjacent properties.

e The proposed single-family residence and swimming pool are to be constructed on a pile foundation.

e The proposed building and swimming pool are located landward of the existing single-family residence.

e The proposed exterior lighting will be designed to meet current FDEP sea turtle lighting requirements.
3. Establish that the granting of the variance will not jeopardize the stability of the beach-dune system.

e The proposed residence and swimming pool are located landward of the existing single-family residence.
e Native vegetation along the top of dune is to be protected and preserved.

e The proposed improvements will be subject to the scrutiny of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection review and approval process for coastal construction improvements.



TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

Board of Adjustment

EXHIBIT “B”

Plot Plan, Details and Landscape

Town of Melbourne Beach —Board of Adjustment Variance 305 Oak Street

15




(4 ] ORMOND AVE |%_ ~N
" = OWNER: ZONING 1-RS: FDEP_CONSTRUCTION NOTES
>
1 x| ORlaNDO BV SB LEASING VENTURES LLC REQUIRED: PROVIDED: MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION: 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND
S |cocoa ave _ 743 GLENGARRY DR MIN LOT AREA: 12,000 SF 454,185 SF TOWN. SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS
Q ' MELBOURNE, FL 32940 MIN LOT WIDTH: 100 FT 4150 FT ’ ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B—33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.
< | TAMPA AVE « ’ ” ’
3 DELAND AVE MIN LOT DEPTH: 120 FT +320 FT MINIMUM OF 18~ ABOVE CROWN OF ROAD. 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE
Fisherman &/ Miamilave ENGINEER: MAX LOT COVERAGE: 30% 10,750 SF (20%) MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR = 14.5" + 1.5" = 16.0 FT (NAVD) TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO.
: 6 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC ‘ 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL
Point 4940 RANCHLAND ROAD ASCE 24: FLOOD DESIGN CLASS 2 BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY
w HIBISCUS TRL MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 MIN LIVING AREA: 1,800 SF 7,227 SF FLOOD ZONE ’VE(13) , THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE A (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS
< | BANYAN WAY (321) 622-4462 mf YHA%SHTI 28 FT 22 FT MINIMUM OF 1" ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED,
< MAGND . ARD: g FULL CUT—OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO
g A A SURVEYOR: FRONT: 25 FT 65.72 FT LOWEST HORIZONTAL STRUCTURAL MEMBER= 13'+1'=14" NAVD DISTURB MARINE TURTLES.
) KANE SURVEYING, INC. gI(IDDCEL z/iR'TZNCE 12%~87FTFT HOUSE “OEP 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED
505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE : : : FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING
MELBOURNE, FL 32904 203.5 FT POOL SHELL THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE ABOVE THE 100-YEAR AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR
_ ANDREWS DR (321) 676-0427 207.0 FT POOL DECK FLOOD ELEVATION. LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON—OPAQUE
\2 DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS.
.jf%\ SUNSET BLVD M& MIN PERVIOUS AREA: 30% 54,185 SF — 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) THE 100—YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION PER THE FDEP SITE SPECIFIC 5 ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.
. [ 305 OAK ST IMPERVIOUS AREA DETERMINATION (CNS—BE0319), THE 100—YEAR STORM ELEVATION IS
5 OAUE Sl MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951 BLDGS: 10,705 SF 12.8 FEET (NAVD).
2, \AVEA L POOL & DECK: 1,387 SF
< ) DRIVEWAY: 2,701 SF
@ © \ EABQEL_'Lzs i M\ EQUIP. PAD: 210 SF
\ Q'Melb?urne \ \\ TOTAL: 15,003 SF \
\1STYAVE N = ACCOUNT NO: 2\
B.ezllch o 2846433 2 y
&)
“ >
SITE _AREA: SITE AREA = +1.24 AC (£54,185 SF) \ A
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION S -3 B x
ZONING: rs- _ _
VICINITY MAP NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE INFORMATION: - — >
NTS (AS PROVIDED ON THE SURVEY) T ~ -
MAP NO. 12009C0608H o / 5 /
QE.NME.NL FIRM INDEX DATE: JANUARY 29, 2021 - \/8 X\Q'
R AV2 ”» ”» y //// —~ - ,
THIS PLOT PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE EXISTING ' -OOD ZONES:"X" & “VE 5960 05/FU ~ - e
RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE—FAMILY RESIDENCE ot W ~ / N / \
WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. . L6987 5 uﬂE g \
- 0
. oN"98 :
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: QON CYio-2 o
LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART T cWMGES
OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF \ - Ns‘ﬁ PA \98‘\
MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE TR v cO K oM 0/6/
17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. e SRR 0"532‘( QOODED A \
- o, O,g C R
LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE TS 408 suR gCO PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD \
BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9 A <5 '
AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS =7 cCE27g
REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD G BN P APPROXIMATE S
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 2o OCE 0 ¥ FLOOD ZONE LINE \03
~R 0 FOR 387 T, PROP. SILT FENCE &
v | w\ = TRIT 28 X PROP. 15 LF SEAWARD LIMITS OF AREA
z 2B ot 2 N OF 6' FENCE OF CONSTRUCTION
| §§ %"5& \% ARC (£0.8 AC)
) ©
5= = e 1 REMOVE EXISTING DUNE
s —~ PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD ‘ CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT
T2 ON PILE FOUNDATION 4'WIDE . NEW 4° WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER
S WOOD WALK S N 51 10 -
N : \ wutt 4 A L cK A
PROP. 4’ HIGH | @ o ' \ -——“\"\(\‘\‘\\_\_\—\& g BLO/M
. WALL WITHIN o ’ s "\ {‘\\\\,\,\\‘ o : — 0T
= ’ B\’
ALWAYS CALL 811 o REMOVE EXISTING 8X10 AT GRADE
, BEFORE YOU DIG
o WOOD DECK AND CONSTRUCT NEW
R — 5 . 3 E \ 10'X14’ AT GRADE WOOD DECK
www.callsunshine.com N 136068060 7 29° v TAX PARCEL No.
£ 79783485\ ||N \—— . 28-38-05-FU—~1-10
) i . SEAWARD LIMITS OF CONTAINING
; : : EXISTING RESIDENCE 1.24+ ACRES
- \ % REMOVE EXISTING 4’
o -0 CHAIN' LINK FENCE 5
8 1 L | W
g I g \\'u . @b
a .
-~ o x .
> o | .
% // Nl
5 * \
A C PROP. 6" SEAWARD LIMITS OF , .
> S/, EQUALIZER EXISTING WALL , e
< , - PIPE
S ) / INV=14.0 \
SE DM A n
NDS ’KSI-TRAV” > — 15.15 %'@
ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988 = I x
e —
= = \ 4.9
G e o ¥, APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
) Q P THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE
S - SURVEYOR IN' ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT.
2 X \ - IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE
by [N | A O = EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS
. )| ‘I g~ 9| \ THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.
N
SAW—CUT EXIST. DRIVEWAY 5 = N\ %o Wi,
& MATCH EX|SEE£;1 ff;giE o aH 0T CZV\ | > ;\ Q\ - o oo 5:554//”/,
e : NEA R NN = ST ICENS LY,
5 \\ X, SRS Az
< NS <% k=
2 = No. 53129 P
= ~— - . . -
745 - : =
I~ * - . -
T~ = Pz
NO FILL OR CONSTRUCTION Llle o 0 Z 1’ * ‘s
MATERIALS MAY BE I~ 2 N VR " 270, STATE OF “gUS
PLACED OUTSIDE OF THE 3 o S ||\ 6o PROP. 1014 R -'?,L.OR\Q."I{; S
oo y 3 : - S8a, RN R
SILT FENCING. 2 A 3 \ 5 ~ ELEVATED GAZEBO EROSION NOTES: /""?/IP NA“\?\'\“\\
@ x = _ N DECK EL=20.5 i
s 4 . w| 7.0 222K \ BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED — — .
o ’ or AN TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION This item has been digitally signed and sealed
é % 4.09 d | o o a7\ | TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM, by Clayton A. Bennett, PE on the date adjacent
6% L Q o \ SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE
ARE‘; %FBAIA.'(I;ERI'\EQ'I'ION ~ s | ) o | PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO to the seal.
. T X P MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE. : : .
> 0o — Printed copies of this document are not
/ 10— o I o /1/7~ : = f considered signed and sealed and the signature
GRADE SHOULDER AWAY o = g I/’I-O' 7_\3-\ /s = must be verified on any electronic copies.
FROM PAVEMENT 10’ @ 6% N o i o 20 - - X % PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD o 3 \ QE.N.EB.AL_NQ[ES.
B P 12 — _16.0 R = P ON PILE_FOUNDATION o \ 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY.
x - . T 2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,
‘/ o %I PROP. 4 HIGH WALL | — = 58’ 7 \ JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. GRAPHIC SCALE
A | |[|cove uvr — ' 95. o \ 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM.
) R | 8.34.'10 g4.7" , T \ 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 2 0 o 2 ‘0 i
Ao 5 b s 7 52”00 (P) 9851 " \ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. E;!—-E;E;—
Rili=14.36 D% e owr LM s78 . N[t \ 5 CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
NO 1D CONC U.P. 58 22" 6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP.
SITE BM "B” oF 130001955 1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE s 02~ %gggA%%?lLLPRBEESE‘ISVAMH%?QCTNQLU%TSS O‘FI-IE \' 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE ( IN FEET )
NDS ’KSI—TRAV” T o’ SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 - ! . RIGHT-OF—WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION. 1 inch = 20 ft.
ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988 S RECORDED 12/4/1986 . REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF 8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS.
% | 3 T MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800—432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED SHEET INDEX:
_ = - VEHICLES. INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. C—1  PLOT PLAN
S 2 it NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE 10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION C—2  SITE SECTION AND DETAILS
g3 - o IN-KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES C—3  SITE SECTION AND DETAILS
CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION FOR N & o GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER C—4 FDOT DETAILS
BASIS FOR BUILDING HEIGHT T & T o AS APPROPRIATE. AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE C—5 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN
T = i REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY
2 -~ OWNER. L—1  LANDSCAPE PLAN

4 N )
Ox

dl\ 10O

NORTH _IE
\_ J/ 10m

s
SCALE: 1"=20’ : %

=2
r N\ |28

e

]
(o) >LU
3, 2 @E
no -
o Z =
1k iy
2oy <E¥
guZE <
§°3 Lo
328 _

—

B = S
™
\_ J J
4 )
zZ
O
2]
>
L
(h'd
L
<C
()]
S «

— N M njojinrs
\_ J
( TR

°23IT 8
2 onlds
S 22883
— S L0 ©°s .
3 5455 9
= ceay o
S s R2
S fF ox g
I
S Z
= &
°=-’ 3
S 2
S T
= z
D O]
= &
2 c 5
= Z
22 &
ap 5¢ |, &
> =
<u S ©
\_ oo )y,

HERE:

( THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

J

\_

DATE

r

DESIGNED:

CAB

DATE
10/22/2024

DRAWN BY: CAB

10/22/2024

CHECK

ED:

APPRO

VED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

J

PROJECT NO: 24.420
- J
(- )

PLOT PLAN
C>_1
SHEET 1 OF 5
G J

16


AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD ON PILE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT EXIST. DRIVEWAY & MATCH EXISTING GRADE (EL=14.38±)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD ON PILE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAWARD LIMITS OF EXISTING RESIDENCE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAWARD LIMITS OF EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SILT FENCE & SEAWARD LIMITS OF AREA OF CONSTRUCTION  (+0.8 AC)+0.8 AC)0.8 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING DUNE CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT NEW 4' WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE SHOULDER AWAY FROM PAVEMENT 10' @ 6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" EQUALIZER  PIPE INV=14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 15 LF OF 6' FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 8'X10 AT GRADE WOOD DECK AND CONSTRUCT NEW 10'X14' AT GRADE WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 10'X14' WOOD FRAMED ELEVATED GAZEBO DECK EL=20.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6' HIGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH WALL WITHIN FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'WIDE WOOD WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION FOR BASIS FOR BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°34'10" W (M) 95.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'11" W (M) 150.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°12'36" E (M) 43.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°19"E (P)   S21°30'23"E (REF BRG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.35' (P)  772.17' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69°58'39" W 189.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69°58'39" W 198.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°30'23"E (M) 116.50' S21°19'E (P) 116.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'11"W (M) 118.07' NORTH (P) 117.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21, BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10, BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11, BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°13'E (P) 43.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78°52''00"  (P) 94.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'E (P) 164'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°11'W (P) 162'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°29'36" E (M) 277.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 19°57'47" E (M) 166.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°00'00"W(M) 277.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL No.  28-38-05-FU-1-10 CONTAINING  1.24± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "A" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "B" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE RIM=14.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N LINE OF PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" CMF NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29°15'52"W 242.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°01'21"E 387.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°01'21"E 448.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'43"W (M)  NORTH (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 12/4/1986

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL No. 28-38-05-FU-1-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL No. 28-38-05-FU-1-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 10/6/1981

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST PROPERTY LINE AS PER INDIALANTIC & MELBOURNE BEACH - BEACH EROSION CONTROL PROJECT AS RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK 2, PAGES 142-146, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE STRIP FOR OCEAN ACCESS TAX PARCEL No. 28-38-05-FU-1-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT. IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7 NAVD  1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' NGVD '29 (7.6' NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE MONUMENT 70-80-A40  N 1360815.04  E 797792.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" CMF NO ID  N 1360519.38 E 797834.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBS WALL (HEIGHT VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF  NO ID  N 1360669.60 E 797834.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA AVE ~400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC ST ~525'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY  RESIDENCE LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FFE=16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK  EL=17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 19°27'00" E 156.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FFE=16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE FLOOD ZONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE VE(13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STATEMENT: THIS PLOT PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE EXISTING RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. 2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. 5. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. 6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE RIGHT-OF-WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION. 8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. 10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO FILL OR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS MAY BE PLACED OUTSIDE OF THE SILT FENCING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE SHALL BE NO IMPACT IN AREA OF VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF VEHICLES.  INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE IN-KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, AS APPROPRIATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION NOTES: BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ALTERATION = 0.8 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX: C-1 PLOT PLAN PLOT PLAN C-2 SITE SECTION AND DETAILS SITE SECTION AND DETAILS C-3 SITE SECTION AND DETAILS SITE SECTION AND DETAILS C-4   FDOT DETAILS C-5   MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN L-1 LANDSCAPE PLANLANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9 AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
V I C I N I T Y  M A P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER: BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC           4940 RANCHLAND ROAD MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS: 305 OAK ST MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 28-38-05-FU-1-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF): SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF)SITE AREA = ±1.24 AC (±54,185 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: RS-1  RS-1 RS-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCOUNT NO: 2846433

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: KANE SURVEYING, INC. 505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE  MELBOURNE, FL 32904 (321) 676-0427

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: SB LEASING VENTURES LLC 743 GLENGARRY DR MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE INFORMATION:  (AS PROVIDED ON THE SURVEY) MAP NO. 12OO9C0608H FIRM INDEX DATE: JANUARY 29, 2021 FLOOD ZONES:"X" & "VE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP CONSTRUCTION NOTES 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B-33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO. 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED, FULL CUT-OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO DISTURB MARINE TURTLES. 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON-OPAQUE DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS. 5. ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING 1-RS: REQUIRED:  PROVIDED: PROVIDED: MIN LOT AREA:   12,000 SF   54,185 SF 12,000 SF   54,185 SF ±54,185 SFMIN LOT WIDTH:  100 FT    150 FT 100 FT    150 FT ±150 FTMIN LOT DEPTH:  120 FT    320 FT 120 FT    320 FT ±320 FTMAX LOT COVERAGE:  30%   10,750 SF (20%) 30%   10,750 SF (20%) 10,750 SF (20%) MIN LIVING AREA:  1,800 SF  7,227 SF  1,800 SF  7,227 SF  7,227 SF  MAX HEIGHT:   28 FT   22 FT 28 FT   22 FT 22 FT MIN YARD: FRONT:    25 FT   65.72 FT 25 FT   65.72 FT 65.72 FT SIDE:     15 FT   15.0 FT  15 FT   15.0 FT  15.0 FT  CCCL:    VARIANCE  200.7 FT HOUSE VARIANCE  200.7 FT HOUSE 200.7 FT HOUSE 203.5 FT POOL SHELL 207.0 FT POOL DECK MIN PERVIOUS AREA:  30%   54,185 SF - 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) 30%   54,185 SF - 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) 54,185 SF - 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) IMPERVIOUS AREA BLDGS:   10,705 SF 10,705 SF POOL & DECK:   1,387 SF  1,387 SF DRIVEWAY:   2,701 SF  2,701 SF EQUIP. PAD:    210 SF   210 SF TOTAL:         15,003 SF       15,003 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION: TOWN: MINIMUM OF 18" ABOVE CROWN OF ROAD. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR = 14.5' + 1.5' = 16.0 FT (NAVD) ASCE 24: FLOOD DESIGN CLASS 2 FLOOD ZONE "VE(13)", THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1' ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. LOWEST HORIZONTAL STRUCTURAL MEMBER= 13'+1'=14' NAVD FDEP: THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE ABOVE THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION. THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION PER THE FDEP SITE SPECIFIC DETERMINATION (CNS-BE0319), THE 100-YEAR STORM ELEVATION IS 12.8 FEET (NAVD).

cbenn
Seal

cbenn
Digital Statement 02


IMPORT FILL NOTES _—
ONLY BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE BEACH OR IN ANY ASSOCIATED DUNE SYSTEM. ALL FILL MATERIAL (?;;6)” _
PLACED SEAWARD OF THE CCCL SHALL BE SAND WHICH IS SIMILAR TO THAT ALREADY EXISTING IN THE SAME FIXED ' orgr_—] | ‘
COASTAL CELL IN COLORATION, GRAIN SIZE, AND COMPOSITION. BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL IS MATERIAL THAT MAINTAINS THE -~ (TYPD | ,
GENERAL CHARACTER AND FUNCTIONALITY OF THE MATERIAL OCCURRING ON THE BEACH AND IN THE ADJACENT DUNE AND (TYP.D ol N
COASTAL SYSTEM. SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE PREDOMINATELY OF CARBONATE, QUARTZ OR SIMILAR MATERIAL WITH A oy 5 5
- ()] (]
PARTICLE SIZE DISTRIBUTION RANGING BETWEEN 0.062MM (4.0) AND 4.76MM (—2.25) (CLASSIFIED AS SAND BY EITHER THE 2x6” DECKING | n
(@] (@]
UNIFIED SOILS OR THE WENTWORTH CLASSIFICATION), SHALL BE SIMILAR IN COLOR AND GRAIN SIZE DISTRIBUTION (SAND 2/x10” STRINGER o | o
GRAIN FREQUENCY, MEAN AND MEDIAN GRAIN SIZE AND SORTING COEFFICIENT) TO THE MATERIAL IN THE EXISTING COASTAL <<TYP-> »9: =
SYSTEM AT THE PLACEMENT AREA AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN: | :
L )] e |
(A) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, SILT, CLAY OR COLLOIDS PASSING THE #230 SIEVE (4.0); — -, | ‘
(B) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, FINE GRAVEL RETAINED ON THE #4 SIEVE (—2.25); o 27%10” BENT o NOTE: !
(C) COARSE GRAVEL, COBBLES OR MATERIAL RETAINED ON THE 3/4 INCH SIEVE IN A PERCENTAGE OR SIZE GREATER o| 1EA SIDE OF PILING e DO NOT ENCASE
THAN FOUND AT THE PLACEMENT AREA; - PILE IN CONCRETE
4"%4" PILE—"]
(D) CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, CLAY BALLS OR FOREIGN MATTER; OR, 5 (MIND, 8/(MAXD REMOVE EXIST
(E) MATERIAL THAT RESULTS IN CEMENTATION OF THE BEACH. N INTO SAND N+~ 25 WOOD DECK AND 25
CONSTRUCT NEW
TYPICAL DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION 10°X14’ WOOD DECK
NTS REMOVE EXIST. WOOD
—— PROP. 4’ WIDE CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT —
WOOD WALK NEW 4’ WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER |
SAW CUT 1-1/2"
1" CLEAN FINE SAND _\ —— BRICK PAVERS DEEP X " WI{)E 20 20|
NT [ —
2"x6" DECK T
| [ [ | BROOM FINISH 6” PLAIN CEMENT CONC. PAVEMENT I S
Ly ___ 3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS (MIN) e
U T ATTT I TOTT I QI IO TP T IO T I 1T — o i Y \
Do e R e ] Lo NT [ N 4”X4” POST PENETRATED 5 FT —=
,1° T 9 1 N MINIMUM, 8 FT MAXIMUM INTO 1
A <t 77172 | —2"x10” TREAD N EXISTING GRADE (SPACE 6 TO 8
” 2 I R
NOTE: BRICK PAVERS SHALL BE INSTALLED S atmnaZED — 1/2"x12" HEX BOLTS J EXIST, ]
PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED LBR 40 MIN. 57510" BENTS W/NUTS & WASHERS GRADE
SPECIFICATIONS AND PER THE MOST 12" STABILIZED B HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED 10 \ I
CURRENT EDITION OF THE FDOT ROAD AND SUBGRADE 454" PILE—] o | 1V ./ 1Y
BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 526. LBR 40 MIN. 5/ (MIN), 8/(MAXD °B
INTO SAND N 4
ALTERNATIVE BRICK PAVER CONCRETE PAVEMENT 214" STRINGER s
o | S I s VLE DRIL N U - < I SWALE FLOW LINE —
PAVEMENT SECTION SECTION Il = PER PLAN VIEW =
FAvVEeME oE U TILIN St L 5 - |
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE BOTTOM OF STRINGER, MIN
N — 6” ABOVE TOP OF DUNE —
- NOTE: | ]
6'-8" | ALL WOODEN MEMBERS
€ WAO L SHALL BE CCA MARINE — DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION —
PRESSURE TREATED. S —
STAIR DETAI 0 —0
NTS
SEAWARD 0OF 1986 CCCL EARTHWORKS NOTES:
1. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
ITEM EXCAVATION  FILL 2. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SHOULD NOT BE USED
45 Y ©Y> FOR BIDDING PURPOSES.
—_— Les 100 ; 3. FOR EARTHWORK INCLUDES ONLY THE GRADING
I SEAWARD OF THE 1986 CCCL ONLY.
UNDER BUILDING 80 1,400 4. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY
POOL & DECK 80 10 ADJUSTMENTS FACTORS FOR COMPACTING AND LOSES.
— FILL EXIST POOL 0 100
70 DRIVEWAY & OPEN AREA 20 100 .
o TOTAL 280 1,610 l ‘ " |
FILL > EXCAVATION : NET IMPORT SITE | =
- | L . w &y >
— O o ] | Z| w. z =
O .l") ') Z — P — <N ‘
35 Lle O | 5 5 l =3
— © = | > L = L = [©) z
« S - ol <| © < | T
- o) N ) Q! =l = T~
- 5 2] S Wl S L s
N - Fl | F | <1
| > : > &
S | : 7o
| ! oo
30 | | 7
L . .
— -
I Lt < |
o A, 207’ TO POOL DECK
— Eo |
== Vol 203.5" TO POOL SHELL '
25 e | v _ 25
<o 2 200.7' TO BLDG. |
o J 4 PRESERVE NATIVE VEGETATION
— o
O
| [ —
‘ 12’ ‘4’ 5’ +22.3’ ‘
0 | ~ T | | ;
I LIVING COV. S
FFEC18.00 PORCH | POOL DECK PROP. CUT W
— —TT T LFFE=17.50'] FFE=17.50" 28
R 14.43] PROP. DRIVEWAY [T T T T T T ET-T k=t o 22— — \ o~ e T
S \ [ T T T T [ T ] ﬁgﬁﬁigg N 2o z
—9- . . VA g a-A T : * .
1_ é — A, . 3 " v S ‘. .._“.-'_ R .-A PR AR 'ﬁmﬁj BOTTOM OF N == . % _1
P - a9 e A e T ﬁ,j POOL N 5~ (&)
A a Vi v O . —_—
— Fle13.50" N FDEP 100—YR STORM S5 .
L . / | - =13 FEMA 100—YR STORM 108 NAVD i o
PROPOSED GRADE BEAM ) N —— T = EL=13.0" NAVD PER CNS—BE0319 Zh
DRIVEWAY & MATCH PROP. 6 EQUALIZER NERSSE ~ —— GRADE su
[ R IoTING CRADE PIPE INV EL=14.0 EL=14.0' OR HIGHER NON—STRUCTURAL FILL I I BOTTOM OF N_ -~ _ |
110 (EL=14.38%) UNDER BUILDING POOL SHELL ~—_ | _10]
u EL=12.50" NAVD -~
[ - » /4/# \\ |
12" CONCRETE ~
I | )
~
. ~ PR
/ S~
I— PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED PROP. SWIMMING POOL, TO BE ~— g |
o) CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN DESIGN WITH AN INDEPENDENT H H H ~— _9 |
— AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL FOUNDATION BY THE T
I AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS STRUCTURAL ENGINEER T~ —
~
— FDEP 100—YR STORM T~ —
S DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3' NAVD ~—_ —
~
I - ]
0 LEGEND: ~~_  _ 0]
I PROPOSED FILL
Ir
- L e o SECTION A-A
9 -5

é N )
9%
] E
. J |0 Mm
% m
SCALE: 1°=20’ : %
% D
r N\ |28
L=
0 =
d, 2 ©) =
no -
&> ™ Z =
BE ¢ —

< - )
2oy < \VA4
guE <
§°3 Lo

328 —

—

~ (@)
8 = | O
™

\ J J

4 )
pd
@]

0
>
Ll
o
L
'_
<
()
2
—IN[MT OO~
\ J
( oxagg )
oo 3 2: S
(=2 S T | N
(=) o N
S 2rgeg
3 2ucc” g
~ —
s 2ER8
QO xQ < >
3 Sz & 5
& 2% 2
= Z
ey o
D o
O
B ~
O
=y Z
5
= z
S
= &
D = —
Qq o o
z 2
<3 <
Nd  [E¢ |8
£z | =
O
\ )y,
( THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED\
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
HERE:
DATE

\

4 DATE
DESIGNED:  cAB |10/22/2024
DRAWN BY: CAB[10/22/2024
CHECKED:

APPROVED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

PROJECT NO: 24.420

g J
(" SITE SECTION )
AND DETAILS

C_
SHEET 2 OF 5
\_ J

17


AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SWIMMING POOL, TO BE  DESIGN WITH AN INDEPENDENT  FOUNDATION BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF GRADE BEAM EL=14.0' OR HIGHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT EXIST. DRIVEWAY & MATCH EXISTING GRADE (EL=14.38±)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" EQUALIZER PIPE INV EL=14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL DECK FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POOL SHELL EL=12.50' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF  POOL  EL=13.50'  NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK STREET 80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X ZONE VE (13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM EL=12.8' NAVD PER CNS-BE0319

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM  DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA 100-YR STORM EL=13.0' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. WOOD CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT NEW 4' WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF STRINGER, MIN 6" ABOVE TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4" POST PENETRATED 5 FT MINIMUM, 8 FT MAXIMUM INTO EXISTING GRADE (SPACE 6 TO 8 FEET APART OR AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE FLOW LINE ELEV. VARIES PER PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' WIDE WOOD WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST WOOD DECK AND CONSTRUCT NEW 10'X14' WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPORT FILL NOTES ONLY BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE BEACH OR IN ANY ASSOCIATED DUNE SYSTEM. ALL FILL MATERIAL PLACED SEAWARD OF THE CCCL SHALL BE SAND WHICH IS SIMILAR TO THAT ALREADY EXISTING IN THE SAME FIXED COASTAL CELL IN COLORATION, GRAIN SIZE, AND COMPOSITION. BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL IS MATERIAL THAT MAINTAINS THE GENERAL CHARACTER AND FUNCTIONALITY OF THE MATERIAL OCCURRING ON THE BEACH AND IN THE ADJACENT DUNE AND COASTAL SYSTEM. SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE PREDOMINATELY OF CARBONATE, QUARTZ OR SIMILAR MATERIAL WITH A PARTICLE SIZE DISTRIBUTION RANGING BETWEEN 0.062MM (4.0) AND 4.76MM (-2.25) (CLASSIFIED AS SAND BY EITHER THE UNIFIED SOILS OR THE WENTWORTH CLASSIFICATION), SHALL BE SIMILAR IN COLOR AND GRAIN SIZE DISTRIBUTION (SAND GRAIN FREQUENCY, MEAN AND MEDIAN GRAIN SIZE AND SORTING COEFFICIENT) TO THE MATERIAL IN THE EXISTING COASTAL SYSTEM AT THE PLACEMENT AREA AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN: (A) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, SILT, CLAY OR COLLOIDS PASSING THE #230 SIEVE (4.0); (B) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, FINE GRAVEL RETAINED ON THE #4 SIEVE (-2.25); (C) COARSE GRAVEL, COBBLES OR MATERIAL RETAINED ON THE 3/4 INCH SIEVE IN A PERCENTAGE OR SIZE GREATER THAN FOUND AT THE PLACEMENT AREA; (D) CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, CLAY BALLS OR FOREIGN MATTER; OR, (E) MATERIAL THAT RESULTS IN CEMENTATION OF THE BEACH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BRICK PAVERS SHALL BE INSTALLED BRICK PAVERS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SPECIFICATIONS AND PER THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF THE FDOT ROAD AND BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 526.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVE BRICK PAVER PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BASE  ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STABILIZED SUBGRADE  LBR 40 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CLEAN FINE SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT 1-1/2" DEEP X  " WIDE14" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PLAIN CEMENT CONC. PAVEMENT 3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT  SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE  LBR 40 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EARTHWORK SEAWARD OF 1986 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM                    EXCAVATION    FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
                           (CY)       (CY) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL > EXCAVATION : NET IMPORT SITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY & OPEN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL & DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" BENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"x12" HEX BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/NUTS & WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x14" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' (MIN), 8'(MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EA. SIDE OF PILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" BENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' (MIN), 8'(MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT ENCASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PILE IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   ALL WOODEN MEMBERS      SHALL BE CCA MARINE      PRESSURE TREATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL EXIST POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,610

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHWORKS NOTES: 1. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.  2. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SHOULD NOT BE USED THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR BIDDING PURPOSES. 3. FOR EARTHWORK INCLUDES ONLY THE GRADING FOR EARTHWORK INCLUDES ONLY THE GRADING SEAWARD OF THE 1986 CCCL ONLY. 4. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY ADJUSTMENTS FACTORS FOR COMPACTING AND LOSES. 


)
O 5
L
. J |0 Mm
U
SCALE: 1"=20 S
=3
4 N |[£5
>0
9. 2 =
m PO @)
no -
o Z =
EE 2 5P
@3, \V4
g E Z <E <
1
573 ke
g —
< 1
~ O
8 ) O
™
\_ J J
4 )
pd
o
2
>
L
o
L
|_
<
()
o
\Z —jNMm]n]o l\)
45 -
— L= (&)
MAX ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT EL=44.0" x <  Q 4 ot o 8o )
w | w (&) <M o ©M™
I - ' 517 o 22 3ITI R
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT EL=42.63 SRR = NS Y&
— S 2 S Q Ny %
N " Zo oo <
I = IE80g
N
0 = TW ~T &)
. S 2EF8 3
— S g x 2
[ °y ST =
e > 27 2
T S
- I L I =~ &
I | =z 8 o
— | . 5% S ;
W o
2 = > <o S z
30 o) " 5| | = . &
A, N ol L E R Yoy >
EN <, o < | T~ b =
[+) a w 5 ; D o
— & Sl o ) -0 ] =z
- = = e <l L
| > Zo %
h T | Q2o () - -
% E = I W i v
25 L o - | | 25 & o 5
——— Ko Q A, 207’ TO POOL DECK —_— - @D i)
— n 3 3 — L <13 N
2 , N
I @ | © s 200.7" TO BLDG. ] m Z 5 S
I <% I > S >= >
[ o , . 34 8 ©
20 # o ol | L y
— VNG PF()FFEdH DECK |
FFE=18.00 17.56' ELads 50 s - — 4 THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED )
I [ | I [ | [ | I [ | I [t 5
GARAGE T R _ — —\ [} FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
— SR | I N N N N N N I N A A N DL = — @ = v HERE:
FFE=16.00 .ttt 1t 1+ 1 1 1 1 4 1 1 \ Ho o)
15 . .‘-_z * T A ,,...‘A/ P \\ gg | 'C_) 1
—— . M a oA . ".' <" ] N . Ad P A T an—
iat, N - AL e E e e \ T Q DATE
. 3 e —— | N FDEP 100—YR STORM =~ °3 ‘ . — \_
FEMA 100—YR STORM 1o @ ~ -~ i o
E— / s O D N EL=12.8" NAVD - ~_ EXIST. 24 —
=13. - >
II S0TTOM OF GRADE BEAM ‘ \\ PER CNS BEO319/ - ~— GRADE gd . - —
= ! — -~ ’ .
10 GRADE BEAM EL=14.0" OR HIGHER \ - - 101 DESIGNED:  cAB |10/22/2024
| | - - |
\\\ DRAWN BY: CAB|[10/22/2024
~
— A NON—STRUCTURAL FILL A T~ — CHECKED:
I III UNDER BUILDING III ~_ ] rOVED
~ — :
I - —
o) PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED S~ o) ACAD CODE: 24420MO3.DWG
CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN ~— :
— AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL - — _
AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS ~—_ \PROJECT NO: 24.420 D
FDEP_100—YR STORM ~—_
— DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3 NAVD ~—_ —
I ~~_ -1 | N
0 LEGEND: ~_ 0 SITE SECTION
AND DETAILS
PROPOSED FILL
[ [
— [ -_—
fﬁﬁ PROPOSED CUT
-5 SECTIDN B_B SHEET 3 OF 5

/ L J



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF GRADE BEAM EL=14.0' OR HIGHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FFE=16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE= 17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM  DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK STREET 80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK EL=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X ZONE VE (13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM EL=12.8' NAVD PER CNS-BE0319

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA 100-YR STORM EL=13.0' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+11'11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL=16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL=15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT EL=44.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT EL=42.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B


(4 i | ORMOND AVE | Z .
« - OWNER:_ FDEP_CONSTRUCTION NOTES
w :
1 3| ORLANDO BLVD SB LEASING VENTURES LLC 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND
S [cocon AVE \ 743 GLENGARRY DR THERE SHALL BE NO IMPACT IN AREA OF SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS
Ae T e \ MELBOURNE, FL 32940 VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B—33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.
. \ 5 DELAN . REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE
Fisherman &/ MIAMIAVE ENGINEER: MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO.
Point 6 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC VEHICLES. INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL
on 4940 RANCHLAND ROAD NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY
w | HIBISCUS TRL MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 IN=KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS
| BANYAN WAY (321) 622-4462 BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED
s M ' GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, FULL CUT—OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO
= AGNO . "
3 LA SURVE YOR: AS APPROPRIATE. DISTURB MARINE TURTLES.
) KANE SURVEYING, INC. 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED

N

N\

e
o

?n_\‘_B'AVE I

ANDREWS DR

SUNSET BLVD

(]
= \AVEA

\ @
\ # Melb

\ISTYAVE

[

OAK ST

(?111"1‘13 \

NGE ST

TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION S

VICINITY MAP

NTS

GENERAL STATEMENT:

THIS LANDSCAPE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE
EXISTING RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE—FAMILY
RESIDENCE WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. .

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART
OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF
MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE

17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE

BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9
AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS
REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

KNOW WHAT' S BELOW
ALWAYS CALL 811
» BEFORE YOU DIG

It's fast. It's free. It's the law,

www.callsunshine.com

SITE BM "A” E
NDS 'KSI-TRAV”

ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988

AREA OF ALTERATION
= 0.8 ACRES

SITE_B ”En

NDS ’'KSI-TRAV”

ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

&

M/4 oriand ,08
LHHMILS AVO

5

505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE
MELBOURNE, FL 32904
(321) 676—0427

305 OAK ST
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

28-38-05-FU-1-10

ACCOUNT NO:

2846433

SITE _AREA: SITE AREA = +1.24 AC (£54,185 SF)

O

1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28
RECORDED 12/4/1986

\

PRESERVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION

REMOVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION

~— PROP. SOD

o

\ o
PROP. SOD \

PRESERVE
\ EXISTING TREES

REMOVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION

PRESERVE
NATIVE DUNE
VEGETATION

\
\ Q0
TR
s Al

1.

FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING
AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR
LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON—OPAQUE
DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS.

5. ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.

\
.%\
2
\=
\ %
=
PRESERVE NATIVE \ \ >,
DUNE VEGETATION \g\
(13,190 SF) : c
. <
2
— g \ \)&
- -~ @ 2, '
/ \V“ Vy
> z
% \% Z.
Z © —\
. > .
. L= —
\Z EN @
(&) R
2 \ o
2
>, ' Q
\‘% ™
< \ >
& 7.
I .
(g .
\2
\
% \
[N
\ @ )
™
>
3 \
¥

PRESERVE
NATIVE DUNE .
VEGETATION \
Q |
(@]
™
VAR
L \o APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
= / THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE
= \ SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT.
o o IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE
/ \ EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS
/s THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.
- \
X /s /
-
NATURAL VEGETATION LEGEND
1. BEACH DUNE (GRASSES AND GROUND COVERS)
2. COASTAL STRAND (SAW PALMETTO AND SALT PRUNED SHRUBS)
3. HAMMOCK (OVERHEAD FOREST CANOPY)
4. WETLAND (MANGROVE, MARSH, OR SWAMP)
PROP. SILT FENCE/SEAWARD 5. EXOTICS (GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT AUSTRALIAN PINE, BRAZILIAN
LIMITS OF AREA OF ALTERATION PEPPER, AUSTRALIAN SCAEVOLA OR OTHER INVASIVE NUISANCE SPECIES)
VEGETATION TYPE INDICATOR
—\
\
D
= \\ GENERAL NOTES EROSION NOTES:
\ 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED
2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC., TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION
\ JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM,
\ 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE
\ 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO
\ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE.
\ 5. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP.
\'" 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE
RIGHT-OF—WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION.
8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS.
9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1—800—432—4770) AND ALL CONCERNED
UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.
10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION

AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES
SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER
AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY
OWNER.

THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF VEHICLES OR MATERIALS EAST OF THE COASTAL SETBACK LINE.

é )
dl\

NORTH

. J

SCALE: 1"=20’

\
J
LEASING VENTURES LLC °

MELBOURNE, FL 32940

SB LEASING VENTURES LLC
743 GLENGARRY DR

) U 305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

REVISION

1
2
3
4
5
6
-

(NO. DATE

\
J

ng

i

ng & Consult

(321) 622-4462
CA# 28236

FAX (321) 622—4462

4940 RANCHLAND ROAD
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

gineeri.

BE@: Bennett En

CLAYTON A. BENNETT
P.E. NO. 53129

DATE
k@ 2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

\_

J

( THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
HERE:

DATE

g
4 DATE

DESIGNED:  cAB |10/22/2024

DRAWN BY: CAB[10/22/2024

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

PROJECT NO: 24.420

- J
(- )
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHEET 1 OF
G J



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (4,080 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (13,190 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (2,880 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (5,180 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SILT FENCE/SEAWARD LIMITS OF AREA OF ALTERATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE EXISTING TREES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "A" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "B" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 12/4/1986

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL VEGETATION LEGEND 1. BEACH DUNE (GRASSES AND GROUND COVERS) 2. COASTAL STRAND (SAW PALMETTO AND SALT PRUNED SHRUBS) 3. HAMMOCK (OVERHEAD FOREST CANOPY) 4. WETLAND (MANGROVE, MARSH, OR SWAMP) 5. EXOTICS (GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT AUSTRALIAN PINE, BRAZILIAN PEPPER, AUSTRALIAN SCAEVOLA OR OTHER INVASIVE NUISANCE SPECIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION TYPE INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 10/6/1981

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT. IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERN LIMIT OF VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7 NAVD  1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' NGVD '29 (7.6' NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE MONUMENT 70-80-A40  N 1360815.04  E 797792.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY  RESIDENCE LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STATEMENT: THIS LANDSCAPE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE EXISTING RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. 2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. 5. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. 6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE RIGHT-OF-WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION. 8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. 10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY OWNER. 11. THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF VEHICLES OR MATERIALS EAST OF THE COASTAL SETBACK LINE.THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF VEHICLES OR MATERIALS EAST OF THE COASTAL SETBACK LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE SHALL BE NO IMPACT IN AREA OF VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF VEHICLES.  INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE IN-KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, AS APPROPRIATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION NOTES: BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ALTERATION = 0.8 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9 AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
V I C I N I T Y  M A P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER: BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC           4940 RANCHLAND ROAD MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS: 305 OAK ST MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 28-38-05-FU-1-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF): SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF)SITE AREA = ±1.24 AC (±54,185 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCOUNT NO: 2846433

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: KANE SURVEYING, INC. 505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE  MELBOURNE, FL 32904 (321) 676-0427

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: SB LEASING VENTURES LLC 743 GLENGARRY DR MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP CONSTRUCTION NOTES 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B-33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO. 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED, FULL CUT-OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO DISTURB MARINE TURTLES. 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON-OPAQUE DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS. 5. ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS


TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

Board of Adjustment

EXHIBIT “C”

Special Purpose Survey

Town of Melbourne Beach —Board of Adjustment Variance 305 Oak Street

20




21

SPECIAL PURPOSE SURVEY

BREVARD RANGE

MONUMENT R—130

MR R L 2 6 oo own
I o
3 o ;
Z Q2
T
2z Q
3 FoC o> § & 3
o D30 89 0 o g
XpZ &7 % a
09 3 ¢ 2 2
wod QW 4 O O
S T mg < ¢ O
S Fow gt 2 L
o L0Z -~ 3 S 0
2?3 aN g < 8
N st &0 0,k °
o 330 Fu %L'J x z
N re QI < 0
oxs o R
o ~ 83z zZ L Z q
(] z oY Z
N 0sO 806 z2 2 3
k< 2E 4 Y 0O
=~ < Q g
8 (/)LLO § wzZ o
-« I Q0 0 x< N ()
(@) Looaw 3 = 2
= oL Fx + I
N W SZO T_ 39 ©
» [ | n:l-l.l Z Z > | [a)
~ ~ El‘-l Q( Ol L z
| > L5 aEE Bl B N
g | 3 PR TEh 2 5w
] i oo nio < wp w9
o TwE  zo 0§
‘ & Q |-Q>_ o> a 8 W
0O A S o O Lsy ol 50 0 3
~ S N O0uo wh oz B g
C =
0 5 wip? <@ fo -~ §
2 0 < o’ $3 |
O 14 OLn.llJ.ln: Z n
x W LJITX 0l o <
o b 0 xgk zZk Qg 3
3 a S 30%2 o, Jg
I ~N S 1698 2 S0 g g
« 02 <G °9 m M
0O 0 nw L o3 Lk o~ &
| - o z WazBy 45 o, I |
W FOOMY H2 S< g~
* o Bolro Wz 2< af «
~ S W Wlo .0 L g .
< SN 200z N3 MO Yo ©
Q ® 4
W 3
4 — ® ql
N \
1§ 8 [ 1
o l
i
S
} w
1 Wy
SSUA S Iy
| o Soes P/
= [/
| D = Y,
o = %
' = %
Q- - A
z 2
= 2
z =
% ==
e % %5\  STATEOF é’-'-'
SN N R R e oo wf %%\ FLORIDA o
,'I % S
Iy, ¥/ s ot 2
1929 NGVD I|l urvey o
LLTITIRNAN,
PROFILE/R130
SPECIAL PURPOSE SURVEY DATE: 10/15/24

CERTIFICATION:

| HEREBY CERTIFY: THAT THE ATTACHED SURVEY WAS DONE
UNDER MY DIRECTION AND MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL
STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN CHAPTER 5J—17 FLORIDA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 FLORIDA

STATUTES.

DATE:

JOEL A. SEYMOUR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

STATE OF FLORIDA NO. LS 6133

10/17,/24

LEGEND
NGVD = NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM

Kane Surveying, Inc.
FLORIDA LICENSED BUSINESS No. LB 7838
505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32904

DRAWN BY: JED SCALE 1 INCH =

30 FEET

(321) 676-0427 FAX (321) 984—1448



Joel
seal


TOWN OF MELBOURNE BEACH

Board of Adjustment

EXHIBIT “D”

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permit

Town of Melbourne Beach —Board of Adjustment Variance 305 Oak Street

22




23
STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection
Coastal Construction Control Line Program
2600 Blair Stone Road - Mail Station 3522
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
(850) 245-8570

PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547
PERMITTEE

SB Leasing Ventures, LLC

c/o Clayton A. Bennett, P.E.

Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC
4940 Ranchland Road

Melbourne, Florida 32934

NOTICE TO PROCEED AND PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION OR OTHER ACTIVITIES
PURSUANT TO SECTION 161.053, FLORIDA STATUTES

FINDINGS OF FACT: An application for authorization to conduct the activities seaward of the coastal
construction control line that are indicated in the project description, was filed by the applicant/permittee named
herein on August 1, 2025, and was determined to be complete pursuant to rule on August 6, 2025. The proposed
major structures are to be located landward of the 30-year erosion projection and the existing line of construction
established by major structures in the immediate area.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW: After considering the merits of the proposal and any written objections from
affected persons, the Department finds that upon compliance with the permit conditions, the activities indicated
in the project description of this permit are of such a nature that they will result in no significant adverse impacts
to the beach/dune areas or to adjacent properties; that the work is not expected to adversely impact nesting sea
turtles, their hatchlings, or their habitat; that the work is expendable in nature and/or is appropriately designed
in accordance with Section 62B-33.005, Florida Administrative Code. The direct and cumulative impacts to the
beach and dune system that will be caused by the seaward location and shore-parallel width of the proposed
construction represent the maximum such impacts that are acceptable to the Department. Therefore, future
construction on the site seaward of the coastal construction control line shall not extend further seaward of, or
increase the shore-parallel coverage occupied by, the proposed structures approved pursuant to this permit.
Based on the foregoing considerations, the Department approves the application; authorizes construction and/or
activities at the location indicated below in strict accordance with the project description, the approved plans (if
any) and the General Permit Conditions which are by this reference incorporated herein, and any additional
conditions shown below, pursuant to Section 161.053(4), Florida Statutes.

EXPIRATION DATE: September 19, 2028

LOCATION: Between approximately 415 feet and 515 feet south of the Department of Environmental
Protection's reference monument R-129, in Brevard County. Project address: 305 Oak Street, Melbourne Beach.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
One-Story, Single-Family Dwelling

1. Location relative to control line: A maximum of 200.7 feet seaward.



PERMITTEE: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547
PAGE 2

4.

5.

Exterior dimensions: 123.3 feet in the shore-normal direction, including porch, by 122.5 feet in the
shore-parallel direction.

Type of foundation: Pile.
Finished floor elevation: +18 feet (NAVD).

Elevation of understructure parking slab: +16 feet (NAVD).

Swimming Pool with attached Spa

1. Location relative to control line: A maximum of 203.5 feet seaward as measured perpendicular to the
control line.

2. Exterior dimensions: 14 feet in the general shore-normal direction by 32 feet in the general shore parallel
direction.

3. Type of foundation: Pile.

4. Pool deck elevation: +17.5 feet (NAVD).

5. Bottom of pool shell elevation: +12.5 feet (NAVD).

Excavation/Fill

1. Total volume of excavation: Approximately 280 cubic yards. See Special Permit Condition 4.

2. Location of excavation: To an approximate distance of 203.5 feet seaward of the control line.

3. Maximum depth of excavation: To the depth of the pile foundation.

4. Volume of fill to be placed: Approximately 1,610 cubic yards, including 1,330 cubic yards of imported
fill. See Special Permit Condition 5.

5. Location of fill to be placed: To an approximate distance of 207 feet seaward of the control line.

Other Structures/Activities

1.

Demolition of the existing single-family dwelling and associated structures. See Special Permit
Condition 3.

A maximum 6-inch-high breakaway retaining wall is to be located north of the dwelling.
A 4-foot-wide wooden dune walkover. See Special Permit Conditions 6-7.

A 10x14-foot, wood-framed elevated gazebo with 6-inch posts is to be attached to the south side of the
deck.

24



PERMITTEE: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547

PAGE 3

5. A maximum 4-inch-high breakaway retaining wall is to be located landward of the dwelling, as shown
on the approved plans.

6. A paver driveway to be located landward of the dwelling as shown on approved plans.

7. Landscaping planting. See Special Permit Condition 8.

8. Exterior lighting. See Special Permit Condition 9.

SPECIAL PERMIT CONDITIONS:

l.

Prior to commencement of construction activity authorized by this permit, a preconstruction conference
shall be held at the site among the contractor, the owner or authorized agent, and a staff representative
of the Department to establish an understanding among the parties as to the items specified in the special
and general conditions of the permit. The proposed locations of the structures shall be staked out for the
conference. Contact Melanie Cain at (386) 895-1958 or email Melanie.Cain@floridadep.gov to
schedule a preconstruction conference.

Prior to the commencement of construction activity authorized by this permit, a temporary construction
fence shall be erected along the perimeter of the permitted area. The fence shall remain in place until the
construction authorized by this permit is complete. The optimal placement of the construction fence
shall be determined during the preconstruction conference by the staff representative, ensuring
maximum protection of the existing native vegetation and dune features on the site.

All rubble, debris, wood, posts, piles and damaged or broken concrete resulting from this construction
shall be removed and relocated landward of the coastal construction control line.

All sandy material excavated seaward of the control line shall be maintained on site seaward of the
control line.

Any imported fill material shall be obtained from a source landward of the control line. All fill material
(both excavated from the site and imported) shall consist of sand which is similar to that already on the
site in both grain size and coloration and shall meet the requirements of Rule 62B-33.005(7), F.A.C.
This fill material shall be free of construction debris, rocks, or other foreign matter. A sample of the sand
shall be provided to the staff representative during the preconstruction conference.

The dune walkover shall be set at a minimum elevation for stringers and cross members to be installed
without requiring excavation of existing dune topography. Width of the walkover deck shall not exceed
4 feet. Posts for the walkover structure shall not be greater than 4 inches wide or 4 inches in diameter,
must be embedded a minimum of 5 feet and shall not be encased in concrete. The structure shall be
designed to minimize debris generation from pickets and other non-structural members. Walkovers shall
extend at least up to the existing line of vegetation but not farther than 10 feet seaward of the vegetation.
The optimum siting of the walkover structure shall be determined by the staff representative of the
Department during the preconstruction conference to provide maximum protection to the existing dune
topography and vegetation located on the site.

No construction, operation, transportation or storage of equipment or materials, planting, and no
temporary lighting of the construction area are authorized in marine turtle nesting habitat seaward of the
dune crest at any time during the marine turtle nesting season (March 1 through October 31).



PERMITTEE: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547

PAGE 4

8. Plantings shall conform to the approved planting plan. Removal of invasive plant species and landscape
and dune enhancement plant installation shall not cause the removal of existing salt-tolerant native
vegetation.

9. All lighting shall be installed and maintained as depicted in the approved lighting schematic. No

additional permanent exterior lighting is authorized.

10. Permittee shall submit compliance reports as specified in Special and General Permit Conditions of this
permit. General Permit Conditions 1(q) and 1(r) pertain to written reports which must be submitted to
the Department of Environmental Protection at specified times. The forms for the reports: 1(q)
Foundation Location Certification (DEP Form 73-114B) and 1(r) Final Certification (DEP Form 73-
115B) are available at the website: https:/floridadep.gov/rcp/coastal-construction-control-
line/content/coastal-construction-control-line-cccl-forms. Each form may be submitted electronically to
the CCCL mailbox at CCCL(@dep.state.fl.us.

GENERAL PERMIT CONDITIONS:

(1) The following general permit conditions shall apply, unless waived by the Department or modified by
the permit:

(a) The permittee shall carry out the construction or activity for which the permit was granted in accordance
with the plans and specifications that were approved by the Department as part of the permit. Deviations
therefrom, without written approval from the Department, shall be grounds for suspension of the work and
revocation of the permit pursuant to section 120.60(7), F.S., and shall result in assessment of civil fines or
issuance of an order to alter or remove the unauthorized work, or both. No other construction or activities shall
be conducted. No modifications to project size, location, or structural design are authorized without prior written
approval from the Department. A copy of the notice to proceed shall be conspicuously displayed at the project
site. Approved plans shall be made available for inspection by a Department representative.

(b) The permittee shall conduct the construction or activity authorized under the permit using extreme care
to prevent any adverse impacts to the beach and dune system, marine turtles, their nests and habitat, or adjacent
property and structures.

(c) The permittee shall allow any duly identified and authorized member of the Department to enter upon
the premises associated with the project authorized by the permit for the purpose of ascertaining compliance
with the terms of the permit and with the rules of the Department until all construction or activities authorized
or required in the permit have been completed and all project performance reports, certifications, or other
documents are received by the Department and determined to be consistent with the permit and approved plans.

(d) The permittee shall hold and save the State of Florida, the Department, and its officers and employees
harmless from any damage, no matter how occasioned and no matter what the amount, to persons or property
that might result from the construction or activity authorized under the permit and from any and all claims and
judgments resulting from such damage.

(e) The permittee shall allow the Department to use all records, notes, monitoring data, and other information
relating to construction or any activity under the permit, which are submitted, for any purpose necessary except
where such use is otherwise specifically forbidden by law.

(f) Construction traffic shall not occur and building materials shall not be stored on vegetated areas seaward
of the control line unless specifically authorized by the permit. If the Department determines that this
requirement is not being met, positive control measures, such as temporary fencing, designated access roads,
adjustment of construction sequence, or other requirements, shall be provided by the permittee at the direction
of the Department. Temporary construction fencing shall not be sited within marine turtle nesting habitats.

26



27

PERMITTEE: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547
PAGE 5

(g) The permittee shall not disturb existing beach and dune topography and vegetation except as expressly
authorized in the permit. Before the project is considered complete, any disturbed topography or vegetation shall
be restored as prescribed in the permit with suitable fill material or revegetated with appropriate beach and dune
vegetation. When required for mitigation, dune vegetation will be considered successfully established if within
180 days of planting, a minimum of 80 percent of the planting units survive, a minimum of 80 percent of the
planted area is covered with native species and the vegetation is continuous without gaps along the shoreline.

(h) All fill material placed seaward of the CCCL shall meet the requirements of subsection 62B-33.005(7),
F.A.C. All such fill material shall be free of construction debris, rocks, clay, or other foreign matter; and shall
be obtained from a source landward of the CCCL.

(1) If surplus sand fill results from any approved excavation seaward of the control line, such material shall
be distributed seaward of the control line on the site, as directed by the Department, unless otherwise specifically
authorized by the permit. Sand fill placed seaward of the frontal dune, bluff or coastal armoring in marine turtle
nesting habitat shall be configured such that it does not interfere with marine turtle nesting.

(j) Any native salt-tolerant vegetation destroyed during construction shall be replaced with plants of the
same species or, by authorization of the Department, with other native salt-tolerant vegetation suitable for beach
and dune stabilization. Unless otherwise specifically authorized by the Department, all plants installed in beach
and coastal areas — whether to replace vegetation displaced, damaged, or destroyed during construction or
otherwise — shall be of species indigenous to Florida beaches and dunes, such as sea oats, sea grape, saw
palmetto, panic grass, saltmeadow hay cordgrass, seashore saltgrass, and railroad vine, and grown from stock
indigenous to the region in which the project is located.

(k) All topographic restoration and revegetation work is subject to approval by the Department, and the
status of restoration shall be reported as part of the final certification of the actual work performed.

() If not specifically authorized elsewhere in the permit, no operation, transportation, or storage of
equipment or materials is authorized seaward of the dune crest or rigid coastal structure during the marine turtle
nesting season. The marine turtle nesting season is May 1 through October 31 in all counties except Brevard,
Indian River, St. Lucie, Martin, Palm Beach, and Broward counties where leatherback turtle nesting occurs
during the period of March 1 through October 31.

(m) If not specifically authorized elsewhere in the permit, no temporary lighting of the construction area is
authorized at any time during the marine turtle nesting season and no additional permanent exterior lighting is
authorized.

(n) All non-opaque walls, balcony railings, deck railings, windows and doors visible from any point on the
beach must be tinted to a transmittance value (light transmission from inside to outside) of 45 percent or less
through the use of tinted glass or window film.

(o) The permit has been issued to a specified property owner and is not valid for any other person unless
formally transferred. An applicant requesting transfer of the permit shall sign the permit transfer agreement
form, agreeing to comply with all terms and conditions of the permit, and return it to the Department. The
transfer request shall be provided on the form entitled “Permit Transfer Agreement” — DEP Form 73-103
(Revised 1/04), which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. No work shall proceed under the permit
until the new owner has received a copy of the transfer agreement approved by the Department. A copy of the
transfer agreement shall be displayed on the construction site along with the permit. An expired permit shall not
be transferred. Copies of the “Permit Transfer Agreement” form are available at the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/forms.htm#CCCL

(p) The permittee shall immediately inform the Department of any change of mailing address of the permittee
and any authorized agent until all requirements of the permit are met.

(q) For permits involving habitable major structures, all construction on the permitted structure shall stop
when the foundation pilings have been installed. At that time the foundation location form shall be submitted to
and accepted by the Department prior to proceeding with further vertical construction above the foundation. The
form shall be signed by a professional surveyor, licensed pursuant to chapter 472, F.S., and shall be based upon
such surveys performed in accordance with chapter 472, F.S., as are necessary to determine the actual



28

PERMITTEE: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547
PAGE 6

configuration and dimensioned relationship of the installed pilings to the control line. The information shall be
provided to the Department using the form entitled “Foundation Location Certification” — DEP Form 73-114B
(Revised 9/05), which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference. Phasing of foundation certifications is
acceptable. The Department shall notify the permittee of approval or rejection of the form within seven (7)
working days after staff receipt of the form. All survey information upon which the form is based shall be made
available to the Department upon request. Permits for repairs or additions to existing structures with
nonconforming foundations are exempt from this condition.

(r) For permits involving major structures and exterior lighting on major structures, the permittee shall
provide the Department with a report by a registered professional within 30 days following completion of the
work. For permits involving armoring or other rigid coastal structures, the permittee shall provide the
Department with a report by an engineer licensed in the State of Florida within 30 days following completion of
the work. The report shall state that all locations specified by the permit have been verified and that other
construction and activities authorized by the permit, including exterior lighting, have been performed in
compliance with the plans and project description approved as a part of the permit and all conditions of the
permit; or shall describe any deviations from the approved plans, project description, or permit conditions, and
any work not performed. Such report shall not relieve the permittee of the provisions of paragraph 62B-
33.0155(1)(a), F.A.C. If none of the permitted work is performed, the permittee shall inform the Department in
writing no later than 30 days following expiration of the permit. The report shall be provided on the form entitled
“Final Certification” DEP Form 73-115B (Revised 9/05), which is hereby adopted and incorporated by
reference. Copies of the “Final Certification” form are available at the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/forms.htm#CCCL

(s) Authorization for construction of armoring or other rigid coastal structures is based on an engineering
review and assessment of the design and anticipated performance and impact of the structure as a complete unit.
Construction of any less than the complete structure as approved by the Department is not authorized and shall
result in the assessment of an administrative fine and the issuance of an order to remove the partially constructed
structure. Modifications to the project size, location, or structural design shall be authorized by the Department
in accordance with rule 62B-33.013, F.A.C.

(2) The permittee shall not commence any excavation, construction, or other physical activity on or
encroaching on the sovereignty land of Florida seaward of the mean high water line or, if established, the erosion
control line until the permittee has received from the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund
the required lease, license, easement, or other form of consent authorizing the proposed use.

(3) The permittee shall obtain any applicable licenses or permits required by Federal, state, county, or
municipal law.

(4) This permit does not authorize trespass onto other property.

(5) In the event of a conflict between a general permit condition and a special permit condition, the special
permit condition shall prevail.

(6) Copies of any forms referenced above can be obtained by contacting the Department of Environmental
Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3522, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/forms.htm#CCCL or by telephoning (850) 245-8570.

CAVEAT:

Due to potential adverse impacts to the beach and dune system that may result from additional development on
the property, the shore-parallel and seaward extent of the permitted structures shall not be increased, nor will
any additional major structures be permitted which would exceed the limits established by the permitted
construction seaward of the coastal construction control line.

Approved plans are incorporated into this permit by reference.



29

PERMITTEE: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547
PAGE 7

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a petition for an
administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a
petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this action will not be final and effective until further
order of the Department. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency
action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even denial of the application.

Petition for Administrative Hearing
A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action may petition for an administrative

proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Pursuant to Rules 28-106.201 and 28-106.301,
F.A.C., a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the following information:

(a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known;

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and telephone number of
the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course
of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected
by the agency determination;

(c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate;

(e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the petitioner contends
warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

(f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or modification
of the agency’s proposed action, including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific
rules or statutes; and

(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the petitioner wishes
the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or via electronic correspondence
at Agency_ Clerk@dep.state.fl.us. Also, a copy of the petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address
indicated above at the time of filing.

Time Period for Filing a Petition

In accordance with Rule 62-110.106(3), F.A.C., petitions for an administrative hearing by the applicant and
persons entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 21days of receipt of this
written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than the applicant, and other than those entitled to written
notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days
of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first. The failure to file a petition within the appropriate time
period shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the presiding
officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

Extension of Time

Under Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action
may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative hearing. The Department may, for
good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time. Requests for extension of time must be filed with
the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the




PERMITTEE: SB Leasing Ventures, LLC
PERMIT NUMBER: BE001547
PAGE 8

deadline for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall toll the
running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation
Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Judicial Review

Once this decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review pursuant to Section
120.68, F.S., by filing a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure 9.110 and 9.190
with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel (Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the
applicable filing fees with the appropriate district court of appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days from
the date this action is filed with the Clerk of the Department.

EXECUTION AND CLERKING
Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

o

Aline Sartori, Environmental Specialist 111
Coastal Construction Control Line Program
Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy clerk hereby certifies that this document and all attachments were sent
on the filing date below to the following listed persons:

Clayton A. Bennett, P.E., Agent ClaytonABennett@gmail.com
Melanie Cain, Field Inspector, Melanie.Cain@floridadep.gov

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, F. S., with the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which
is hereby acknowledged.

Denek Cre 09/19/2025

Clerk Date

30



Town of Melbourne Beach
Board of Adjustment
Notice of Public Hearing

October 30, 2025

The Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Thursday, November 20, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. or as
soon thereafter as may be convenient to the Board, in the Community Center, at 509 Ocean Avenue, Melbourne
Beach, FL, 32951, to hear interested persons in regard to the requested variance application:

Coastal Construction Variance Application: 305 Oak Street

Coastal Construction Variance Application #VV2025-0003: This is a request for a Coastal Construction Variance
from the Town of Melbourne Beach Code Section SA-4 “Certain Structures Prohibited.” This code section prohibits
the construction of any major structures or the excavation of any material seaward of the coastal setback line.

In accordance with the application, this coastal construction variance request is for the construction of a new
single-family residence, swimming pool, pool deck, and gazebo.

Property Description: The property is legally described by the Brevard County Property Appraiser as:
Parcel ID: 28-38-05-FU-1-10

Legal Description: BEAUJEANS PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH REPLAT OF BLKS 1, 3 LOTS 10,
11,21

The application was submitted by Clayton Bennett, P.E., on behalf of the homeowner SB Leasing Ventures, LLC.

Applications may be reviewed during normal business hours 8:30 am to 4:30 pm in the Town Clerk’s Office, 507
Ocean Avenue, Melbourne Beach, FL. Interested parties may be heard at the public hearing or may submit written
comments to the Town Clerk’s Office. This matter is subject to quasi-judicial rules of procedure. Interested parties
should limit contact with the Board of Adjustment on this topic to properly noticed public hearings or to written
communication to the Town Clerk's Office.

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, the Town hereby advises the public that if a person decides to appeal
any decision made by this Board with respect to this or any matter considered at its hearing, such person must ensure
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which
the appeal is to be based. This notice does not constitute consent by the Town for the introduction or admission
into evidence of otherwise inadmissible or irrelevant evidence, nor does it authorize challenges or appeals not
otherwise allowed by law.

The needs of a hearing or visually impaired person shall be met if the Town of Melbourne Beach is notified at least
48 hours prior to the public hearing by any person wishing assistance.

Amber Brown, Town Clerk

Town of Melbourne Beach

507 Ocean Avenue

Melbourne Beach, Florida, 32951
Phone 321-724-5860 Fax 321-984-8994

31



(4 ] ORMOND AVE |%_ ~N
" = OWNER: ZONING 1-RS: FDEP_CONSTRUCTION NOTES
>
1 x| ORlaNDO BV SB LEASING VENTURES LLC REQUIRED: PROVIDED: MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION: 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND
S |cocoa ave _ 743 GLENGARRY DR MIN LOT AREA: 12,000 SF 454,185 SF TOWN. SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS
Q ' MELBOURNE, FL 32940 MIN LOT WIDTH: 100 FT 4150 FT ’ ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B—33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.
< | TAMPA AVE « ’ ” ’
3 DELAND AVE MIN LOT DEPTH: 120 FT +320 FT MINIMUM OF 18~ ABOVE CROWN OF ROAD. 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE
Fisherman &/ Miamilave ENGINEER: MAX LOT COVERAGE: 30% 10,750 SF (20%) MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR = 14.5" + 1.5" = 16.0 FT (NAVD) TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO.
: 6 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC ‘ 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL
Point 4940 RANCHLAND ROAD ASCE 24: FLOOD DESIGN CLASS 2 BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY
w HIBISCUS TRL MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 MIN LIVING AREA: 1,800 SF 7,227 SF FLOOD ZONE ’VE(13) , THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE A (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS
< | BANYAN WAY (321) 622-4462 mf YHA%SHTI 28 FT 22 FT MINIMUM OF 1" ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED,
< MAGND . ARD: g FULL CUT—OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO
g A A SURVEYOR: FRONT: 25 FT 65.72 FT LOWEST HORIZONTAL STRUCTURAL MEMBER= 13'+1'=14" NAVD DISTURB MARINE TURTLES.
) KANE SURVEYING, INC. gI(IDDCEL z/iR'TZNCE 12%~87FTFT HOUSE “OEP 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED
505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE : : : FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING
MELBOURNE, FL 32904 203.5 FT POOL SHELL THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE ABOVE THE 100-YEAR AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR
_ ANDREWS DR (321) 676-0427 207.0 FT POOL DECK FLOOD ELEVATION. LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON—OPAQUE
\2 DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS.
.jf%\ SUNSET BLVD M& MIN PERVIOUS AREA: 30% 54,185 SF — 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) THE 100—YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION PER THE FDEP SITE SPECIFIC 5 ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.
. [ 305 OAK ST IMPERVIOUS AREA DETERMINATION (CNS—BE0319), THE 100—YEAR STORM ELEVATION IS
5 OAUE Sl MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951 BLDGS: 10,705 SF 12.8 FEET (NAVD).
2, \AVEA L POOL & DECK: 1,387 SF
< ) DRIVEWAY: 2,701 SF
@ © \ EABQEL_'Lzs i M\ EQUIP. PAD: 210 SF
\ Q'Melb?urne \ \\ TOTAL: 15,003 SF \
\1STYAVE N = ACCOUNT NO: 2\
B.ezllch o 2846433 2 y
&)
“ >
SITE _AREA: SITE AREA = +1.24 AC (£54,185 SF) \ A
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION S -3 B x
ZONING: rs- _ _
VICINITY MAP NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE INFORMATION: - — >
NTS (AS PROVIDED ON THE SURVEY) T ~ -
MAP NO. 12009C0608H o / 5 /
QE.NME.NL FIRM INDEX DATE: JANUARY 29, 2021 - \/8 X\Q'
R AV2 ”» ”» y //// —~ - ,
THIS PLOT PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE EXISTING ' -OOD ZONES:"X" & “VE 5960 05/FU ~ - e
RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE—FAMILY RESIDENCE ot W ~ / N / \
WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. . L6987 5 uﬂE g \
- 0
. oN"98 :
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: QON CYio-2 o
LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART T cWMGES
OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF \ - Ns‘ﬁ PA \98‘\
MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE TR v cO K oM 0/6/
17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. e SRR 0"532‘( QOODED A \
- o, O,g C R
LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE TS 408 suR gCO PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD \
BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9 A <5 '
AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS =7 cCE27g
REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD G BN P APPROXIMATE S
COUNTY, FLORIDA. 2o OCE 0 ¥ FLOOD ZONE LINE \03
~R 0 FOR 387 T, PROP. SILT FENCE &
v | w\ = TRIT 28 X PROP. 15 LF SEAWARD LIMITS OF AREA
z 2B ot 2 N OF 6' FENCE OF CONSTRUCTION
| §§ %"5& \% ARC (£0.8 AC)
) ©
5= = e 1 REMOVE EXISTING DUNE
s —~ PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD ‘ CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT
T2 ON PILE FOUNDATION 4'WIDE . NEW 4° WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER
S WOOD WALK S N 51 10 -
N : \ wutt 4 A L cK A
PROP. 4’ HIGH | @ o ' \ -——“\"\(\‘\‘\\_\_\—\& g BLO/M
. WALL WITHIN o ’ s "\ {‘\\\\,\,\\‘ o : — 0T
= ’ B\’
ALWAYS CALL 811 o REMOVE EXISTING 8X10 AT GRADE
, BEFORE YOU DIG
o WOOD DECK AND CONSTRUCT NEW
R — 5 . 3 E \ 10'X14’ AT GRADE WOOD DECK
www.callsunshine.com N 136068060 7 29° v TAX PARCEL No.
£ 79783485\ ||N \—— . 28-38-05-FU—~1-10
) i . SEAWARD LIMITS OF CONTAINING
; : : EXISTING RESIDENCE 1.24+ ACRES
- \ % REMOVE EXISTING 4’
o -0 CHAIN' LINK FENCE 5
8 1 L | W
g I g \\'u . @b
a .
-~ o x .
> o | .
% // Nl
5 * \
A C PROP. 6" SEAWARD LIMITS OF , .
> S/, EQUALIZER EXISTING WALL , e
< , - PIPE
S ) / INV=14.0 \
SE DM A n
NDS ’KSI-TRAV” > — 15.15 %'@
ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988 = I x
e —
= = \ 4.9
G e o ¥, APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
) Q P THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE
S - SURVEYOR IN' ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT.
2 X \ - IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE
by [N | A O = EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS
. )| ‘I g~ 9| \ THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.
N
SAW—CUT EXIST. DRIVEWAY 5 = N\ %o Wi,
& MATCH EX|SEE£;1 ff;giE o aH 0T CZV\ | > ;\ Q\ - o oo 5:554//”/,
e : NEA R NN = ST ICENS LY,
5 \\ X, SRS Az
< NS <% k=
2 = No. 53129 P
= ~— - . . -
745 - : =
I~ * - . -
T~ = Pz
NO FILL OR CONSTRUCTION Llle o 0 Z 1’ * ‘s
MATERIALS MAY BE I~ 2 N VR " 270, STATE OF “gUS
PLACED OUTSIDE OF THE 3 o S ||\ 6o PROP. 1014 R -'?,L.OR\Q."I{; S
oo y 3 : - S8a, RN R
SILT FENCING. 2 A 3 \ 5 ~ ELEVATED GAZEBO EROSION NOTES: /""?/IP NA“\?\'\“\\
@ x = _ N DECK EL=20.5 i
s 4 . w| 7.0 222K \ BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED — — .
o ’ or AN TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION This item has been digitally signed and sealed
é % 4.09 d | o o a7\ | TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM, by Clayton A. Bennett, PE on the date adjacent
6% L Q o \ SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE
ARE‘; %FBAIA.'(I;ERI'\EQ'I'ION ~ s | ) o | PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO to the seal.
. T X P MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE. : : .
> 0o — Printed copies of this document are not
/ 10— o I o /1/7~ : = f considered signed and sealed and the signature
GRADE SHOULDER AWAY o = g I/’I-O' 7_\3-\ /s = must be verified on any electronic copies.
FROM PAVEMENT 10’ @ 6% N o i o 20 - - X % PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD o 3 \ QE.N.EB.AL_NQ[ES.
B P 12 — _16.0 R = P ON PILE_FOUNDATION o \ 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY.
x - . T 2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,
‘/ o %I PROP. 4 HIGH WALL | — = 58’ 7 \ JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. GRAPHIC SCALE
A | |[|cove uvr — ' 95. o \ 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM.
) R | 8.34.'10 g4.7" , T \ 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 2 0 o 2 ‘0 i
Ao 5 b s 7 52”00 (P) 9851 " \ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. E;!—-E;E;—
Rili=14.36 D% e owr LM s78 . N[t \ 5 CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
NO 1D CONC U.P. 58 22" 6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP.
SITE BM "B” oF 130001955 1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE s 02~ %gggA%%?lLLPRBEESE‘ISVAMH%?QCTNQLU%TSS O‘FI-IE \' 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE ( IN FEET )
NDS ’KSI—TRAV” T o’ SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 - ! . RIGHT-OF—WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION. 1 inch = 20 ft.
ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988 S RECORDED 12/4/1986 . REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF 8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS.
% | 3 T MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800—432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED SHEET INDEX:
_ = - VEHICLES. INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. C—1  PLOT PLAN
S 2 it NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE 10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION C—2  SITE SECTION AND DETAILS
g3 - o IN-KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES C—3  SITE SECTION AND DETAILS
CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION FOR N & o GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER C—4 FDOT DETAILS
BASIS FOR BUILDING HEIGHT T & T o AS APPROPRIATE. AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE C—5 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN
T = i REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY
2 -~ OWNER. L—1  LANDSCAPE PLAN

4 N )
Ox

dl\ 10O

NORTH _IE
\_ J/ 10m

s
SCALE: 1"=20’ : %

=2
r N\ |28

e

]
(o) >LU
3, 2 @E
no -
o Z =
1k iy
2oy <E¥
guZE <
§°3 Lo
328 _

—

B = S
™
\_ J J
4 )
zZ
O
2]
>
L
(h'd
L
<C
()]
S «

— N M njojinrs
\_ J
( TR

°23IT 8
2 onlds
S 22883
— S L0 ©°s .
3 5455 9
= ceay o
S s R2
S fF ox g
I
S Z
= &
°=-’ 3
S 2
S T
= z
D O]
= &
2 c 5
= Z
22 &
ap 5¢ |, &
> =
<u S ©
\_ oo )y,

HERE:

( THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

J

\_

DATE

r

DESIGNED:

CAB

DATE
10/22/2024

DRAWN BY: CAB

10/22/2024

CHECK

ED:

APPRO

VED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

J

PROJECT NO: 24.420
- J
(- )

PLOT PLAN
C>_1
SHEET 1 OF 5
G J

32


AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD ON PILE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT EXIST. DRIVEWAY & MATCH EXISTING GRADE (EL=14.38±)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD ON PILE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAWARD LIMITS OF EXISTING RESIDENCE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAWARD LIMITS OF EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SILT FENCE & SEAWARD LIMITS OF AREA OF CONSTRUCTION  (+0.8 AC)+0.8 AC)0.8 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING DUNE CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT NEW 4' WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE SHOULDER AWAY FROM PAVEMENT 10' @ 6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" EQUALIZER  PIPE INV=14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 15 LF OF 6' FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 8'X10 AT GRADE WOOD DECK AND CONSTRUCT NEW 10'X14' AT GRADE WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 10'X14' WOOD FRAMED ELEVATED GAZEBO DECK EL=20.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6' HIGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' HIGH WALL WITHIN FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'WIDE WOOD WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION FOR BASIS FOR BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°34'10" W (M) 95.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°02'11" W (M) 150.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 77°12'36" E (M) 43.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°19"E (P)   S21°30'23"E (REF BRG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.35' (P)  772.17' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69°58'39" W 189.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69°58'39" W 198.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°30'23"E (M) 116.50' S21°19'E (P) 116.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'11"W (M) 118.07' NORTH (P) 117.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21, BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10, BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11, BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73°13'E (P) 43.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78°52''00"  (P) 94.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'E (P) 164'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°11'W (P) 162'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°29'36" E (M) 277.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 19°57'47" E (M) 166.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°00'00"W(M) 277.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL No.  28-38-05-FU-1-10 CONTAINING  1.24± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "A" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "B" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE RIM=14.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N LINE OF PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" CMF NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29°15'52"W 242.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°01'21"E 387.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°01'21"E 448.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°10'43"W (M)  NORTH (P)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 12/4/1986

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL No. 28-38-05-FU-1-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL No. 28-38-05-FU-1-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 10/6/1981

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST PROPERTY LINE AS PER INDIALANTIC & MELBOURNE BEACH - BEACH EROSION CONTROL PROJECT AS RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK 2, PAGES 142-146, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE STRIP FOR OCEAN ACCESS TAX PARCEL No. 28-38-05-FU-1-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT. IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7 NAVD  1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' NGVD '29 (7.6' NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE MONUMENT 70-80-A40  N 1360815.04  E 797792.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" CMF NO ID  N 1360519.38 E 797834.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBS WALL (HEIGHT VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF  NO ID  N 1360669.60 E 797834.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA AVE ~400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC ST ~525'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY  RESIDENCE LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FFE=16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK  EL=17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 19°27'00" E 156.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FFE=16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE FLOOD ZONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE VE(13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STATEMENT: THIS PLOT PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE EXISTING RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. 2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. 5. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. 6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE RIGHT-OF-WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION. 8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. 10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO FILL OR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS MAY BE PLACED OUTSIDE OF THE SILT FENCING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE SHALL BE NO IMPACT IN AREA OF VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF VEHICLES.  INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE IN-KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, AS APPROPRIATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION NOTES: BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ALTERATION = 0.8 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX: C-1 PLOT PLAN PLOT PLAN C-2 SITE SECTION AND DETAILS SITE SECTION AND DETAILS C-3 SITE SECTION AND DETAILS SITE SECTION AND DETAILS C-4   FDOT DETAILS C-5   MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN L-1 LANDSCAPE PLANLANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9 AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
V I C I N I T Y  M A P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER: BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC           4940 RANCHLAND ROAD MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS: 305 OAK ST MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 28-38-05-FU-1-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF): SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF)SITE AREA = ±1.24 AC (±54,185 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING: RS-1  RS-1 RS-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCOUNT NO: 2846433

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: KANE SURVEYING, INC. 505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE  MELBOURNE, FL 32904 (321) 676-0427

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: SB LEASING VENTURES LLC 743 GLENGARRY DR MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE INFORMATION:  (AS PROVIDED ON THE SURVEY) MAP NO. 12OO9C0608H FIRM INDEX DATE: JANUARY 29, 2021 FLOOD ZONES:"X" & "VE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP CONSTRUCTION NOTES 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B-33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO. 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED, FULL CUT-OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO DISTURB MARINE TURTLES. 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON-OPAQUE DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS. 5. ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING 1-RS: REQUIRED:  PROVIDED: PROVIDED: MIN LOT AREA:   12,000 SF   54,185 SF 12,000 SF   54,185 SF ±54,185 SFMIN LOT WIDTH:  100 FT    150 FT 100 FT    150 FT ±150 FTMIN LOT DEPTH:  120 FT    320 FT 120 FT    320 FT ±320 FTMAX LOT COVERAGE:  30%   10,750 SF (20%) 30%   10,750 SF (20%) 10,750 SF (20%) MIN LIVING AREA:  1,800 SF  7,227 SF  1,800 SF  7,227 SF  7,227 SF  MAX HEIGHT:   28 FT   22 FT 28 FT   22 FT 22 FT MIN YARD: FRONT:    25 FT   65.72 FT 25 FT   65.72 FT 65.72 FT SIDE:     15 FT   15.0 FT  15 FT   15.0 FT  15.0 FT  CCCL:    VARIANCE  200.7 FT HOUSE VARIANCE  200.7 FT HOUSE 200.7 FT HOUSE 203.5 FT POOL SHELL 207.0 FT POOL DECK MIN PERVIOUS AREA:  30%   54,185 SF - 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) 30%   54,185 SF - 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) 54,185 SF - 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) IMPERVIOUS AREA BLDGS:   10,705 SF 10,705 SF POOL & DECK:   1,387 SF  1,387 SF DRIVEWAY:   2,701 SF  2,701 SF EQUIP. PAD:    210 SF   210 SF TOTAL:         15,003 SF       15,003 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION: TOWN: MINIMUM OF 18" ABOVE CROWN OF ROAD. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR = 14.5' + 1.5' = 16.0 FT (NAVD) ASCE 24: FLOOD DESIGN CLASS 2 FLOOD ZONE "VE(13)", THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1' ABOVE THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. LOWEST HORIZONTAL STRUCTURAL MEMBER= 13'+1'=14' NAVD FDEP: THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE ABOVE THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION. THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION PER THE FDEP SITE SPECIFIC DETERMINATION (CNS-BE0319), THE 100-YEAR STORM ELEVATION IS 12.8 FEET (NAVD).

cbenn
Seal

cbenn
Digital Statement 02


IMPORT FILL NOTES _—
ONLY BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE BEACH OR IN ANY ASSOCIATED DUNE SYSTEM. ALL FILL MATERIAL (?;;6)” _
PLACED SEAWARD OF THE CCCL SHALL BE SAND WHICH IS SIMILAR TO THAT ALREADY EXISTING IN THE SAME FIXED ' orgr_—] | ‘
COASTAL CELL IN COLORATION, GRAIN SIZE, AND COMPOSITION. BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL IS MATERIAL THAT MAINTAINS THE -~ (TYPD | ,
GENERAL CHARACTER AND FUNCTIONALITY OF THE MATERIAL OCCURRING ON THE BEACH AND IN THE ADJACENT DUNE AND (TYP.D ol N
COASTAL SYSTEM. SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE PREDOMINATELY OF CARBONATE, QUARTZ OR SIMILAR MATERIAL WITH A oy 5 5
- ()] (]
PARTICLE SIZE DISTRIBUTION RANGING BETWEEN 0.062MM (4.0) AND 4.76MM (—2.25) (CLASSIFIED AS SAND BY EITHER THE 2x6” DECKING | n
(@] (@]
UNIFIED SOILS OR THE WENTWORTH CLASSIFICATION), SHALL BE SIMILAR IN COLOR AND GRAIN SIZE DISTRIBUTION (SAND 2/x10” STRINGER o | o
GRAIN FREQUENCY, MEAN AND MEDIAN GRAIN SIZE AND SORTING COEFFICIENT) TO THE MATERIAL IN THE EXISTING COASTAL <<TYP-> »9: =
SYSTEM AT THE PLACEMENT AREA AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN: | :
L )] e |
(A) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, SILT, CLAY OR COLLOIDS PASSING THE #230 SIEVE (4.0); — -, | ‘
(B) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, FINE GRAVEL RETAINED ON THE #4 SIEVE (—2.25); o 27%10” BENT o NOTE: !
(C) COARSE GRAVEL, COBBLES OR MATERIAL RETAINED ON THE 3/4 INCH SIEVE IN A PERCENTAGE OR SIZE GREATER o| 1EA SIDE OF PILING e DO NOT ENCASE
THAN FOUND AT THE PLACEMENT AREA; - PILE IN CONCRETE
4"%4" PILE—"]
(D) CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, CLAY BALLS OR FOREIGN MATTER; OR, 5 (MIND, 8/(MAXD REMOVE EXIST
(E) MATERIAL THAT RESULTS IN CEMENTATION OF THE BEACH. N INTO SAND N+~ 25 WOOD DECK AND 25
CONSTRUCT NEW
TYPICAL DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION 10°X14’ WOOD DECK
NTS REMOVE EXIST. WOOD
—— PROP. 4’ WIDE CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT —
WOOD WALK NEW 4’ WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER |
SAW CUT 1-1/2"
1" CLEAN FINE SAND _\ —— BRICK PAVERS DEEP X " WI{)E 20 20|
NT [ —
2"x6" DECK T
| [ [ | BROOM FINISH 6” PLAIN CEMENT CONC. PAVEMENT I S
Ly ___ 3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS (MIN) e
U T ATTT I TOTT I QI IO TP T IO T I 1T — o i Y \
Do e R e ] Lo NT [ N 4”X4” POST PENETRATED 5 FT —=
,1° T 9 1 N MINIMUM, 8 FT MAXIMUM INTO 1
A <t 77172 | —2"x10” TREAD N EXISTING GRADE (SPACE 6 TO 8
” 2 I R
NOTE: BRICK PAVERS SHALL BE INSTALLED S atmnaZED — 1/2"x12" HEX BOLTS J EXIST, ]
PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED LBR 40 MIN. 57510" BENTS W/NUTS & WASHERS GRADE
SPECIFICATIONS AND PER THE MOST 12" STABILIZED B HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED 10 \ I
CURRENT EDITION OF THE FDOT ROAD AND SUBGRADE 454" PILE—] o | 1V ./ 1Y
BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 526. LBR 40 MIN. 5/ (MIN), 8/(MAXD °B
INTO SAND N 4
ALTERNATIVE BRICK PAVER CONCRETE PAVEMENT 214" STRINGER s
o | S I s VLE DRIL N U - < I SWALE FLOW LINE —
PAVEMENT SECTION SECTION Il = PER PLAN VIEW =
FAvVEeME oE U TILIN St L 5 - |
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE BOTTOM OF STRINGER, MIN
N — 6” ABOVE TOP OF DUNE —
- NOTE: | ]
6'-8" | ALL WOODEN MEMBERS
€ WAO L SHALL BE CCA MARINE — DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION —
PRESSURE TREATED. S —
STAIR DETAI 0 —0
NTS
SEAWARD 0OF 1986 CCCL EARTHWORKS NOTES:
1. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
ITEM EXCAVATION  FILL 2. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SHOULD NOT BE USED
45 Y ©Y> FOR BIDDING PURPOSES.
—_— Les 100 ; 3. FOR EARTHWORK INCLUDES ONLY THE GRADING
I SEAWARD OF THE 1986 CCCL ONLY.
UNDER BUILDING 80 1,400 4. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY
POOL & DECK 80 10 ADJUSTMENTS FACTORS FOR COMPACTING AND LOSES.
— FILL EXIST POOL 0 100
70 DRIVEWAY & OPEN AREA 20 100 .
o TOTAL 280 1,610 l ‘ " |
FILL > EXCAVATION : NET IMPORT SITE | =
- | L . w &y >
— O o ] | Z| w. z =
O .l") ') Z — P — <N ‘
35 Lle O | 5 5 l =3
— © = | > L = L = [©) z
« S - ol <| © < | T
- o) N ) Q! =l = T~
- 5 2] S Wl S L s
N - Fl | F | <1
| > : > &
S | : 7o
| ! oo
30 | | 7
L . .
— -
I Lt < |
o A, 207’ TO POOL DECK
— Eo |
== Vol 203.5" TO POOL SHELL '
25 e | v _ 25
<o 2 200.7' TO BLDG. |
o J 4 PRESERVE NATIVE VEGETATION
— o
O
| [ —
‘ 12’ ‘4’ 5’ +22.3’ ‘
0 | ~ T | | ;
I LIVING COV. S
FFEC18.00 PORCH | POOL DECK PROP. CUT W
— —TT T LFFE=17.50'] FFE=17.50" 28
R 14.43] PROP. DRIVEWAY [T T T T T T ET-T k=t o 22— — \ o~ e T
S \ [ T T T T [ T ] ﬁgﬁﬁigg N 2o z
—9- . . VA g a-A T : * .
1_ é — A, . 3 " v S ‘. .._“.-'_ R .-A PR AR 'ﬁmﬁj BOTTOM OF N == . % _1
P - a9 e A e T ﬁ,j POOL N 5~ (&)
A a Vi v O . —_—
— Fle13.50" N FDEP 100—YR STORM S5 .
L . / | - =13 FEMA 100—YR STORM 108 NAVD i o
PROPOSED GRADE BEAM ) N —— T = EL=13.0" NAVD PER CNS—BE0319 Zh
DRIVEWAY & MATCH PROP. 6 EQUALIZER NERSSE ~ —— GRADE su
[ R IoTING CRADE PIPE INV EL=14.0 EL=14.0' OR HIGHER NON—STRUCTURAL FILL I I BOTTOM OF N_ -~ _ |
110 (EL=14.38%) UNDER BUILDING POOL SHELL ~—_ | _10]
u EL=12.50" NAVD -~
[ - » /4/# \\ |
12" CONCRETE ~
I | )
~
. ~ PR
/ S~
I— PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED PROP. SWIMMING POOL, TO BE ~— g |
o) CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN DESIGN WITH AN INDEPENDENT H H H ~— _9 |
— AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL FOUNDATION BY THE T
I AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS STRUCTURAL ENGINEER T~ —
~
— FDEP 100—YR STORM T~ —
S DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3' NAVD ~—_ —
~
I - ]
0 LEGEND: ~~_  _ 0]
I PROPOSED FILL
Ir
- L e o SECTION A-A
9 -5

é N )
9%
] E
. J |0 Mm
% m
SCALE: 1°=20’ : %
% D
r N\ |28
L=
0 =
d, 2 ©) =
no -
&> ™ Z =
BE ¢ —

< - )
2oy < \VA4
guE <
§°3 Lo

328 —

—

~ (@)
8 = | O
™

\ J J

4 )
pd
@]

0
>
Ll
o
L
'_
<
()
2
—IN[MT OO~
\ J
( oxagg )
oo 3 2: S
(=2 S T | N
(=) o N
S 2rgeg
3 2ucc” g
~ —
s 2ER8
QO xQ < >
3 Sz & 5
& 2% 2
= Z
ey o
D o
O
B ~
O
=y Z
5
= z
S
= &
D = —
Qq o o
z 2
<3 <
Nd  [E¢ |8
£z | =
O
\ )y,
( THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED\
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
HERE:
DATE

\

4 DATE
DESIGNED:  cAB |10/22/2024
DRAWN BY: CAB[10/22/2024
CHECKED:

APPROVED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

PROJECT NO: 24.420

g J
(" SITE SECTION )
AND DETAILS

C_
SHEET 2 OF 5
\_ J

33


AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SWIMMING POOL, TO BE  DESIGN WITH AN INDEPENDENT  FOUNDATION BY THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF GRADE BEAM EL=14.0' OR HIGHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT EXIST. DRIVEWAY & MATCH EXISTING GRADE (EL=14.38±)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 6" EQUALIZER PIPE INV EL=14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL DECK FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF POOL SHELL EL=12.50' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF  POOL  EL=13.50'  NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK STREET 80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X ZONE VE (13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM EL=12.8' NAVD PER CNS-BE0319

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM  DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA 100-YR STORM EL=13.0' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST. WOOD CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT NEW 4' WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF STRINGER, MIN 6" ABOVE TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4" POST PENETRATED 5 FT MINIMUM, 8 FT MAXIMUM INTO EXISTING GRADE (SPACE 6 TO 8 FEET APART OR AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE FLOW LINE ELEV. VARIES PER PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 4' WIDE WOOD WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXIST WOOD DECK AND CONSTRUCT NEW 10'X14' WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPORT FILL NOTES ONLY BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE BEACH OR IN ANY ASSOCIATED DUNE SYSTEM. ALL FILL MATERIAL PLACED SEAWARD OF THE CCCL SHALL BE SAND WHICH IS SIMILAR TO THAT ALREADY EXISTING IN THE SAME FIXED COASTAL CELL IN COLORATION, GRAIN SIZE, AND COMPOSITION. BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL IS MATERIAL THAT MAINTAINS THE GENERAL CHARACTER AND FUNCTIONALITY OF THE MATERIAL OCCURRING ON THE BEACH AND IN THE ADJACENT DUNE AND COASTAL SYSTEM. SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE PREDOMINATELY OF CARBONATE, QUARTZ OR SIMILAR MATERIAL WITH A PARTICLE SIZE DISTRIBUTION RANGING BETWEEN 0.062MM (4.0) AND 4.76MM (-2.25) (CLASSIFIED AS SAND BY EITHER THE UNIFIED SOILS OR THE WENTWORTH CLASSIFICATION), SHALL BE SIMILAR IN COLOR AND GRAIN SIZE DISTRIBUTION (SAND GRAIN FREQUENCY, MEAN AND MEDIAN GRAIN SIZE AND SORTING COEFFICIENT) TO THE MATERIAL IN THE EXISTING COASTAL SYSTEM AT THE PLACEMENT AREA AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN: (A) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, SILT, CLAY OR COLLOIDS PASSING THE #230 SIEVE (4.0); (B) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, FINE GRAVEL RETAINED ON THE #4 SIEVE (-2.25); (C) COARSE GRAVEL, COBBLES OR MATERIAL RETAINED ON THE 3/4 INCH SIEVE IN A PERCENTAGE OR SIZE GREATER THAN FOUND AT THE PLACEMENT AREA; (D) CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, CLAY BALLS OR FOREIGN MATTER; OR, (E) MATERIAL THAT RESULTS IN CEMENTATION OF THE BEACH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BRICK PAVERS SHALL BE INSTALLED BRICK PAVERS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED SPECIFICATIONS AND PER THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF THE FDOT ROAD AND BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 526.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVE BRICK PAVER PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BASE  ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STABILIZED SUBGRADE  LBR 40 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CLEAN FINE SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT 1-1/2" DEEP X  " WIDE14" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PLAIN CEMENT CONC. PAVEMENT 3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS (MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT  SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE  LBR 40 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EARTHWORK SEAWARD OF 1986 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM                    EXCAVATION    FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
                           (CY)       (CY) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL > EXCAVATION : NET IMPORT SITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY & OPEN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,400

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL & DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" BENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"x12" HEX BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/NUTS & WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x14" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' (MIN), 8'(MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DUNE CROSSOVER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EA. SIDE OF PILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" BENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4" PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" DECKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" STRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' (MIN), 8'(MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT ENCASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
     PILE IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   ALL WOODEN MEMBERS      SHALL BE CCA MARINE      PRESSURE TREATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL EXIST POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,610

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHWORKS NOTES: 1. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.  2. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SHOULD NOT BE USED THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR BIDDING PURPOSES. 3. FOR EARTHWORK INCLUDES ONLY THE GRADING FOR EARTHWORK INCLUDES ONLY THE GRADING SEAWARD OF THE 1986 CCCL ONLY. 4. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY ADJUSTMENTS FACTORS FOR COMPACTING AND LOSES. 


)
O 5
L
. J |0 Mm
U
SCALE: 1"=20 S
=3
4 N |[£5
>0
9. 2 =
m PO @)
no -
o Z =
EE 2 5P
@3, \V4
g E Z <E <
1
573 ke
g —
< 1
~ O
8 ) O
™
\_ J J
4 )
pd
o
2
>
L
o
L
|_
<
()
o
\Z —jNMm]n]o l\)
45 -
— L= (&)
MAX ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT EL=44.0" x <  Q 4 ot o 8o )
w | w (&) <M o ©M™
I - ' 517 o 22 3ITI R
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT EL=42.63 SRR = NS Y&
— S 2 S Q Ny %
N " Zo oo <
I = IE80g
N
0 = TW ~T &)
. S 2EF8 3
— S g x 2
[ °y ST =
e > 27 2
T S
- I L I =~ &
I | =z 8 o
— | . 5% S ;
W o
2 = > <o S z
30 o) " 5| | = . &
A, N ol L E R Yoy >
EN <, o < | T~ b =
[+) a w 5 ; D o
— & Sl o ) -0 ] =z
- = = e <l L
| > Zo %
h T | Q2o () - -
% E = I W i v
25 L o - | | 25 & o 5
——— Ko Q A, 207’ TO POOL DECK —_— - @D i)
— n 3 3 — L <13 N
2 , N
I @ | © s 200.7" TO BLDG. ] m Z 5 S
I <% I > S >= >
[ o , . 34 8 ©
20 # o ol | L y
— VNG PF()FFEdH DECK |
FFE=18.00 17.56' ELads 50 s - — 4 THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED )
I [ | I [ | [ | I [ | I [t 5
GARAGE T R _ — —\ [} FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
— SR | I N N N N N N I N A A N DL = — @ = v HERE:
FFE=16.00 .ttt 1t 1+ 1 1 1 1 4 1 1 \ Ho o)
15 . .‘-_z * T A ,,...‘A/ P \\ gg | 'C_) 1
—— . M a oA . ".' <" ] N . Ad P A T an—
iat, N - AL e E e e \ T Q DATE
. 3 e —— | N FDEP 100—YR STORM =~ °3 ‘ . — \_
FEMA 100—YR STORM 1o @ ~ -~ i o
E— / s O D N EL=12.8" NAVD - ~_ EXIST. 24 —
=13. - >
II S0TTOM OF GRADE BEAM ‘ \\ PER CNS BEO319/ - ~— GRADE gd . - —
= ! — -~ ’ .
10 GRADE BEAM EL=14.0" OR HIGHER \ - - 101 DESIGNED:  cAB |10/22/2024
| | - - |
\\\ DRAWN BY: CAB|[10/22/2024
~
— A NON—STRUCTURAL FILL A T~ — CHECKED:
I III UNDER BUILDING III ~_ ] rOVED
~ — :
I - —
o) PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED S~ o) ACAD CODE: 24420MO3.DWG
CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN ~— :
— AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL - — _
AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS ~—_ \PROJECT NO: 24.420 D
FDEP_100—YR STORM ~—_
— DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3 NAVD ~—_ —
I ~~_ -1 | N
0 LEGEND: ~_ 0 SITE SECTION
AND DETAILS
PROPOSED FILL
[ [
— [ -_—
fﬁﬁ PROPOSED CUT
-5 SECTIDN B_B SHEET 3 OF 5

/ L J



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.  GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF GRADE BEAM EL=14.0' OR HIGHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FFE=16.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COV. PORCH FFE= 17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM  DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7' NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 CCCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK STREET 80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK EL=17.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X ZONE VE (13')

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP 100-YR STORM EL=12.8' NAVD PER CNS-BE0319

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA 100-YR STORM EL=13.0' NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+11'11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL=16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL=15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT EL=44.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX BUILDING HEIGHT EL=42.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B


(4 i | ORMOND AVE | Z .
« - OWNER:_ FDEP_CONSTRUCTION NOTES
w :
1 3| ORLANDO BLVD SB LEASING VENTURES LLC 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND
S [cocon AVE \ 743 GLENGARRY DR THERE SHALL BE NO IMPACT IN AREA OF SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS
Ae T e \ MELBOURNE, FL 32940 VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B—33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.
. \ 5 DELAN . REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE
Fisherman &/ MIAMIAVE ENGINEER: MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO.
Point 6 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC VEHICLES. INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL
on 4940 RANCHLAND ROAD NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY
w | HIBISCUS TRL MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 IN=KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS
| BANYAN WAY (321) 622-4462 BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED
s M ' GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, FULL CUT—OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO
= AGNO . "
3 LA SURVE YOR: AS APPROPRIATE. DISTURB MARINE TURTLES.
) KANE SURVEYING, INC. 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED

N

N\

e
o

?n_\‘_B'AVE I

ANDREWS DR

SUNSET BLVD

(]
= \AVEA

\ @
\ # Melb

\ISTYAVE

[

OAK ST

(?111"1‘13 \

NGE ST

TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION S

VICINITY MAP

NTS

GENERAL STATEMENT:

THIS LANDSCAPE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE
EXISTING RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE—FAMILY
RESIDENCE WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. .

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART
OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF
MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE

17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE

BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9
AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS
REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

KNOW WHAT' S BELOW
ALWAYS CALL 811
» BEFORE YOU DIG

It's fast. It's free. It's the law,

www.callsunshine.com

SITE BM "A” E
NDS 'KSI-TRAV”

ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988

AREA OF ALTERATION
= 0.8 ACRES

SITE_B ”En

NDS ’'KSI-TRAV”

ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

&

M/4 oriand ,08
LHHMILS AVO

5

505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE
MELBOURNE, FL 32904
(321) 676—0427

305 OAK ST
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

28-38-05-FU-1-10

ACCOUNT NO:

2846433

SITE _AREA: SITE AREA = +1.24 AC (£54,185 SF)

O

1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28
RECORDED 12/4/1986

\

PRESERVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION

REMOVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION

~— PROP. SOD

o

\ o
PROP. SOD \

PRESERVE
\ EXISTING TREES

REMOVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION

PRESERVE
NATIVE DUNE
VEGETATION

\
\ Q0
TR
s Al

1.

FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING
AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR
LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON—OPAQUE
DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS.

5. ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.

\
.%\
2
\=
\ %
=
PRESERVE NATIVE \ \ >,
DUNE VEGETATION \g\
(13,190 SF) : c
. <
2
— g \ \)&
- -~ @ 2, '
/ \V“ Vy
> z
% \% Z.
Z © —\
. > .
. L= —
\Z EN @
(&) R
2 \ o
2
>, ' Q
\‘% ™
< \ >
& 7.
I .
(g .
\2
\
% \
[N
\ @ )
™
>
3 \
¥

PRESERVE
NATIVE DUNE .
VEGETATION \
Q |
(@]
™
VAR
L \o APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
= / THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE
= \ SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT.
o o IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE
/ \ EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS
/s THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.
- \
X /s /
-
NATURAL VEGETATION LEGEND
1. BEACH DUNE (GRASSES AND GROUND COVERS)
2. COASTAL STRAND (SAW PALMETTO AND SALT PRUNED SHRUBS)
3. HAMMOCK (OVERHEAD FOREST CANOPY)
4. WETLAND (MANGROVE, MARSH, OR SWAMP)
PROP. SILT FENCE/SEAWARD 5. EXOTICS (GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT AUSTRALIAN PINE, BRAZILIAN
LIMITS OF AREA OF ALTERATION PEPPER, AUSTRALIAN SCAEVOLA OR OTHER INVASIVE NUISANCE SPECIES)
VEGETATION TYPE INDICATOR
—\
\
D
= \\ GENERAL NOTES EROSION NOTES:
\ 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED
2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC., TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION
\ JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM,
\ 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE
\ 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO
\ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE.
\ 5. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP.
\'" 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE
RIGHT-OF—WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION.
8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS.
9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1—800—432—4770) AND ALL CONCERNED
UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.
10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION

AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES
SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER
AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY
OWNER.

THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF VEHICLES OR MATERIALS EAST OF THE COASTAL SETBACK LINE.

é )
dl\

NORTH

. J

SCALE: 1"=20’

\
J
LEASING VENTURES LLC °

MELBOURNE, FL 32940

SB LEASING VENTURES LLC
743 GLENGARRY DR

) U 305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

REVISION

1
2
3
4
5
6
-

(NO. DATE

\
J

ng

i

ng & Consult

(321) 622-4462
CA# 28236

FAX (321) 622—4462

4940 RANCHLAND ROAD
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

gineeri.

BE@: Bennett En

CLAYTON A. BENNETT
P.E. NO. 53129

DATE
k@ 2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

\_

J

( THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
HERE:

DATE

g
4 DATE

DESIGNED:  cAB |10/22/2024

DRAWN BY: CAB[10/22/2024

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

PROJECT NO: 24.420

- J
(- )
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHEET 1 OF
G J



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (4,080 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (13,190 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (2,880 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION (5,180 SF)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SILT FENCE/SEAWARD LIMITS OF AREA OF ALTERATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE EXISTING TREES  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE NATIVE DUNE VEGETATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "A" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BM "B" NDS 'KSI-TRAV" ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 12/4/1986

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL VEGETATION LEGEND 1. BEACH DUNE (GRASSES AND GROUND COVERS) 2. COASTAL STRAND (SAW PALMETTO AND SALT PRUNED SHRUBS) 3. HAMMOCK (OVERHEAD FOREST CANOPY) 4. WETLAND (MANGROVE, MARSH, OR SWAMP) 5. EXOTICS (GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT AUSTRALIAN PINE, BRAZILIAN PEPPER, AUSTRALIAN SCAEVOLA OR OTHER INVASIVE NUISANCE SPECIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION TYPE INDICATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1981 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28 RECORDED 10/6/1981

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT. IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERN LIMIT OF VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAN HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=0.7 NAVD  1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE ELEV=5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' NGVD '29 (7.6' NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE MONUMENT 70-80-A40  N 1360815.04  E 797792.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY  RESIDENCE LIVING FFE=18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
743 GLENGARRY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24420M03.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.420

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STATEMENT: THIS LANDSCAPE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE EXISTING RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. . 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY. 2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,  JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM. 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. 5. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. 6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE RIGHT-OF-WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION. 8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. 10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY OWNER. 11. THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF VEHICLES OR MATERIALS EAST OF THE COASTAL SETBACK LINE.THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF VEHICLES OR MATERIALS EAST OF THE COASTAL SETBACK LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACAD CODE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  2024 BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELBOURNE, FL 32934

AutoCAD SHX Text
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA# 28236

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E. NO. 53129

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAYTON A. BENNETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE SHALL BE NO IMPACT IN AREA OF VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE REMOVAL OF VEGETATION; THE STORAGE OF MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF VEHICLES.  INADVERTENT DISTURBANCE OF NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE IN-KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS, AS APPROPRIATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION NOTES: BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF ALTERATION = 0.8 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9 AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
V I C I N I T Y  M A P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER: BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC           4940 RANCHLAND ROAD MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 (321) 622-4462

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS: 305 OAK ST MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 28-38-05-FU-1-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF): SITE AREA =  1.24 AC ( 54,185 SF)SITE AREA = ±1.24 AC (±54,185 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCOUNT NO: 2846433

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: KANE SURVEYING, INC. 505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE  MELBOURNE, FL 32904 (321) 676-0427

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: SB LEASING VENTURES LLC 743 GLENGARRY DR MELBOURNE, FL 32940

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP CONSTRUCTION NOTES 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B-33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO. 3. IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY (E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED, FULL CUT-OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO DISTURB MARINE TURTLES. 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON-OPAQUE DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS. 5. ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS


1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE
SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28
RECORDED 12,/4,/1986 N

SITE BM "A”
NDS 'KSI—TRAV”
ELEV=13.93 FEET NAVD 1988

&

M/¥ D1190d 08 - IAFNIS XVO

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE —
RIM=14.36

4"x4" CMF

NO D N LINE OF PLAT
\
A
I\
\ REFERENCE MONUMENT ju‘g
V5, Tk
. w
E 797792.49 T2,
S D,
— ™
L B
=% \ R
=4 =X
=3 o
= Z
< S
3, \
= e
&) -

\
\
\
\
\
\
\L5
/

////// = ("Di%
7 =S ©%%,
- S ™ "
:\U| - /—-gr*\
T ; —=
Py =
\E%\ Sk 8‘»
== L,
> > \
o
N
9 .
. N\ 3.
5/8" IRF X wrg (P) 4
NO 1D N7§13nE( (M
N 1360669.60 712 36 ==
E 797834.83 | 11155 .
N 02 OFF \
9 20- ///// CLF "
//2//'/// \c)‘.\

MAFP OF BOUNDARY %*

1981 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE
SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28
RECORDED 10/6,/1981

£S°
PO g
R OCENSB/FU/
=) PF 28~
1 O‘
\0 N;DARCEL "
TR .

x 3NozZ 00074

1%

(c1)an 3NOZ good

w\% TAX PARCEL No. 28—-38—-05—FU—1—10

. CONTAINING 1.24+ ACRES

LEGEND

= ARC
A/C = AR CONDITIONER
BFE = BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
BLDG = BUILDING

BLK = BLOCK
BM = BENCHMARK
BRG = BEARING

(C) = CALCULATED
CATV = CABLE TELEVISION

CBS = CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE

SITE BM "B” &»
NDS ’KSI-TRAV” N
ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988 *

S

REFERENCE MONUMENT
70—-80—-A41
N 1357784.53
E 797784.11

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

A 5 -
N I ——eee \ g W 2/0/5'/2/
8 DIRT p, L e 5897~ A
A | RIVE N T e . 5 699" otk L~
e e T L0 10, QCV\\ N APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
o | T x P /M BL! THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN
- I T == __ X /‘L'« \01 < SHOWN BY THE SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE
: s 7 x NS WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT. IN
Ak 16 - SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL
@* LQCKN > LINE IS IN EFFECT THE EROSION CONTROL
X * - Xz\ B N LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER
T *\b" \0 LINE AS THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.
\ - 16" %)
P o 1462 \
< —
- = o
= \<\/ A
S ' 30" O \ EAST PROPERTY LINE AS PER INDIALANTIC &
S \ & IRS OFFSET 0.70'NW MELBOURNE BEACH — BEACH EROSION
S ':>: \43 PR?ﬁEgTYgI_?RW:ﬁLS CONTROL PROJECT AS RECORDED IN SURVEY
N = " n /L BOOK 2, PAGES 142—-146, PUBLIC RECORDS
= < ' \1. 78%@ OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
f'[, —~ > \V -
’\b(x \E%\@fb LrDr-\ 18"
2T« =
\,X.QQ %’ \?ﬂ. FUA/Q INDICATES AUSTRALIAN PINE
'@ =Y 5 TREE WITH DIAMETER
- =Y * INDICATES SABAL PALM
o = TREE WITH DIAMETER
O ‘o 16” ,Q \
> A “ INDICATES BANYAN
N} i % N B TRec W DIAMETER
R . NATURAL VEGETATION LEGEND
. N > ol yg jggg 1. BEACH DUNE (GRASSES AND GROUND COVERS)
) O o4 ON P\ N G/ OF WAL 2. COASTAL STRAND (SAW PALMETTO AND SALT PRUNED SHRUBS)
CONC U.P. WALL i
- 3. HAMMOCK (OVERHEAD FOREST CANOPY)
EI/ 7 4. WETLAND (MANGROVE, MARSH, OR SWAMP)
//// 5. EXOTICS (GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT AUSTRALIAN PINE, BRAZILIAN
® 474" CMF ;Qb' /// PEPPER, AUSTRALIAN SCAEVOLA OR OTHER INVASIVE NUISANCE SPECIES)
NO ID e e a
o7 N 1360519.38 W[ - L 1
L\u-o £ 797854.92 == VEGETATION TYPE INDICATOR
=
S
<
S
N
&
=
S
=
S
3
3
GRAPHIC SCALE
20 0 10 20 40 80

FB 24-7-25
BEAUJEAN/305—0AK

CHD = CHORD

C/L = CENTERLINE

CLF = CHAIN LINK FENCE

CMF = CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CONC = CONCRETE

COR = CORNER

(D) = DEED

DB = DEED BOOK

DA = DELTA ANGLE

ELEC = ELECTRIC

ELEV = ELEVATION

ENC = ENCROACHMENT

EOP = EDGE OF PAVEMENT

ESMT = EASEMENT

FB = FIELD BOOK

FEMA = FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

FF = FINISHED FLOOR

FNC = FENCE

FND = FOUND

FP&L = FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

ID = IDENTIFICATION

IPF = IRON PIPE FOUND

IRC = IRON ROD & CAP FOUND

IRF = IRON ROD FOUND

IRS = 5/8" IRON ROD SET "LB 7838"

LB = LICENSED BUSINESS NUMBER

LS = (RLS) or (PLS) REGISTERED OR
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

(M) = MEASURED

NAVD = NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

NDF = NAIL & DISK FOUND

NDS = 1 1/4" NAIL & DISK SET LB 7838"

NGVD = NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM

No. = NUMBER

0/H = OVERHEAD

ORB = OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK

0/S = OFFSET

(P) = PLAT

PB = PLAT BOOK

PC = POINT OF CURVATURE

PCC = POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

PCP = PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

Pl = POINT OF INTERSECTION

PLS = PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

POB = POINT OF BEGINNING

POC = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PRC = POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

PRM = PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

PSM = PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

PT = POINT OF TANGENCY

PUDE = PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PUE = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

R = RADIUS

REF = REFERENCE

RNG = RANGE

R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

SEC = SECTION

SFHA = SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS

TEL= TELEPHONE RISER

TWP = TOWNSHIP

TYP = TYPICAL

UP = UTILITY POLE

WD = WOOD

WIT-COR = 5/8" IRON ROD SET WITH CAP "WITNESS LB 7838"

WM = WATER METER

XCF = CROSS CUT FOUND

NOTES:

1. BEARINGS BASED ON THE EAST R/W LINE OF OAK STREET NORTH OF THE
SUBJECT PARCEL BEING S21°30°23°E AS PER THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM FOR FLORIDA'S EAST ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 AS
READJUSTED IN 2011. (SEE SKETCH)

2. ELEVATIONS BASED ON NAVD 1988 AND REFERENCE MONUMENT
70-80-A40 RM3 BEING AT AN ELEVATION OF 14.20 FEET NAVD 1988.

3. FLOOD ZONE “X* & "VE, MAP No. 12009C0608H COMMUNITY No. 125128,
FIRM INDEX DATE: JANUARY 29, 2021. FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION
DEPICTED
HEREON IS APPROXIMATE. FEMA RETAINS SOLE AUTHORITY REGARDING
BOUNDARY AND EXTENT OF SFHA.

4. HORIZONTAL CLOSURE MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS
FOR SUBURBAN LAND AS PER FLORIDA STATUTE 5J-17-6.003.

5. BEARINGS, DISTANCES OR ANGLES SHOWN ARE THE SAME AS PLAT, DEED
OR RECORD UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE.

6. NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL,
OR THE DIGITAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED
SURVEYOR AND MAPPER. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO SURVEY MAPS
OR REPORTS BY OTHER THAN THE SIGNING PARTY OR PARTIES IS
PROHIBITED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SIGNING PARTY OR

PARTIES.

7. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT LOCATED NOR ATTEMPTED TO LOCATE ANY
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, FOUNDATIONS, OR STRUCTURES OTHER THAN
THOSE THAT MAY BE SHOWN HEREON.

8. ONLY BOUNDARY CORNER MONUMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE TO BE
USED FOR THE LOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS.

9. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT
BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH OR ATTORNEY'S TITLE OPINION.

10. SHORELINE NOTE: THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN LOCATED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT. SHOULD A PRECISE
LOCATION OF THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE BE REQUIRED AS A REGULATORY
SETBACK LINE THE SURVEYOR SHOULD BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO
ENGINEERING, PLANNING OR CONSTRUCTION.

11. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON 1983 NORTH
AMERICAN DATUM FLORIDA MERCATOR EAST ZONE.

CERTIFICATION:

| HEREBY CERTIFY: THAT THE ATTACHED SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY
DIRECTION AND MEETS THE STANDARDS AND PRACTICE SET FORTH BY THE
FLORIDA BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN CHAPTER 5J-17
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 FLORIDA

CERTIFIED TO:

Scott Buescher & Janet Buescher
Old Republic National Title Insurance, Inc
Dieguez & Stoller, LLC

S89°50'38°W 1109.01°

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: - STATUTES,
Lot 21 of Block 1 of the replat of Blocks 1 and 3 and a part of Atlantic Street and Harland Avenue in @‘t\\p\. SE ‘4‘,,':)"!,
Beaujean Plat of Melbourne Beach as per replat recorded in Plat Book 10, page 1/, Public Records of __$ ” onse Nug,, y

Brevard County, Florida. > 6133 *

Lots ten (10) and Eleven (11) in Block One, according to the Beaujean Plat of Melbourne Beach as recorded %-g 52

in Plat Book 9 at page 12, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida, and as replatted in Plat Book 10, ’I,;%m HASe

page 17, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida. ,"':,bqa/ S
s

JOEL A. SEYMOUR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR AND MAPPER
STATE OF FLORIDA NO. LS 6133

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY DATE: 10/17/24
REVISED CERTIFICATIONS DATE: 3/13/25
LOCATED TREES DATE: 7/9/25

ADDED TREE ELEVATIONS DATE: 7/16/25

DRAWN BY: JAS SCALE 1 INCH = 20 FEET

Kane Surveying, Inc.

FLORIDA LICENSED BUSINESS No. LB 7838
505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32904

(321) 676-0427

36


Joel
seal


37

SPECIAL PURPOSE SURVEY

BREVARD RANGE

MONUMENT R—130

MR R L 2 6 oo own
I o
3 o ;
Z Q2
T
2z Q
3 FoC o> § & 3
o D30 89 0 o g
XpZ &7 % a
09 3 ¢ 2 2
wod QW 4 O O
S T mg < ¢ O
S Fow gt 2 L
o L0Z -~ 3 S 0
2?3 aN g < 8
N st &0 0,k °
o 330 Fu %L'J x z
N re QI < 0
oxs o R
o ~ 83z zZ L Z q
(] z oY Z
N 0sO 806 z2 2 3
k< 2E 4 Y 0O
=~ < Q g
8 (/)LLO § wzZ o
-« I Q0 0 x< N ()
(@) Looaw 3 = 2
= oL Fx + I
N W SZO T_ 39 ©
» [ | n:l-l.l Z Z > | [a)
~ ~ El‘-l Q( Ol L z
| > L5 aEE Bl B N
g | 3 PR TEh 2 5w
] i oo nio < wp w9
o TwE  zo 0§
‘ & Q |-Q>_ o> a 8 W
0O A S o O Lsy ol 50 0 3
~ S N O0uo wh oz B g
C =
0 5 wip? <@ fo -~ §
2 0 < o’ $3 |
O 14 OLn.llJ.ln: Z n
x W LJITX 0l o <
o b 0 xgk zZk Qg 3
3 a S 30%2 o, Jg
I ~N S 1698 2 S0 g g
« 02 <G °9 m M
0O 0 nw L o3 Lk o~ &
| - o z WazBy 45 o, I |
W FOOMY H2 S< g~
* o Bolro Wz 2< af «
~ S W Wlo .0 L g .
< SN 200z N3 MO Yo ©
Q ® 4
W 3
4 — ® ql
N \
1§ 8 [ 1
o l
i
S
} w
1 Wy
SSUA S Iy
| o Soes P/
= [/
| D = Y,
o = %
' = %
Q- - A
z 2
= 2
z =
% ==
e % %5\  STATEOF é’-'-'
SN N R R e oo wf %%\ FLORIDA o
,'I % S
Iy, ¥/ s ot 2
1929 NGVD I|l urvey o
LLTITIRNAN,
PROFILE/R130
SPECIAL PURPOSE SURVEY DATE: 10/15/24

CERTIFICATION:

| HEREBY CERTIFY: THAT THE ATTACHED SURVEY WAS DONE
UNDER MY DIRECTION AND MEETS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL
STANDARDS SET FORTH BY THE FLORIDA BOARD OF

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS IN CHAPTER 5J—17 FLORIDA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027 FLORIDA

STATUTES.

DATE:

JOEL A. SEYMOUR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

STATE OF FLORIDA NO. LS 6133

10/17,/24

LEGEND
NGVD = NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM

Kane Surveying, Inc.
FLORIDA LICENSED BUSINESS No. LB 7838
505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32904

DRAWN BY: JED SCALE 1 INCH =

30 FEET

(321) 676-0427 FAX (321) 984—1448



Joel
seal


SILT FENCING.

NO FILL OR CONSTRUCTION

AREA OF ALTERATION
= 0.8 ACRES

/¥ onand 08
JIHFILS VO

FROM PAVEMENT 10° @

STE By B ©
NOS 'KSI—-TRAV"
ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION FOR
BASIS FOR BUILDING HEIGHT

GRADE SHOULDER AWAY /

o
6% R
o -
5 |
N %
SANITARY SEWER © | o
WANHOLE ] i
R=14.35 P e our
N 1360519.38
e rorasedz

T (@) HON -

(W) M.£+,0L.00N

PROP. 4' HIGH BREAKAWAY WALL
WITHIN FRONT SETBACK (8' MAX
INDEPENDENT WALL SECTIONS)

1986 COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE
SURVEY BOOK 2A, PAGES 15-28
RECORDED 12/4/1988

PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD
ON PILE FOUNDATION

|
GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS,
AS APPROPRIATE.

VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE
AGE OF

OWNER.

UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.
10. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION
AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES
SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER
AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILTIES SHALL BE

REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY

2
PROP. 10'X14' Date: 2025.08.11 16:58:59 -04'00' ",,l S &
WOOD FRAMED AR
ELEVATED GAZEBO 3 '
DECK EL=20.5
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED This item has been digitally signed and sealed
TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION "
T N AGCMENT PRACTICES AS A MINMUN, by Clayton A. Bennett, PE on the date adjacent
SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE tothe seal.
PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO
MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE. Printed copies of this document are not
\ considered signed and sealed and the signature
must be verified on any electronic copies.
® \\ 1. PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY.
2. BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,
\ JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24. GRAPHIC SCALE
\ 3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM.
\ 4. BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF = H o “’ L
\ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT. W
\ 5 CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
6. THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP. EET
\' 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE ( IN FEET )
RIGHT—OF-WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION. 1 inch = 20 ft.
8. FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS.
9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432-4770) AND ALL CONCERNED 3

XYY

W
O

I

e § \ . —— 3 Y )
. - o —RS:
i :«‘WUVM"BA ) ) SB LEASING VENTURES LLC 2 PROVIDED: MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION: 1. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DESIGN PLANS AND O e
£ [cocon ave R e \ 74iB O.ERNGEARFRY DR MIN LOT AREA: 12,000 SF £54,185 SF " SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS 4[> 10
/ ka4 S (0 MELBOURNE, FL 32 MIN LOT : " X . ]
§ TAMPA AVE DELAND AVE \ SUBJECT 940 N LOT WIDTH: 4 100 FT +150 FT MINIMUM OF 18" ABOVE CROWN OF ROAD. RECEIVED ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B-33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. NORTH <
\ (S Jome o REAND T . MIN LOT DEPTH: 120 FT £320 FT 5 ; 2. ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE
Fisherman S miarave SITE ENGINEER: MAX LOT COVERAGE: 30% 10,750 SF (20%) MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR = 14.5' + 1.5" = 16.0 FT (NAVD) TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO. L
Perit : BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC ASCE 24: FLOGD DESIGN CLASS 2 August 12, 2025 3. N MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL nm
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD ’ DESiGN BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334 MIN LIVING AREA: 1,800 SF 7,227 SF FLOOD ZONE "VE(13)", THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE A OFFICE OF RESILIENCE (E.C. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS W
(321) 622-4462 UAHECHT: 28 FT 22 FT MINIMUM OF1" AHOVE: THE, BASE FLOOD ELEVATION. AND COASTAL PROTECTION BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED, =z
d — A
s FRONT: 25 FT 65.72 FT LOWEST HORIZONTAL STRUCTURAL MEMBER= 13'+1'=14' NAVD BE-1547 ;‘,'SLTLUR°§ T,‘ &mgﬂﬁﬁsfm OMERMSE, DESIGNED, S0:A3 NOT'TO oo
KANE_SURVEYING, INC. SIDE: 15 FT 15.0 FT = 4. TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED ==
505 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE cceL: VARIANCE 200.7 FT HOUSE FDEP: FOR WINDOWS AND DOORS WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NESTING Z o
MELBOURNE, FL 32904 203.5 FT POOL SHELL THE LOWEST HORIZONTAL MEMBER SHALL BE ABOVE THE 100-YEAR AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR \ m
(321) 676-0427 207.0 FT POOL DECK FLOOD ELEVATION. LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON—OPAQUE L |
DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS.
s MIN PERVIOUS AREA: 30% 54,185 SF — 15,003 SF = 39,182 SF (72%) THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION PER THE FDEP SITE SPECIFIC 5. ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED. 0 >
305 OAK ST IMPERVIOUS AREA DETERMINATION (CNS—-BE0319), THE 100-YEAR STORM ELEVATION IS j o 2
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951 BLDGS: 10,705 SF 12.8 FEET (NAD). £3 0
POOL & DECK: 1,387 SF APPROVED PLAN AS PERMITTED \ o8 Z =
PARCEL ID: _A DRIVEWAY: | 2,701 SF BY THE OFFICE OF RESILIENCE AND COASTAL PROTECTION ‘x; . =w0n
28-38-05-FU-1-10 Sl EQUE, AR e O 75.003 SF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION \"; - 73]
\ \PPROVED CONSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES MUST ’%' E Li' < ¥
Ferrrety % \ COMPLY WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT. CONSTRUCTION AND 53 3z <
3 ° \ ACTIVITIES ARE STRICTLY LIMITED TO THOSE égm SHOWN ON THE APPROVED >, 3 L ()
SITE_AREA: SITE AREA = 1.24 AC (454,185 SF) \ PLANS AND LISTED IN THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION. THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED R \a o] _I
TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38{[ SECTION S RSYANT TO §H. 161, F.S. AND OTHER PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED. o r_i s" g 8
ZONING: rs-1 - &
VICINITY MAP - == ¢ ke
el e % >, )
NTS (AS PROVIDED ON THE SURVEY) _ T Y
MAP NO. / » - R = \."; N/ —/
] FIRM INDEX DATE: JANUARY 29, 2021 & / \T{‘;_ \% Z.
THIS PLOT PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE EXISTING  FL00D ZONES:'X" & "VE - - 2 ° =3 ( N\
RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE & / B
WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. . £ (g}
- Q
H / o [@)
LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART - o & w
OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF -\ >
MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE z
17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA. o
LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE
BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9
AT PAGE 12, PUBLUIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS a
REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD A
COUNTY, FLORIDA. oc! 0% B
e FORB,I:B' ; PROP. SILT FEI s Iz
. | SRP "7 PROP. 6' HIGH SEAWARD LIMITS OF AREA Sy
g . w0k gL N BREAKAWAY WAL OF CONSTRUCTI I I
128 10 YoaRC (MAX. 8 INDEPENDENT (08 AC) I [
3R TRt SECTIONS) ® &
F3 / REMOVE EXISTING DUNE
PROP. 4 HIGH e PROP. EQUIPMENT PAD - CROSSOVER AND CONSTRUCT 0
BREAKAWAY WALL 33 ON PILE FOUNDATION _\—~ “p? NEW 4 WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER N
WITHIN FRONT SETBACK == o) z I
(8" MAX INDEPENDENT T o A S 1%
WALL SECTIONS, e . 3
O VAT § BELON ) 2 - g I-|afm]<lo]e|~
REMOVE EXISTING 8'X10 AT GRADE
. BEFORE YOU DIG WOOD DECK AND CONSTRUCT NEW ~ }
. 13 B, K e e 578" R 10°X14’ AT GRADE WOOD DECK
o
s calisunshine.con 360669,60 TAX PARCEL No. ot N g \
't Serest a5\ N e 2838 8- FU-1210 meen
SEAWARD LIMITS OF CONTAINING - \ N ¥+ ¥ g
EXISTING RESIDENCE 1.24% ACRES g o " A\Il l\ll
\ Ve REMOVE EXISTING 4' \ = 2aa®
\/_ CHAIN LINK FENCE > 3 §.09°¢g
i ITu -~ 3]
- 5 & S8
\‘\\.- o g ‘g’é 88 =
5 feied B
\ ¥ S %8 x g
\ % f¢ & 5
A \ SEAWARD LIMITS OF \ [~ < 7
\ EXISTING WALL S z
t ~
STE B A g \ 8 o
NOS KSI-TRAV". o =4 g
ELEV=13.93 FEET NAWD 1988 3 L - ©
\ ® g Z
\ R z o &
2 APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE = o
\ % THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY THE > I
R _ A SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT. 2 [
3 1ic IN SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE = w
\\‘ A \ EROSION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS - E E
\ E EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE. o E 5
SAW—CUT EXIST. DRIVEWAY Vo T o 3 Z
& MATCH EXISTING GRADE -\ \ & U b ]
(EL=14.38%) \ S - T o
) s L1d |28 %
A s 3o <
B H m Ez p o
B 34 3 Q
tt

Digitally signed by Clayton A Bennef

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED

DATE
D —
DESIGNED: cas fo 2"‘2":2024
DRAWN BY: cAB [10/22/2024]
CHECKED:

APPROVED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

C-1  PLOT PLAN

C-2  SITE SECTION AND DETAILS
C-3  SITE SECTION AND DETAILS
C-4  FDOT DETALS

C-5 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN

L-1  LANDSCAPE PLAN

J

PROJECT NO: 24.420

PLOT PLAN

38



' ) 'SR
IMPORT FILL NOTES ;
ONLY BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE BEACH OR IN ANY ASSOCIATED DUNE SYSTEM. ALL FILL MATERIAL ' ozx
PLACED SEAWARD OF THE CCCL SHALL BE SAND WHICH IS SIMILAR TO THAT ALREADY EXISTING IN THE SAME FIXED RECEIVED w ‘;I 10
COASTAL CELL IN COLORATION, GRAIN SIZE, AND COMPOSITION. BEACH COMPATIBLE FILL IS MATERIAL THAT MAINTAINS THE s TYPY 2 3 1<
GENERAL CHARACTER AND FUNCTIONAUTY OF THE MATERIAL OCCURRING ON THE BEACH AND IN THE ADJACENT DUNE AND TYP> August 12, 2025 25 Wb e 5 5. 25 (7)) Hﬁ'
COASTAL SYSTEM. SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE PREDOMINATELY OF CARBONATE, QUARTZ OR SIMILAR MATERIAL WITH A -6 OFFICE OF RESILIENCE CONSTRUCT NEW Py § m
PARTICLE SIZE DISTRIBUTION RANGING BETWEEN 0.062MM (4.0) AND 4.76MM (~2.25) (CLASSIFIED AS SAND BY EITHER THE “x6* DECKING AND COASTAL PROTECTION | NG S0 pECk 5 | o %
-, . REMOVE EXIST. WOOD
UNIFIED SOILS OR THE WENTWORTH CLASSIFICATION), SHALL BE SIMILAR IN COLOR AND GRAIN SIZE DISTRIBUTION (SAND (Eﬁ,l:") STRINGER BE-1547 — PROP. 4 WIDE T CROSSOVER AND GONSTRUCT 1 SCALE: 0 S
GRAIN FREQUENCY, MEAN AND MEDIAN GRAIN SIZE AND SORTING COEFFICIENT) TO THE MATERIAL IN THE EXISTING COASTAL - 2 W WOOD WALK _\ NEW 4’ WIDE DUNE CROSSOVER F
SYSTEM AT THE PLACEMENT AREA AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN: - - — ﬂ Z 8
(A) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, SILT, CLAY OR COLLOIDS PASSING THE #230 SIEVE (4.0); —.: \” — — — i m
(B) GREATER THAN 5 PERCENT, BY WEIGHT, FINE GRAVEL RETAINED ON THE 4 SIEVE (-2.25); ° 2°x10° BENT ° T — n — S -
(C) COARSE GRAVEL, COBBLES OR MATERIAL RETAINED ON THE 3/4 INCH SIEVE IN A PERCENTAGE OR SIZE GREATER o] 1EA SIDE OF PILING o DO NOT ENCASE = o g § N == o g
PILE IN CONCRETE Kl 47X4" PUSI PENEIRATED 5 FT 45
AT T ;
THAN: TOUND ! LAGCMENT, AREA; 4°x4° PILE 1S N MINIMUM, 8 FT MAXIMUM INTO 15 & % 0 o
(D) CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, CLAY BALLS OR FOREIGN MATTER; OR, S (MIND, 8°CMAX) N EXISTING GRADE (SPACE 6 TO 8 > & Z=
(E) MATERIAL THAT RESULTS IN CEMENTATION OF THE BEACH. P NTO SAND 2 \ FEET APART OR AS NEEDED) g a w
L - .
— EXIST. — Sy hV4
\\ GRADE é é < <
NTS roll v _m g: : w3
iy L _ | 23
1% CLEAN FINE SAND l— BRICK PAVERS o e P m 8
*%x6° —— SWALE FLOW LINE W
BROOM FINISH 6" PLAIN CEMENT CONC. PAVEMENT 2°x6" DECK EV. VARIES 2 =
3,000 PSI © 28 DAYS (MIN) 5 PER PLAN VEEW 5]
¥ R e . BOTTOM OF STRINGER, MIN —
— 6" ABOVE TOP OF DUNE —
| /y L 2°x10° TREAD — — e N
4" RASF " 10* — N—
ROCK N— 6 STABILIZED W 2°x10° STRINGER DUNE CRDSSDVER SECTIDN
NOTE: BRICK PAVERS SHALL BE INSTALLED SUBGRADE 1/2°x12* HEX BOLTS —
PER THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED LER 40 MIN. Ap— w/NUTS & WASHERS [0 — 0]
SPECIFICATIONS AND PER THE MOST 12" STABILZED HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED
CURRENT EDITION OF THE FDOT ROAD AND SUBGRADE 4°x4* PILE ,
BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 526. LBR 40 MIN. S’ (MIND, B'(MAXD PROP. ROOF ' |
INTO SAND !
ALTERNATIVE BRICK PAVER CONCRETE PAVEMENT " g
gl ¢
PAVEMENT SECTION SECTION ProP. ELEVATED 3| 2 o
NOT TO SCALE NOT 7O SCALE WOCOIERANE GAZERO \ 5 :1 : 8
1
NOTE: 3 2 e z Il
ALL WOODEN MEMBERS 25 3 | 25 a it
SHALL BE CCA MARINE 1 ] s >
PRESSURE TREATED, — i | — 7l I
i 3 o
STAIR DETAIL - DECK EL=20.5' 9
NTS - g
& 4 REMOVE EXIST LANDSCAPE zijl 3
RETAINING WALL ON SEAWARD & e
PROPOSED EARTHWORK - B L O S — = ©
H b F — Z f-lafimitjnjol~
3 THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. N | J
ITEM EXCAVATION  FILL 2. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SHOULD NOT BE USED \\
< o FOR BIDDING PURPOSES.
45 s i 5 3. FOR EARTHWORK INCLUDES ONLY THE GRADING 5 \ _15] ( oy e )
— SEAWARD OF THE 1986 CCCL ONLY. PROP. GRADE \ <M s $ g
UNDER BUILDING 80 1,400 4. THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY — \ —7 e2IT S
— POOL & DECK 80 10 ADJUSTMENTS FACTORS FOR COMPACTING AND LOSES. — \ — B LY
— FILL EXIST POOL 0 100 — \\ E:ﬁ;ﬁ — = = b3
— o
20 DRIVEWAY & OPEN AREA 20 100 10 REMOVE EXISTING \ / 10} g Tl =8 [31
L1l | TETAC 0 TE10 | ! | A0 POOL DECK N iU = oz 88 4
. 322 5
FILL > EXCAVATION « NET IMPORT SITE : — ] '3 ég x e
— | I w . — 6"X6” POST PENETRATED 5 FT =S o g & E
= d ;l‘ wl Z| w. e MINIMUM, 8 FT MAXIMUM INTO ; = 5"
8 <2 ] ) = EXISTING GRADE (SPACE 5 TO 8 g‘ - ?
135 - 5l FAR 5 FEET APART OR AS NEEDED) 5] = F
2 § H |E «5= Els LS —_— § 8
[ 2 £
8 t B 8! &g 2 3
— N - =1 g = - o
L | ! : 2 z
! ] &
30 | i | GAZEBO SECTION o g
130 . | | (0 ~0] ] 3
L E Z N X . i H &
B P k O POOL Df w | = E g
i 5 z z z
=} a
na | A .5 TO POOL SHELL- | 2 3 & &
- l i B2 =& B8
L <z + A 7" TO BLDG- 2 ES L <3 3
S8 ‘ U ¥ v PRESERVE NATIVE VEGETATION z ] =2 i Zs S
— E &= — CQ £z p
L g } T %u 0
8 2% 3a |8
BB ¢ zg — U
20 2d |
[ . 3 B | Y e r—
| w THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
— 5- z8 — FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS SIGNED
——~ @ HERE:
— 1443 - PROP. DRIVEWAY o i Bo l « —
s / \ 2z ES 2 51
L ra 2 3B e EASSXLAT S KM SN SIS W BOTTOM OF == z —22 e
A P POOL 1 8 \ ),
> B350 Eeux and FDEP 100-YR STORM 25| bl
- - / N 7 PROPOSEN GRADE BEAM - EL= " zo
— e LU PROP. 6" EQUALIZER — BOTTOM OF GRADE BEAM —/ ~—__ EXIST. PER CNS-BEO319 - A (o T )
o s PIPE INV EL=14.0 EL=14.0' OR HIGHER H NON-STRUCTURAL FILL H BOTTOM OF - GRADE = DESIGNED: _cAB f10/22/2024]
UNDER BUILDING e,
120 (EL=14.38+) Jl oot ~< | DRAWN BY: CAB [10/22/2024]
[ N |
12" CONCRETE g CHECKED:
- —
- APPROVED PLAN AS PERMITTED S~ — APPROVED:
PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED PROP. SWIMMING P! T BY THF OFFICF OF RFSILIFNCF AND COASTAI PROTECTINN Y
5 i = ACAD CODE: 24420M03.
2 LS I.) e | } B W EEEETEE || | ‘ ‘ | FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION TR S el
Em— AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS STRUCTURAL ENGINEER APPROVED CONSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES MUST e = — PROJECT NO: 24.420
COMPLY WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT. CONSTRUCTION AND g, — %}
ACTIVITIES ARE STRICTLY LIMITED TO THOSE BOTH SHOWN ON THE APPROVED —__FDEP _100—YR STORM _ -
PLANS AND LISTED IN THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION. THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3" NAVD o - r—ﬁ
n LEGEND: PURSUANT TO CH. 161, F.5. AND OTHER PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED. S~ Q SITE SECTION
7 «w September 19, 2025 -~ AND DETAILS
— //// PROPOSED FILL ' i il
Reviewed by Date
- PROPOSED CLIT ~ C
= = SLL rlI:IN A_A SHEET 2 OF 5
= J J

39



RECEIVED
August 12, 2025

OFFICE OF RESILIENCE
AND COASTAL PROTECTION

BE-1547

APPROVED PLAN AS PERMITTED
BY THE OFFICE OF RESILIENCE AND COASTAL PROTECTION
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
APPROVED CONSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES MUST
COMPLY WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT. CONSTRUCTION AND
ACTIVITIES ARE STRICTLY LIMITED TO THOSE BOTH SHOWN ON THE APPROVED
PLANS AND LISTED IN THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION. THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED.
PURSUANT TO CH. 161, F.S. AND OTHER PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED.

i
i September 19, 2025
Reviewed by Date

PROPOSED FILL

7
FZ7]  roposeD cut

GRADE BEAM

NON-STRUCTURAL FILL
UNDER BUILDING

PROP. AUGER CAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE PILES (TYP) DESIGN
AND DEPTH BY GEOTECHNICAL
AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

BOTTOM OF GRADE BEAM /“l

EL=14.0' OR HIGHER

SECTION B-B

FEMA 100-YR STORM
EL=13.0" NAVD

FDEP_100-YR STORI
DESIGN GRADE EL=2.3" NAVD

45 = g
MAX_ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT EL=44.0" : ; §
e MAX BUILDING HEIGHT EL=42.63" § Iu 8
- zZ o
a5 ~T
40
— [
/ I
|
— !
1
|
wl
F1l
b / 3l
130 | 51
o 1
— 2 B!
< R :
— N | - I
8
o 1
= °h | , | i
|EQ g % 7' TO POOL
— 2
- | » 2 ] \ .7' TO BLI
— 158 ]
.go—- * COov.
— 12' 13710 PORCH)
== 17.50' | EL=17.50'
| o jt CW GARAGE I B T e iy = ———x
S _{EL=16.0 S~ 1 B3R, FFE=16.00' =7 \\
15 & ~<
==  %e=155 =l X
Sfe=18s - \
(10
(5

N,
\

N\
\

TOE_OF DUNE

FDEP 100-YR STORM

PER CNS-BEO319

-

>

>

VEGETATION LINE

— — — —

NAVD 1988

=5.7"

SEASONAL HIGH WATER LINE
ELEV=5.7"

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
ELEV=0.7" NAVD 1988

T

SCALE: 1"=20

[SB LEASING VENTURES LLCJ
305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

MELBOURNE, FL 32940

8B LEASING VENTURES LLC
743 GLENGARRY DR

|

z
o
a
>
w
3
<
o
g
“|a]m]¢o]o|~
. J
( oo )
/Ien
2338
2 ooidl
a, 98 5
E 229892
E 3= b
= ITW o (3]
& 52355 S
= 28N =
S 322 N
S 8 % e
o3 S & ]
> 23 2
)q; o
@
£ s
o
g x
i &
= £
@ o
£ 2
3 &
o
gk |
Z z
&) |28 &
:n
[Id  [<B 3
3o 8
= £ |w X
3 |3 ©

§
LARE

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR_CONSTRU UNLESS

Y

DESIGNED:  cAB |10, 2“;’:2024

DRAWN BY: CAB [10/22/2024]

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

ACAD CODE: 24420M03.DWG

PROJECT NO: 24.420
SITE SECTION

AND DETAILS

SHEET 3 OF 5

40



Fisherman
Point

SUBJECT
SITE

TOWNSHIP 28S, RANGE 38E, SECTION S

VICINI‘TSTY MAP

EXISTING RESIDENCE AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENCE WITH THE ASSOCIATED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. .

LOT 21 OF BLOCK 1 OF THE REPLAT OF BLOCKS 1 AND 3 AND A PART
OF ATLANTIC STREET AND HARLAND AVENUE IN BEAUJEAN PLAT OF
MELBOURNE BEACH AS PER REPLAT RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE
17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA.

LOTS TEN (10) AND ELEVEN (11) IN BLOCK ONE, ACCORDING TO THE

BEAUJEAN PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 9
AT PAGE 12, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND AS
REPLATTED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 17, PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

KHOW WHAT' 8 BRLOW/
ALWAYS CALL 811
. BEFORE YOU DIG

s e W Bt

\
—
NDS_'KSI-TRAV"
ELEV=13.93 FEET NAWD 1988
[z
/

a0
ININ3AVY 50 3903
_—

MW/¥ arend .08
LHAALS VO

= 0.8 ACRES

DS RS—TRAV"
ELEV=14.23 FEET NAVD 1988

THIS LANDSCAPE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARE FOR THE DEMOLISHION OF THE

=
AREA OF ALTERATION \
%

SB LEASING VENTURES LLC
743 GLENGARRY OR
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

BENNETT ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, LLC

4940 RANCHLAND ROAD
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32334
(321) 622-4462

SURVEYOR:

KANE SURVEYING, INC.
5US UISIRIBUIIUN URIVE
MELBOURNE, FL 32904
(321) 676-0427

305 OAK ST
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

28-38-05-FU-1-10

2848433

SITE _AREA; SITE AREA = %1.24 AC (+54,185 SF)

REMOVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION
(5,180 SF)

\
PROP SOD —y.
o~

RECEIVED

August 12, 2025
OFFICE OF RESILIENCE
AND COASTAL PROTECTION

BE-1547

\\.
\

APPROVED PLAN AS PERMITTED

BY THE OFFICE OF RESILIENCE AND COASTAL PROTECTION

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
APPROVED CONSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES MUST
CCOMPLY WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT. CONSTRUCTION AND
ACTIVITIES ARE STRICTLY LIMITED TO THOSE BOTH SHOWN ON THE APPROVED
PLANS AND LISTED IN THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION. THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED
PURSUANT TO CH. 161, F.S. AND OTHER PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED.

Ay
Hrfule September 19, 2025
Reviewed by Date

PRESERVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION
(4,080 SF)

\
\\N BRESERVE .
NATIVE DUNE

VEGETATION \

REMOVE_NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION
(2,880 st)

NATIVE DUNE
VEGETATION

e

bt o L

om

THERE SHALL BE NO IMPACT IN AREA OF
REMOVAL OF VEGETATION;

VEHICLES. INADVERTENT Di:

NATIVE VEGETATION SHALL REQUIRE
IN—KIND RESTORATION TO INCLUDE SEA
GRAPES, SABAL PALM, AND SCRUB OAKS,
AS APPROPRIATE.

VEGETATION PRESERVATION INCLUDING: THE
THE STORAGE OF
MATERIALS; OR PARKING/OPERATION OF
ISTURBANCE OF

[

“

-

PRESERVE NATIVE
DUNE VEGETATION

\
(13,190 SF) A

PROP. SILT FENCE/SEAWARD
LiMiTS OF AREA OF ALTERATION

PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE INDICATES MAXIMUM EXTERIOR WALL DIMENSIONS ONLY.
BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHIC, & FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY KANE SURVEYING, INC.,

JOB NO. 43800, DATED 10/17/24.
ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON NAVD, 1988 DATUM.

BEACH DUNE SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED AS SPECIFIED IN THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION PERMIT ISSUED FOR THIS PROJECT.

CONTOURS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.

THE SOLID WASTE WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE PICKED UP BY CURBSIDE PICKUP.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED WITHIN ROAD AND DRAINAGE

RIGHT—OF—WAY AS A DIRECT RESULT OF NEW CONSTRUCTION.

FLOOD ZONE ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO NAVD 1988 PER THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE MAPS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE (1-800-432—4770) AND ALL CONCERNED
UTIUTIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY AND DOCUMENT THE ACTUAL LOCATION
AND EXTENT OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH MAY AFFECT CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING UTILITIES
SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE OWNER/ENGINEER
AND IS SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILTIES SHALL BE
REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, TO THC GATISFACTION OF TIC UTILITY

OWNER.

. THERE SHALL BE NO STORAGE OF VEHICLES OR MATERIALS EAST OF THE COASTAL SETBACK LINE.

5.

TO TIC BE3T OF M KNOWLEDGE THC3IC DEIIGN PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STANDARDS
ESTABLISHED IN SECTION 62B-33.005, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.
ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTE 370.12 (MARINE
TURTLE PROTECTION ACT) SHALL BE ADHERED TO.

IN MARINE TURTLE NESTING AREAS, ALL FORMS OF LIGHTING SHALL
BE SHIELDED, AND UTILIZE LONG WAVELENGTH LIGHT SOURCES ONLY
(E.G. 560 NANOMETERS (NM) OR LONGER AND ABSENT WAVELENGTHS
BELOW 560 NM) WITH ALL LAMPS RECESSED WITHIN WELL SHIELDED,
FULL CUT—OFF FIXTURES OR OTHERWISE DESIGNED SO AS NOT TO
DISTURB MARINE TURTLES.

TINTED GLASS OR SIMILAR LIGHT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE USED
FOR WINDOWS AND DOOR3 WHICH ARE VISIBLE FROM THE NEC3TING
AREAS OF THE BEACH. TINTED GLASS SHALL BE 45 PERCENT OR
LESS INSIDE TO OUTSIDE LIGHT TRANSMITTANCE ON ALL NON—OPAQUE
DOORS, WALLS, BALCONY, DECK RAILINGS, AND WINDOWS.

ALL REGULATIONS REGARDING SEA TURTLES SHALL BE OBSERVED.

\ \

APPROXIMATE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE HAS NOT BEEN SHOWN BY

THE
SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 1974 COASTAL MAPPING ACT.

IN_SITUATIONS WHERE A EROSION
EROSION

CONTROL LINE IS IN EFFECT THE
0SION CONTROL LINE SUPERSEDES THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE AS

THE EASTERN BOUNDARY LINE.

NATURAL VEGETATION LEGEND

1. BEACH DUNE (GRASSES AND GROUND COVERS)

2. COASTAL STRAND (SAW PALMETTO AND SALT PRUNED SHRUBS)

3. HAMMOCK (OVERHEAD FOREST CANOPY)

4. WETLAND (MANGROVE, MARSH, OR SWAMP)

5. EXOTICS (GREATER THAN 50 PERCENT AUSTRALIAN PINE, BRAZILAN
PEPPER, AUSTRALIAN SCAEVOLA OR OTHER INVASIVE NUISANCE SPECIES)

VEGETATION TYPE INDICATOR

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTIUZED
TO MINIMIZE ANY ON SITE EROSIONS. IN ADDITION
TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES, AS A MINIMUM,
SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE
PERIMETER OF THE DEVELOPMENT AREA TO
MINIMIZE SEDIMENTATION FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

Y ()

NORTH

743 GLENGARRY DR
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

88 LEASING VENTURES LLC

J
NG VENTURES LL.C

305 OAK ST, MELBOURNE BEACH

SB LEASI

[
i

%,
%
e %
2}

REVISION

(NO. DATE

J

Bennett Engineering & Consulting
4940 RANCHLAND ROAD

€

[ B

w

[B

ICTION UNLESS SIGNED

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE USED
FOR_CONSTRU
HERE:

|
CAB {10,

~ @
r"’u§mm
SITR
L
&
o =
NN
R
W~ G
EESS
SN
322 =
3 i
g x £
g & £
= =}
2
z
3
3
3
©
£
&
&
[+
2
<]
4
&
E E
g b
z z
o e
ag m
<3 3
zg5 S
S
S
as n@

DATE

DAL
22 /2024

DRAWN BY: CAB [10/22/2024]

24420MN3 NWR

PROJECT NO: 24.420

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L-1

oF 1




DISCONTINUE REINFORCING
AT WALL AND FOUNDATION

REINFORCED

(2) COURSES "U" BLOCK 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

THROUGH WALL AND

1 W/ #6 REINF EACH COURSE 1, FOUNDATION
ZT FULLY GROUTED. 2‘ﬂr
B I/ I f_,] — —— (
-
L
o
['4
w
!
& =
-
2
=
=z
w
[a]
w
®
W
o=
50
o
w <<
o O
S
: R NSIEE RN T 7 E
P A v_‘.-A. o P a0, :\ 2 T p, 1«, . \‘ - = "‘. o
FRANGIBLE WALL DESIGN 2 \;
172" EXPANSION JOINT 8-0" (MAX) BETWEEN JOINTS \L DISCONTINUE REINFORCING

THROUGH WALL AND
FOUNDATION

RETAINING WALL SIDE VIEW

AT WALL AND FOUNDATION

FOUNDATION, SEE DETAIL THIS
SHEET FOR SIZES & REINF.

(2) COURSES "U" BLOCK REINFORCED
W/ #5 REINF EACH COURSE FULLY GROUTED.

3-0" MIN, SEE
CIVIL PLANS

6'-0" MAX.

ll‘lll
\¢
>
K
R
S
3
//>

N
&
R

N

NN
XX

N

GRADE

L i nnnmm
T

, 1-0"

%
"/
<
>
X
&
X
&

GRADE ¢

8" MASONRY WALL
REINFORCED W/ #5 @ 24"
O.C. IN GROUT FILLED CELLS

STEM WALL FOOTING W/ (4) #5
LONG. AND #5 @ 16" O.C.

<
a

af
of
o
o

v TRANS. TOP AND BOTTOM

14"
Ed

30"

RETAINING WALL FOOTING

FRANGIBLE WALL DESIGN

SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0" SCALE: 1/2"=1-0"
v SCALE 1/2"=1"-0"
APPROVED PLAN AS PERMITTED
BY THE OFFICE OF RESILIENCE AND COASTAL PROTECTION
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
APPROVED CONSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES MUST
COMPLY WITH ALL CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT. CONSTRUCTION AND
ACTIVITIES ARE STRICTLY LIMITED TO THOSE BOTH SHOWN ON THE APPROVED
PLANS AND LISTED IN THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION. THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED
PURSUANT TO CH. 161, F.S. AND OTHER PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED.
bl  September 19, 2025 A
Reviewed by Date ”ll” n “|\\\‘\
Digtally signed by Kieran Jones
. DN CN=Kjeran Jones,
KI e ra n J o nes dnQualfier=A01410C0000018F400705BF0001 CE27,
O=MK STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING INC., C=US .
RECEIVED Date: 2025.08.12 10:50:58-0400" Seql/s|gna1’ure
August 12, 2025 e N N R S e e )
OFFICE OF RESILIENCE i i . ]
oD COASTAL PRt Registered Engineer: Kieran B. Jones

BE-1547

Registered Engineer License:  PE 98649
|Eene s T e A R e K P S e L BT A e

BUESCHER RESIDENCE

305 OAK STREET
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL

!

MK STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING
587 WEST EAU GALLIE BLVD

SUITE 201
MELBOURNE, FL 32935

P:321.600.0672 OR 321.574.2702
RAL www.mkstructural.com

==ENQINEERIN@==cCertificate of Authorization#: CA 27800

T
issued

for 08/12/2025
date PERMIT

TS T—
revisions

description

sﬁeet numger

SKS-1

drawn by: KBJ
checked by: KBJ

by MK Sructurdl Engineering, LLC. ol rights
‘When pioried at fullize, this sheet
megsures 11 xi7-

42



[an INTEIES  STEF BONDING TERIINAL FOR CONNECTNG -
INTERSYSTEM BONDING CONDUCTORS REGUIRED FOR OTHER| GENERAL NOTES

[SYSTEMS SUCH A8 CATv SHALL BE PROVIDED PER 8TH ED.
[FBC-R E36033.

ELECTRICAL
L BATH FANS SHALL EXHAUST | CFM PER 8Q.FT.
Ny

SERVICE AN DISCONNECTNG MEANS
L o NATALLED A7 A READILY || 4 A8 PER THE 2073 RESDENTIAL FLORIDA

q ACCESSI! .OCATION OUTSIDE THE BUILDING CODE 8TH EDITION, 8ECTION R314,
T < BLE L

BULDING 3 FBC-R E360162. DETECTORS BHALL BE WIRED IN BUCH A
}n IE RE AT ACCESE PO FIARNER THAT THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM
[l EFERGENCY SITUATIONS, WLL ACTUATE ALL OF THE ALARMS WITHIN THE
NIT. 8rOKE BHALL BE

DRN |I-20-2024

CHK

REV 12-©3-2024

ENG

INTG AN AC ELECTRICAL POUER BOURCE AND
SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A MONITORED BATTERY
Bagur

3. ALL SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL BE WIRED TO
A DEDICATED CIRCUIT(S).

4. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS BHALL BE
soltmpems s it 88,
BUILRING CORE BTH ERITI 3 -3
Btz conL VL ¥PIPY EEIpl TR AN
it r iy

5. ALL GFCI OUTLETS HALL BE WIRED TO A
DEDICATED CIRCUIT(S).

6. ALL LIVING AND SLEEPING AREAS SHALL HAVE
ARC FAULT RECEPTACLES.

1 ALL [25v, 15 4 20 AMP RECEPTACLES SHALL BE
LISTED TAMPER RESISTANT RECEPTACLES.

. ALL BO-VOLT, SINGLE PHASE, 15- AND 20-
4 CIRCUITS SUPPLYING OUTLETS

(821) 2a1-4149

Chritopher Bergeron

PROVIDE PROTECTION OF THE BRANCH CIRCUIT.

CBDRA= TINGDESIGN.COM
CONTACT NUMBER FAX/ PHONE NUMBEE

/— ROLLDOUN 8CREEN
€FECS BY BULDER ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT:

@ smomwons wiremn
QD GUILET - 810" AF WD,
o swomowons o u

3
3
8
z
H
H
C.B. DRAFTING DESIGN, INC,

(321) 818-8831

SUSDARD 16 QUILET - 12 GIICHED o 7 AFF.

W smomo o - smo raws wemereo

[ D ——

Qo s1aose warnsr - 41 wwtce cooRcPDER

Do smow 10 nLer R CresET OMLET FOR LT

v smoww maner

LI A ——
orveR s

LIGHT RXTURE - BALL FONT

SIGNER.
UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL

LG HUIRE - CELME PO

DE!
PROEECUTED

PURSUANT TO THE
COPYRIGHT LAWS.

LT XU - EYEBALL

LT FXIRE - PRDAIT
LT FXURE - COACH LGHT

THESE DRAWINGS ARE
THE PRO®ERTY OF THE
DEBIGNER OF RECORD.
Ex
ITTED ONLY BY

THE

BE

LIGHT FURE - RECEBSED DOMLGHT

LG FXRRE - RECESED DOBLGT (VAPOR PROCF)

Ao IO =GR

A" LG FXURE - RECESSED DOINLGHT (L APPROVED.
'ﬁ}m SEATRILE LUATNG) SEE BEET T FOR ADDITONL WO
D& LI FIXLRE - POOL LIGHT (R APPROVED.
SEA TRILE LHTNG)-S6E BEET T FOR ADDITONA WO

KT LI FXURE - BALL FONTED LGHT (RC APPROVED
RUC  SEA TURTLE LIGHTNG)- SEE SIEET T FOR ADDITONAL WO

Q SCOCE - WAL FOBT

X0 Lonmame BRorA00 LG

Q@ o e EEROR VD)

@  oowst i ExrEROR VBITED)
LT AXRE - FORENT

CUA0" PADDLE FAN LIGHT COBNATION PREURE
; PROVOE FRATSIS SIPPORT FORFXNEE

& wmowwe | BB Eeeenenomcas

€ mmomnve @ nemos
ey
©® oo |© wom
MERCOMECTED g secum e 501
0  Rwwn
s
peeleineg SEQRITY KEYPAD (5P)
® o & oscowct
M ABETAMIG | GABAGE DSPOSAL
B%0res coeciicues | @ pu DsweERANE!
B aewerem (@ wesoons
= acwcewst | VA TEEPOE ONLET

‘\\ —
\ 0
\ a
A )
@
"OUTL
) For FINI QO
£ (=3 a
Z 9
i &
o o
() s
g w3
R WM<
w u
) o
3 W
§ I°%
V=
5 Jig
\TOR W/
FER 87ECS BY = Qu
BUILLDER) DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION U m oo Z
APPROVED LIGHTING PLAN -
This approval is limited to the exterior lights depicted
on the stamped plans. This approval does not relieve CAD CODE:
the applicant of the responsibility to obtain any other
approvals or permits which may be required by Federal,
State, County or Municipal law. DRAUN BY. DB
4 CHECKED BY: CDB
_ PP Sepimber 15,2025
Reviewed by Date
SHT NO
RECEIVED

ELECTRICAL PLAN e o 8

SCALE: 174" = 1'-O" (36' x 48' 'E" SIZE PAPER) oF 1




FWC APPROVED SEA TURTLE LIGHTING

ACCEPTABLE FIXTURES:

ALL EXTERIOR FIXTURES ON THE SEAWARD AND THE SHORE PERPENDICULAR SIDES OF THE
BUILDING (AND ON THE LANDWARD SIDE OF THE BUILDING IF THEY ARE VISIBLE FROM THE
BEACH) SHOULD BE WELL SHIELDED, FULL CUT-OFF, DOUNWARD TYPE FIXTURES. ALL EXTERIOR
FIXTURES ON THE LANDWARD SIDE OF THE BUILDING SHOULD BE DOUWNWARD DIRECTED ONLY.

ACCEPTABLE LAMPS/ BUMBS AND OTHER LIGHT SOURCES:

LONG WAVE LENGTH LIGHTS, EG. THOSE THAT PRODUCE LIGHT THAT MEASURES GREATER THAN
560 NANOMETERS ON A SPECTROSCOPE, ARE NECESSARY FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION VISIBLE FROM
AND ADJACENT TO MARINE TURTLE NESTING BEACHES. BRIGHT WHITE LIGHT, SUCH AS METAL
HALIDE, HALOGEN, FLUORESCENT, MERCURY VAPOR AND INCANDESCENT LAMPS WILL NOT BE
APPROVED. FILTERS ARE UN RELIABLE AND NOT ALLOWED. LIMITED USE OF SHORTER
WAVELENGTH LIGHTS MAY BE APPROVED IN AREAS WHERE DIRECT AND INDIRECT LIGHT OR GLOW
COULD NOT POSSIBLY BE VISIBLE FROM THE BEACH UPON APPROVAL BY FUC

ACCEPTABLE | AMPS:

- LOW PRESSURE SODIUM (LPS) I8w, 35w

- RED, ORANGE OR AMBER LED (TRUE RED, ORANGE OR AMBER
DIODES, NOT FILTERS)

- TRUE RED NEON

- OTHER LIGHTING SOURCES THAT PRODUCE LIGHT OF 562 NM OR
LONGER

1ST FLOOR TURTLE LIGHTING

SYMBOL

FIXTURE FIXTURE

FIXTURE
QUANTITY [MOUNTING TYPE | MOUNTING HGT.

MANUFACTURER BULB LUMENS

§ CATALOG NO.

30 TOTAL CEILING MOUNT

1©0'-©" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

AMBER SOURCE

RECESSED FIXTURE - L-2l6-F ABv. SEE SPECS

DRAWING

OUTLET ¢ TYPEISHEET NUMBER

8

LABELED
CUT SHT.
PROVIDED)

4 TOTAL UNDERWATER & CODE

HGT. PER POOL COMPANT

UNDERWATER POOL/ SPA LIGHT
PENTAIR INTELLIBRITE 5G

26W LED RED/
ORANGE. SEE SPECS

& TOTAL WALL MOUNT

©6'-8" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT AMBER SOURCE
ESCO LIGHTING, INC.- Se@3! SERIES ABvV. SEE SPECS

TINTED GLASS OR FILM WITH A VISIBLE LIGHT
TRANSMITTANCE VALUE OF FORTY -FIVE (45)
PERCENT OR LESS SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL
WINDOWS AND DOORS WITHIN LINE OF SIGHT OF THE
BEACH. THIS INCLUDES THE SEAWARD AND

SHORE -PERPENDICULAR SIDES OF THE STRUCTURE.

uAn

L-016-F |

T LT woted Sows e e Sty 4 R T

3 722 Da3% 0128 Wi 0 20 e o

1203 geay. 1 oy T e Qenoles e Tat v
Ha re etk e L1

Wousing Secesias carg S i e ZorEnaseen

Moursog song s e s g e 0
SR ol oy i 18 oeea B 2

rg R
e eior Taargra fo rosmt ot nan S
R SRR R e

Mgt

e
ez

et roreysen o 18
B
16 Cavgaioned pesite S s

o et

ae Co TR
MADE IN USA
B 3
rate ety wp
LOtEF - = =
S I e R kb

PL

AVARABLE PARY NUMBERS.

IntelliBrite® 56
Underwater LED Lights

TURTLE FRIEHDLY

Fart # KRTIC
PcL ik

go=

"C”

6031 series
10" Diameter Aluminum Cylinder 3
Surface, Pendant or Wall Mount

i iGHT%NG INC. e Pty VoricaLamp

é

DIMENSIONS

cwn- D2 Rasviewn, e and sewe webiad. Ses trsh
Refictor: Spor skevino 3202 polshed 02 i iainen

Surtson Mo

zody Bagonst dese. Cospar
e eds. 953 o 1000 -

39¢ beans. Cusios colors ace pealibie. Const haz;u
sakes rapresencioe.

CETUiwes & 155 izbeed £230 0¢ pancont
20 130 b e ocon or U gy e ek

Hinsis 808414501
e es2clight 1y com
Business

. S
Establishes 1975

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
APPROVED LIGHTING PLAN

This approval is limited to the exterior lights depicted

on the stamped plans. This approval does not relieve

the applicant of the responsibility to obtain any other

approvals or permits which may be required by Federal,

State, County or Municipal law.

A
A September 19, 2025

Reviewed by Date

RECEIVED

August 1, 2025
OFFICE OF RESILIENCE
AND COASTAL PROTECTION

BE-1547

DRN 11-20-2024

CHR

E!

7

INC

(S21) 2614149

31
Chidopher Bergeron

.B. DRAFTING DESIGN,
VISIT QUR WEBSITE AT:
' CBDRAFTINGDESIGN.COM

[€2D)

JONTACT NUMBER FAX/ PHONE NUMB!

X

gi‘g ei% g )
geteed oy
et
S
Sabthos 1t
)
Z|

sl

MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 32951

CUSTOM HOUSE FOR:
U H
305 OAK STREET

CAD CODE:

DRAUN BY: CDB
CHECKED BY: CDB

44



RECEIVED
August 1, 2025

OFFICE OF RESILIENCE This approval s limited to the exterior lights depicted
AND COASTAL PROTECTION on the stamped plans. This approval does not refieve
BE-1547 the applicant of the responsibility to obtain any other
approvals or permits which may be required by Federal,
State, County or Municipal faw.

A
A September 19, 2025

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
APPROVED LIGHTING PLAN

Reviewed by Date

-
-
o= \ LANDSCAPE LIGHTING LEGEND
T
\ ary. | evMBoL SPECIFICATION IMAGE et/
WATT
|
MFG: "JUSTICE DESIGN GROUP’, MODEL: AMBIANCE LINE
10" TALL RECTANGULAR CLOSED TOP LED WALL VOLTAGE
13 = SCONCE WITH WILDLIFE CERTIFIED AMBER LED
BuLB 13 WATT
®
S WILDLIFE LIGHTING CERTIFICATION #: CER @310W
5
5
Ol . . Low
\% MFG: ‘GARDEN LIGHT LED', MODEL: PLOI3 LED-TF, ELTAGE
> TURTLE FRIENDLY BRASS VILLA PATH LIGHT
& i -$— SOLID BRASS PATH LIGHT, 12" HT., AMBER BULB
s 5 VvA
9,
N WILDLFE LIGHTING CERTIFICATION #: 2018-063 s——_—
1 E STAINLESS STEEL TRANSFORMER (300W) LOCATION TO BE
DIGITAL TIMER W/ ASTRONOMIC CLOCK VERIFED IN FELD
\ INDICATES 1" 8CH 46 PVC SLEEVE FOR LOW VOLTAGE CABLE UNLESS
emmmmme OTHERWSE SPECIFIED: MARK LOCATIONS CLEARLY ON-8ITE § PROVIDE
LOCATION ON AS-BULT DRAWINGS
WALL SCONCES TO \
BE HARDWIRED TO
SWITCH AT FRONT
DooR
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING NOTES:
1. ALL CIRCUTS AND CONTROLS BY OTHERS.
7 2. PROVIDE DIRECT BURIAL CABLE (6" MINMUM DEPTH).
# 3. ALL TRANSFORMERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL. PROVIDE
GFl INTO ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX FOR CONNECTION TO UL
- RATED CUTLETS. TIMERS REQURED.
- 4. ALL TRANSFORMERS SHALL BE HARD-WRED AT THER
LOCATIONS. NO PLUG-N TYPE CONNECTIONS.
5. PROVIDE |" SCH 4@ PVC SLEEVES AS NEEDED ACROSS
DRIVES § WALKS FOR LOW VOLTAGE CABLE ACCESS TO
o= 6. LGHTING INSTALLER SHALL FLAG LOCATIONS OF FIXTURES
- WITH LA , PRIOR TO
WORK.

N J—

ALWAYS CALL 811
BEFORE YOU DIG

It 0, 45

Call 811 two business days
before digng

SCALE: I = 20™-0"

PRVISIONG

DaTE
1.31.24

LANDSCAPE =
TURTLE-FRIENDLY S

BUESCHER RESIDENCE
305 OAK STREET

Susan Hall, ASLA

>
o1-31-25 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
LK 1C26000357

244 MCLEOD STREET

SCALE

CITY, STATE

HTING PLAN

" = 20-0"

SHEET OF

L I MERRITT ISLAND, FL 32953

PHONE: (321) 449-0790
FAX: (321) 449-0790
www.hall-la.com




[@))
<K
|
T
<
=
</

T
~ SN
\\m\ \\\

—~1 - . I\\\
M T W TR |
F/Kﬂ 1
X n [ i i i g i i }V

C/tn'gfopher Bergeron

VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT:
WWW.CBDRAFTINGDESIGN.COM

.B. DRAFTING DESIGN, IN

(321) 848-8831

AW T 17 7 A

WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH

THE DESIGNER.
UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL

DESIGNER OF RECORD.
BE PROSECUTED

THESE DRAWINGS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF THE
COPY OR USE FOR
PERMITTED ONLY BY

OTHER PROJECTS IS
PURSUANT TO THE
COPYRIGHT LAWS.

CUSTOM HOUSE FOR:

BUESCHER RESIDENCE
305 OAK STREET
MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 32951

g NIDE X o | 20 |rom R, | oo - o [/ 15 /205
o = — GIR || GAR 2| ENTRY UDTH | DEPTH
i FLOOR | FLOOR || AC LANAI | | LANAI 2 OVERALL
- INDEX, HOUSE DATA EEA\%'E COMMENT
SR '
o Ya 1262 1262|929 | 182 | &5 | 686 | 856 Qesd|122'-6" | 123'-4"
T 1 CEILING HEIGHT
. ol "5 2 |FLOOR PLAN- DIMENSIONED 08-26-25 | ADJUSTMENTS AND ADDED
I I Dﬁ D @ TREY CEILINGS PER OUNER
:=
| L@]@ | A 5 |FLOOR PLAN- NOTES D= 6 |@N C ‘ < | — ‘% | As SEMOVE ALL DROF HDR
o L= ] = 29 1D-25 OPNGS. ¢ ADD MINI SPLIT
= N r UNIT TO BOTH GARAGES
______ | 7 | PER OUWNER
S L A —— : I CL oo BLAN. BEFLECTIVE 2073 FLORIDA BUILDING CODE 8TH EDITION (RESIDENTIAL) SECTION R30I ¢ SECTION 1603:
T e | @%} i 4l cEILING BUILDING OCCUPANCY: RESIDENTIAL REVISE ALL SLIDERS PER
—— | [ CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE V (CHAPTER &), UNSPRINKLED ©3-11-25 | OUNER AND ADD FAUX
T — D O lE—< DESIGN WIND VELOCITY: 60 MPH (3 SECOND GUST) BEAM SIZES
| [_ | o H 5 |FRONT AND REAR ELEVATION WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY: 5
———re—— ENCLOSED BUILDING INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT GCpl: J- 08
] = REVISE POOL LATOUT PER
\G N; ] T ROOF LIVE LOAD: 20 PSF D3-23-25 | LOMEOUNER'S REQUEST
I [F i 6 | RIGHT AND LEFT ELEVATION ATTIC LIVE LOAD (UNNHABITABLE ATTIC W/O STORAGE): 0 PSF
= —— | ATTIC LIVE LOAD (UININHABITABLE ATTIC WITH LIMITED STORAGE): 20 PoF SEMOVE GLS. WALLS @ —
= EEOOTFI L&A*Eigfﬁ”—i% ATTIC LIVE LOAD (HABITABLE ATTICS & ATTICS SERVED WITH FIXED STAIRS): 30 PeF 21525 | BDRM. & ¢ DBL. DRS PER e
=3 1z sCE ROPLUMBCI:NE gl cio BALCONIES (EXTERIOR) AND DECKS: 40 PSF HOMECUNER T
__ . NOTES ’ RESIDENTIAL AREAS LIVE LOAD: 40 PEF O <D[
— GUARDS AND HANDRAILS LIVE LOAD: 200 PSF I.IZ_I v
& |ELECTRICAL LATOUT GUARD IN-FILL COMPONENTS LIVE LOAD: 50 PSF O O
PASSENGER VEHICLE GARAGES: 50 PSF D I
ROOMS OTHER THAN SLEEPING ROOM LIVE LOAD: 40 PEF b il =
g | TURTLE LIGHTING NOTES SLEEPING ROOMS LIVE LOAD: 30 PSF O -9
AND DETAILS STAIRS LIVE LOAD: (FBC-RESIDENTIAL R30), TABLE R30I5) 40 P Tty
ROOF DEAD LOAD: 3 Wruw
@ | DETAILS AND NOTES TOP CHORD: 20 PoF 1 i[) L
BOTTOM CHORD: 0 PSF Y HII3
8" (HOLLOW) MASONRY WALL DESIGN DEAD LOAD: 55 PSF o 1 o0
I |WALL SECTIONS CONCRETE DESIGN DEAD LOAD: B0 PCF 3 nSu
CAD CODE:
DRAWN BY: CDB
CHECKED BY: CDB
SHT NO

LOOR LATOUT -



22'-5" GENERAL NOTES

1 ] 1 ] 1 ] 1 ] 1 || CIENERAI_:
49'-@ 34'-4 30'-8 4'-8 y 3'-12 . INTERIOR FRAME WALLS ARE 2 X 4 UNLESS

3I_2I |, Izl_@ll |, 9I_4I |, 9I_4I |, Izl_@ll |, 3I_2Il 3I_8Il I, lbl_@l I, 5I_4Il I, al_@“ IJI_4II ]2I_@Il I, 5I_@I I, al_@“ I, 4‘—8“ NOTED OTHERLU'SE,
I I I I I /‘ /‘ " " 2. ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL

BE PRESSURE TREATED.
3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE BRACED AND

~
o
Q
n
Q
D

4'-2'

_ SHORED AS REQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO
! M SAFELY PREFORM THE WORK.

- — — -y e I B S - 4. REFER TO LINTEL AND HEADER SCHEDULES

N y FOR SIZES AND REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.

-4 2 -8~ -4 16]-8 -4 WALL STUD SPACING:

N 4 6" OC. FOR BEARING WALLS

6" O.C. FOR NON-BEARING WALLS

INSUL ATION:

. WALLS:
EXTERIOR MASONRY
EXTERIOR WOOD

I_4II
4"
I4II

I_4II

-2 |-
-~
7
N
4

.

3te!
D)
+

£0

RIS
e
[Far)

N
4'-2'
4'-2!

4 -2f P
(]

5I_8II

12'-g"
h
I
I2I'|'8"
I
I
A

]2I_8II
]2I_8Il

5'-12"

I@I_sll

56 I_4II
22'-12"

2'-12"

123'-4"

6I_2II

I4I_@II

L

2'-12"

4]I_@II

24I_2II

2I_@II

8I_@II

2I_@II

INTERIOR WOOD @ GARAGE
2. CEILINGS:

R
1 I 1 n 1 n 1 n 1 n 1 n 1 n VAULTED = BATT/BLOLUN E =
-0 22'-8 -4 20'-2 -4 n'-4 -4 FLAT CLG = BLOUWN R

9I_8Il

12 'ESEB“ / 18'-@" AN

I.I'.E’I. 15'-4"
[ 111

ATTIC ACCESS:
REFER TO SECTION Re271 OF THE FLORIDA
BUILDING CODE

GLASS:
[ ALL GLASS TUB AND/OR SHOWER ENCLOSURES
_____________________ L R L R e SHALL BE SAFETY GLASS (TEMPERED).

N s ~ S 2. ALL INDIVIDUAL GLASS PANES GREATER THAN
3 SQUARE FEET AND WITHIN 18" OF FINISH FLOOR
SHALL BE SAFETY GLASS.
3. WINDOWS LOCATIONS CAN VARY. VERIEY PER
ELEVATION.
4 ALL WINDOWS SHALL BE VINTL AND SLIDING
GLASS DOORS (6GD) SHALL BE ALUMINUM (UNO).
5. WINDOWS, EXTERIOR DOORS AND OTHER
VENDOR PROVIDED EXTERIOR CLADDING SHALL
COMPLY WITH THE DESIGN CRITERIA SET FORTH IN
THE ENGINEER'S WIND LOAD CALCULATIONS.
SHEL VES-
L ALL PANTRY SHELVES SHALL BE 6" WIDE

. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (UNO).
' HENRERERN 2. ALL LINEN SHELVES SHALL BE l&' WIDE

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (UNO).
3. ALL BEDROOM CLOSET SHELVES SHALL BE 12°
WIDE (UNO), SINGLE SHELF, SINGLE ROD, MOUNTED
AT 65" AFF.
4. WHERE NOTED 2 BEDROOM CLOSET SHELVES
SHALL BE MOUNTED AT 42' LOWER AND 84°
- ERPERACIEE$SORIES:
LTI . TYPICAL WALL: INSTALL SINGLE TOWEL BAR AT

48", DOUBLE TOWEL BARS AT 26" AND ©4" AFF.
2. SHOUWER STALLS: INSTALL TOWEL BARS AT &4'

17
7

N 7

3I_6II

= _— % N
I I
I I
I I

L]
PN

\\\
AN

°
°

AN
/

y

LT + T (L]

|

-4
o

.

(321) 241-4149

C/zn'sbopher Bergeron

LT DA \I“JIIIIIIIIIII I IIII\IF‘IIIII

1-8
9'-2"
&'-g"
8'-8"
2'-2"
R FAX/ PHONE NUMBER

E

]bl_@ll
lél_@"

|'-4

]@I_@Il
l@l_@ll

]5I_8II
]5I_8II

]5I_8II
]2I_@II

]4I_8Il

VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT:
WWW.CBDRAFTINGDESIGN.COM

T NUMB

C

-— _> t
I LTI

.B. DRAFTING DESIGN, IN

2]I_@Il

-

]bl_@ll

u__ _ -
le™-o"
]4I_8II

8

»

[
5'-0"
CONT &

2]I_@II
5I_@Il

2I_2Il I/ 2I_]@Il

I

3"8“
9"8“

2| |_4||

________ 4o _ [Tl [} S — R TR T T PR ENEL

AFF. INSTALL SOAP DISH AT 54" AFF. CENTER
DISH ON FAUCET WALL MIDWAY BETWEEN SHOWER
HEAD AND WALL.

3. TUBS ¢ TUB/SHOWER COMBINATIONS: INSTALL
TOWEL BARS AT ©4" AFF. SOAP DISH SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITH BOTTOM AT 24" AFF.

4. VANITIES: MOUNT TOWEL BARS AT ©4" AFF.
MEDICINE CABINETS SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH
THE TOP AT &'-@" AFF.

5. TOUWEL RINGS: INSTALL AT TOWEL BAR HEIGHT.
6. TOILET PAPER HOLDERS: INSTALL PAPER

~ HOLDERS AT 8" AFF.

7. ALL CASED OPENINGS SHALL HAVE THE SAME
HEIGHT AS DOOR CASINGS.

8. REFER TO SPEC'S FOR EXACT KITCHEN AND
BATHROOM CABINETS SIZES.

DRYWALL ATTACHMENT: REF. GYPSUM MANUAL ¢
sBCCl
. NAILS: CEILINGS = 1" OC
WALLS = 8" OC
2. SCREUWS: CEILINGS = 12" OC FIELD, 8'OC PRM
WALLS @ 24" OC = 24" PRM, 12" OC FIELD
WALLS @2 l&" OC = l6' PRM, 16" OC FIELD
(NOTE: NAILING SCHEDULE FOR FIRE-RATED
WALLS WILL VARY WITH APPLICATION.)

WATER HEATER NOTES:
. WATER HEATER T4P RELIEF VALVE SHALL BE
FULL SIZE TO EXTERIOR.

2. WATER HEATER AT OR ABOVE FLOOR LEVEL
SHALL BE IN A PAN W/DRAIN TO THE EXTERIOR.
3. WATER HEATER SHALL HAVE AN APPROVED
/ ~ THERMAL EXPANSION DEVICE.

+

sl_@“
I/ I4I_2Il
4

al_4ll

23I_@II I-ll_@ll

1
Q

T — — — — 7 |

&
&'-2"
6'-2"
1e'-2'
18'-2!'

6'-12"

L-28|

e EE— I e e EEE—— ———1

- : |
1 n 1 n |
e'-2 4'-© ‘ B!

- | |
- |
|
|

T
8
5I_2Il

|&||

-II_@I

e'-0'

] e L

T-0" i i 77 Ll A 4|_én

=

e'-2'

4'-4"
1
4'-4"

WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH

THE DESIGNER.
UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL

DESIGNER OF RECORD.
BE PROSECUTED

THESE DRAUWINGS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF THE
COPY OR USE FOR
OTHER PROJECTS IS
PERMITTED ONLY BY

PURSUANT TO THE
COPYRIGHT LAWS.

]2I_@II
]2I_@Il
]2I_@II

@II

I

24I_@II
24'-4'

_3“ 8I_@II N 5:
I
I
I
I

@

/>
=.;
AIIT

5'-g'
5'-@'/ |
bl_4ll

1'-10f
[TTTITTIT
[]

6"2“ 4I_@II 5I_3II 8I_@II 5I_3I
l=————— e e e o e S ———|

lbl_@I 5I_@I I 1 4I @I 8I_4II

&
Q

LT TN
T

I/ 2I_4Il 2I_]@Il I/ BI_bll 2I_2Il I/ 2I_2Il

]2I_@II
TT
I
I
I
——— b == ———

ARRAREREN
o
I
I
I
I
I
Iog
]
/|\
v 1 _ N
I
|

S — _ — —

I_I@Il
5'-12"
5'-12"

o W

- DUWELLING/ GARAGE FIRE SEPARATION:

T-4" 12! 5-2' g 14'-2"

= |
)
2 -2"
2 -0"
)
o5
i
i
o
»
\]
5
O
»
Q
A
B
;
,
;

8|_8ll
al_sll

. THE GARAGE SHALL BE SEPARATED AS
REQUIRED BY TABLE R322.6. OPENINGS IN
GARAGE WALLS SHALL COMPLY W/ SECTION
R2225. THIS PROVISION DOES NOT APPLY TO
GARAGE WALLS THAT ARE PERPENDICULAR TO
THE ADJACENT DWELLING UNIT WALL.

[
—L\
|
|
|
|
|
|
o
|
|
EL |
I
|
|
|
I
|
L
/|
|
|
:
}
|
|
|
|
|
|
:
4I4.
|
|
|
|
|
|
qI
|
|
|
|
gh-ot | 2

I3I_@Il
al_@“

-
i
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I_all
I4II
I4II
4"

OIS

- ~ . GARAGE DOOR MANUFACTURER SHALL

N PROVIDE GARAGE DOOR(S) THAT MEET 6@ MPH.
~ WIND LOADS AS SPECIFIED BY THE ENGINEERS
WIND LOAD CALCULATIONS FOR THE LOCATION
INDICATED.

]
I

3I_8II
I
I
I
I
4I @II

1 3I_8Il 4fl,
(K
] 3I_8Il
\ I
\ I
N I
\\_I
3@I_8Il
I 4'-4' I
/l
BZI_BH

I I
I I
N I I
4‘-8. I -II_@II m 5|_4n 5I_4II e 1 | Iil_@ll 5I_8II &I 3I_@I 6"8“ II -3“
1 L
a
_I
o

]2"6“
|

1
]I_8II
8“

(-

) [[I=—=————[]]]
5/ N
1'-4"

= I

NI
L ]
~ 4"
4'-10"

123'-4"

LEGEND

MASONRY - CONC. BLOCK OR BRICK WALL

I_I@II
5'-10"
5I_bll
5 _6“

5I_2Il

1
|
|
|

N

| — 9Ll

FRAME OR METAL STUD WALL

74
I

-II_ZII

INTERIOR BEARING PARTITION

]@I_@II
]@I_@II

O [ []

%

3'-2' 14- e'r2"

5I_8II I@I_@I 4II 8I_6II

5'-g 41 14'-2' FILLED CELL W/ *% REBAR

N
®
] ]I_Bll ]
&
& -—

13'-@"

al_@ll

‘I
gl
/l
N
QIL 2|_ 4“

ReQ.IAttic access.

Buildings with combustible ceiling or roof construction

shall have an attic access opening to attic areas that

~ have a vertical height of 3@ inches (162 mm) or greater
N over an area of not |ess than 30 square feet (28 m2).

| : \ — The vertical height shall be measured from the top of

;

|
|
| |
| |
| |
I ~ /L |
llllll_@ I EI_QII 1 4|_@II -l|_2|| “i 1 3|_4II é |
| 1
|
|

4I
al_@ll

n ]I_8II
8“

4'-2'
14'-2!

12'-8"
&'-4"

\ the ceiling framing members to the underside of the roof
] framing members.

The rough-framed opening shall be not less than 22
inches by 3@ inches (553 mm by 162 mm) and shall be
located in a hallway or other readily accessible location.
Where located in a wall, the opening shall be not less
than 22 inches wide by 2@ inches high (559 mm wide by
T2 mm high). Uhere the access is located in a ceiling,
minimum unobstructed headroom in the attic space shall
= T be 30 inches (162 mm) at some point above the access
= measured vertically from the bottom of ceiling framing
memoers. See Section MI2@5.1.3 for access
requirements where mechanical equipments located in
attics

— — &'-4

]@I_@II

]@I_@Il
2'-&'

L]
~N
L]
]@I_@Il

L]
bl_@ll

]3I_8II
]3|_8ll

5I_@II I5I_8I 5I_8I 5I_8II ]4I_]@I | 5I_6II

»

5'-8" _8" 6I_]@Il 3|_]@n I/ 4"8"

-II_@I

||
_ N

N
%4
Bl-d

—

|
10
a

]@I_4II

LB [ I]]] X

5'-2'

[ HEREENEN el [[I= =< [— | [ [a[]]| ﬁl—@v

3'-0'

] R3l@2Emergency escape and rescue openings.
/ Emergency escape and rescue openings shall have minimum
- dimensions as specified in this section.
/

5I_4II

11

-
O
O

-Il_sll

e

al_@“

gl 2I_@Il

. . | — R3l@.2.IMinimum opening area.

-2 - Emergency and escape rescue openings shall have a net
clear opening of not less than 5.1 square feet (2532 m2).
The net clear opening dimensions required by this section
shall be obtained by the normal operation of the
emergency escape and rescue opening from the inside.
The net clear height opening shall be not less than 24
~ inches (&61@ mm) and the net clear width shall be not less
than 2@ inches (508 mm).

a
§_.

I5I-8 S — — T/ T T/ 5|_4||

]3I_2Il

21'-@" -2t-ob 5-0'
O —

OO T,

|

8I_@Il
]bl_@ll
-II_@II
]-II_4II

[
I
I
I
- I5I_8I 2I_2Il I !
I
I
I
I

]4I_5II

LR

Exception: Grade floor or below grade openings shall
have a net clear opening of not |ess than 5 square feet
(@465 m2).

I
I
| /
C /t
5o
1

”I_4II

5I_@II 28I_@II I5I_8 I2I_@II I ]@I_sll I2I_@II I I5I_BI 3I_ ]3I_2II 4'; 9I_@I I

4'-4'%
4/-/@'4;
O

|
4'-%

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

II

12'-4'

R2@2.eDuelling-garage fire separation.

. . The garage shall be separated as required by Table

T R222.6. Openings in garage walls shall comply with Section
R2225. Attachment of gypsum board shall comply with

Table R122.325. The wall separation provisions of Table

R302.6 shall not apply to garage walls that are

perpendicular to the adjacent duelling unit wall.

[2)) /
1 2I_4II
I
:’I:]
I
I
I
I
I
——
N%
X
VRN
SN

29'-8'
29'-8'

3II_8II

)'-2 I

3@|_@“
[NENNERENEENREREN
40

18'-2'

o
o

TABLE R2226&
DUWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION

4'-4 4-5"

B TTTTTITTT]

I4I_4II 28|_@“
LTI

] 4-II_4II [l 3I_4Il 4_6“ 22I_2Il

421-2"
al_zll

SEPARATION MATERIAL
From the residence and attics Not less than 1/2-inch
gypsum board or eg.

applied to the garage
side

2'-1"
]5I_-III

24I_8II

From habitable rooms above the garage Not |ess than
5/8-inch Type X gypsum
board or equivalent

18'-2'

I

24I_@II

JIRREENI

o |

24'-4"

Structure(s) supporting floor/ceiling Not less than
assemblies used for 172 -inch gypsum board
separation required by this section or equivalent

28I_@II

- IIIIIIIIIII*%T—%GIIIIIIIII

=== 1c\ill

4-[I_4II n 28I_@II

®
b
™

I
I
2bl_@ll

N === 111

BUESCHER RESIDENCE
MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 3295

305 OAK STREET

CUSTOM HOUSE FOR

)

2I_@Il

L]
2I_@Il

Garages located |ess than 2 feet Not |less than 1/2-inch

from a duelling unit on gypsum board or

the same ot equivalent applied to
the interior side of

exterior walls CAD CODE:

O that are within this area
For 8l: | inch = 254 mm, | foot = 204.8 mm.

I5I_2Il

2o |

p2'-8"
24I_@II

L

DRAWN BY: CDB
CHECKED BY: CDB

5

4'—@“

HEREARRERERNRRRERERRRRNRNREEEY
/l

i == 111 LTI :

2I_@II
2I_@II
n 2I_@II
2I_@Il

2'-

3I_@I ’||, 4I_8I 5I_@I ’||, 5I_@I 4I_8Il ’||, 4I_8Il 5I_@I ’||, 5I_@I 4'—8“ ’||, 3I_8Il 3I_8Il ’||, 3I_8Il 5I_8Il ’||, 5I_8Il 3I_8Il L 3I_8Il L 3I_8Il L 4'—8“ 5I_@I ’||, 5I_@I 4'—8“ ’||, 4'—8“ 5I_@I ’||, 5I_@I
-Il_sll ]@I_@Il 9“4“ ]@I_@Il I5I_8I I2I_@Il ”I_4I 2I_@Il I I5I_8I I@I_@I al_4ll ]@I_@Il 8I_]@Il

LOOR PLAN- DIMENSION:

SCALE: /4" = I'-O" (26" x 48 'E" SIZE PAPER) oF 11

Aﬁ

il
U
\




Tor

108
RE\IS
k%

[PUVP

SR
Lo

COVERED

A @

MASTER

[PUVP

L OUNGE

PREFAB GAS
FIREPLACE - SEE

SPECS BY
BUILDER

©CCLG. W TONGUE
¢ GROOVE

DUAL &2 x 925GD.

W7
A
X

Yy

SINK

GRILL

,/I \\\ Z

COVERED

SUMMER

KITCHEN

12°CLG. W/ TONGUE ¢

GROOVE

r —

z i

r

~

e
N /

\ /
\/

— 7
I
I
I

/
/

S LEANAL L

VAULTED CLG:
W/ TONGUE ¢

GROOV

E

\ COVERED,”

N
N

SQ. FT. TABULATION

GENERAL NOTES

1262 GENERAL
165 [ INTERIOR FRAME WALLS ARE 2 X 4 UNLESS
686 NOTED OTHERUWISE.
S54 2. ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL
329 BE PRESSURE TREATED.
382 3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE BRACED AND
SHORED AS REQUIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO
1Y =1%) SAFELY PREFORM THE WORK.
4 4, REFER TO LINTEL AND HEADER SCHEDULES

LIVING

ENTRY
CVYRD. LANAI |
CVRD. LANA[ 2

GARAGE |
GARAGE 2

TOTAL

=

— %

|—|
———— {1111

J—

PR32 X &'
CASEMENT
(EGRESS)

_—

FOR SIZES AND REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.

WALL STUD SPACING:
le' ©OC. FOR BEARING WALLS
le" OC. FOR NON-BEARING WALLS

INSUL ATION:
. WALLS:
EXTERIOR MASONRY
EXTERIOR WOOD
INTERIOR WOOD 2 GARAGE
2. CEILINGS:
VAULTED = BATT/BLOUN
FLAT CLG = BLOWN

42
12
=l

R -
R =
R
R = 328
R = 38
ATTIC ACCESS:
REFER TO SECTION Rg821 OF THE FLORIDA
BUILDING CODE

GLASS:

L ALL GLASS TUB AND/OR SHOWER ENCLOSURES
SHALL BE SAFETY GLASS (TEMPERED).

2. ALL INDIVIDUAL GLASS PANES GREATER THAN
9 SQUARE FEET AND WITHIN [8" OF FINISH FLOOR

SIGN, IN

48

2 X e
CASEMENT
(EGRESS)

\

\

N
~

I

| SHALL BE SAFETY GLASS,

| 3. WINDOWS LOCATIONS CAN VARY. VERIFY PER
ELEVATION.

| 4. ALL WINDOWS SHALL BE VINYL AND SLIDING

I GLASS DOORS (8GD) SHALL BE ALUMINUM (UNO).

I 5. WINDOWS, EXTERIOR DOORS AND OTHER

|

|

I

I

|

COVERED
LANAL 2

©CCLG. W TONGUE
¢ GROOVE

~—— BAR COUNTER

>_.___

VENDOR PROVIDED EXTERIOR CLADDING SHALL
COMPLY WITH THE DESIGN CRITERIA SET FORTH IN
THE ENGINEER'S WIND LOAD CALCULATIONS.
SHEL VES:
L ALL PANTRY SHELVES SHALL BE I&' WIDE
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (UNO).
2. ALL LINEN SHELVES SHALL BE l&" WIDE
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (UNO).
3. ALL BEDROOM CLOSET SHELVES SHALL BE 12°
WIDE (UNO), SINGLE SHELF, SINGLE ROD, MOUNTED
AT 65' AFF.
4 WHERE NOTED 2 BEDROOM CLOSET SHELVES
SHALL BE MOUNTED AT 42' LOWER AND 84
BT ERACKEE 55ORIE S-
LTI L TYPICAL WALL: INSTALL SINGLE TOWEL BAR AT
48" DOUBLE TOWEL BARS AT 36" AND 64" AFF.
2. SHOWER STALLS: INSTALL TOWEL BARS AT 64"
AFE. INSTALL SOAP DISH AT 54' AFF. CENTER
DISH ON FAUCET WALL MIDWAY BETWEEN SHOWER
HEAD AND WALL.
3. TUBS ¢ TUB/SHOWER COMBINATIONS: INSTALL
TOUEL BARS AT 64' AFF. SOAP DISH SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITH BOTTOM AT 24' AFF.
4 VANITIES: MOUNT TOWEL BARS AT 64" AFF,
MEDICINE CABINETS SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH
THE TOP AT &'-0" AFF.
5 TOWEL RINGS: INSTALL AT TOWEL BAR HEIGHT.
6. TOILET PAPER HOLDERS: INSTALL PAPER
HOLDERS AT 18" AFF.
1. ALL CASED OPENINGS SHALL HAVE THE SAME
SHOWER (HOT/ HEIGHT AS DOOR CASINGS.
e — \ coLD) 8. REFER TO SPEC'S FOR EXACT KITCHEN AND

: 3 e | BATHROOM CABINETS SIZES.

o | sSHOWER

CASEMENT DRYWALL ATTACHMENT: REF. GYPSUM MANUAL 4
(EGRESS) sBCCl
. NAILS:

| COVERED
LANAI 2

. 122cLa. + 12" STEP
' TREY W/ TONGUE ¢
GROOVE

I I
I I
| FORMAL |
| DINING |
| |
I I
I I

~

Chn':éopher Bergeron

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
- STUDY |

I

I

I

I

I

| 2'-@" X 5'-0"
| HORIZONTAL
I

I

I

I

I

©2CLG. +
2" STEP TREY

8" W X 2"D
RIDGE FAUX
BEAM

2°CcLG. +

2" STEP TREY W/
2" SOFFIT LEDGE
FOR ROPE
LIGHTING

T NUMBER F AX/ PHONE NUM

WWW.CBDRAFTINGDESIGN.COM

\ ROLLER 92x 92 @D,

—
- LTI

MASTER
SUITE

VAULTED CLG. W/
FAUX BEAMS

C

T s
& —

DUAL &2 X 19° sGD.

3 X6
CASEMENT
(EGRESS)

/
h /

e

—_—

g"W xeg' D
FAUX BEAM-
4 TYP.

CONTA
(321)

___|

6I_@II X 5I_@II
HORIZONTAL

ROLLER

—

- el x l@2sGD.

/
/

g&" W xeg"'D
FAUX BEAM-
3TYP.

[ - |

TTHALLWAY
|  1@°CLG. + 12" STEP TREY |
22x 82 | | w &' sOFFIT LEDGE FOR JJI

ROPE LIGHTING

I
|
|
i
2 e : MEDIA
| ROOM
I
|
|
I
I
|
|

(EGRESS)

POOL
BATH

lo2cLG.

a
%l
el
oy
.

|

28 x gi°
5. CORE

|
|
/ |
L
|
|
|
|

@CCcLG. +
12" STEP TREY

12" STEP TREY W/ I ]
FAUX BEAMS I

)

i‘i
HIREREENEN

—

~
N

o
I
I
I
I
I
I

42 cLa

2" W X 12" D
RIDGE FAU><|
BEAM I

W/ &" SOFFIT LEDGE FOR OUTDOOR

ROPE LIGHTING

- -

CLUB

ROOM

I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
CcOoMP. : :
: 142 CLG. + :
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I

HEAD

WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH

THE DESIGNER.
UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL

DESIGNER OF RECORD.
BE PROSECUTED

THESE DRAWINGS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF THE
COPY OR USE FOR
OTHER PROJECTS 1S
PERMITTED ONLY BY
PURSUANT TO THE
COPYRIGHT LAWS.

©eCcLG.

PRAWERS

R¢S

CEILINGS

WALLS ocC

2. SCREUWS: CEILINGS 2" OC FIELD, &'OC PRM
WALLS @ 24" OC = 24" PRM, 12" OC FIELD
WALLS @ le' OC = l&' PRM, 6" OC FIELD

(NOTE: NAILING SCHEDULE FOR FIRE-RATED

o2CcLG. 28 % glo WALLS WILL VARY WITH APPLICATION.)

1S, CORE WATER HEATER NOTES:

| | | | | | | | | | | . WATER HEATER T4P RELIEF VALVE SHALL BE

- - FULL SIZE TO EXTERIOR.

2 Xe 2. WATER HEATER AT OR ABOVE FLOOR LEVEL

CASEMENT SHALL BE IN A PAN W/DRAIN TO THE EXTERIOR.

(EGRESS) 3. WATER HEATER SHALL HAVE AN APPROVED
/ THERMAL EXPANSION DEVICE.

________________ 'I“ OC

2" STEP TREY W/
2" SOFFIT LEDGE
FOR ROFPE
LIGHTING

BI-PASS DRS.
BI-PASS DRS.

PR3C x 8¢

| y
| X
I I
: | ISLAND W/ PULLOUT | :
I I .

I I

| N L
I I :

I I

48" GAS COOKTOP

W/ HOOD ABV.
2Xeo KNEEWALL

FLUSH COUNTER

=co.
STOR.

DOUBLE SIDED LINEAR

PREFAB GAS
SPECS BY BUILDER

FIREPLACE- SEE

Q
e
X

MAKEUP
STATION

I

I

' W X 8" D :
FAUX BEAM

s TYP. \ I

9 I

| \\ ,/’ |
— ¢ —1—
N
| [ N
FARM SINK DW

30" RANGE W/
VENTED
HOOD ABV.
TO EXTERIOR

SHOWER
CONTROL

/
-

—

DUWELLING/ GARAGE FIRE SEPARATION:

36" REF |36" FRZR

. THE GARAGE SHALL BE SEPARATED AS
REQUIRED BY TABLE R322.6. OPENINGS IN
GARAGE WALLS SHALL COMPLY W/ SECTION
R3225. THIS PROVISION DOES NOT APPLY TO
GARAGE WALLS THAT ARE PERPENDICULAR TO
THE ADJACENT DWELLING UNIT WALL.

él'@“ >< I|_4ll
FXD. GLS.

[T [ DA LTI

BEDROOM 3

@ecLG.

COUNTER
DEPTH REF

[REYS |

|
|
| - |
| bousLE | |
| 2" STEP | |
| |

132 CLG. + 12' STEP TREY W/ &°
SOFFIT LEDGE FOR ROPE LIGHTING .

SHOWER

132 CLG. + 12" STEFA TREY W/ &"
SOFFIT LEDGE FOR ROPE LIGHTING

32 CLG. + 12" STEP TREY W/ &'
SOFFIT LEDGE FOR ROPE LIGHTING

SHOWER

GARAGE DOORS:
~ . GARAGE DOOR MANUFACTURER SHALL

N\ PROVIDE GARAGE DOOR(S) THAT MEET 6@ MPH.
— =5 — . . \ WIND LOADS AS SPECIFIED BY THE ENGINEERS
3 X6\ WIND LOAD CALCULATIONS FOR THE LOCATION
CASEMENT INDICATED.
(EGRESS)
3 X e’
CASEMENT
(EGRESS)

/ (T

OUN LIGHTIN

BENCH

SHOWER
HEADS

BUTLER'S
PANTRY

©2CLG.

CONTR

RO

LINEAR |
DRAIN

SHOUWER :
I

lpCcLa. 4
DOUBLE |
2" sTEP |

L EGEND

MASONRY - CONC. BLOCK OR BRICK WALL

o ¥
(WA

loCcLa.

/
-

—

]

bl_@ll >< ||_4n
FXD. GLS.

FRAME OR METAL STUD WALL

2" sTEPI
lTREY W/ |
l&" SOFFIT

SHOWE
CONTROL

INTERIOR BEARNG PARTITION

(S22 %%

Ll

STANDII;IG TU

Il

SHOWER
CONTROL

SHOWER
CONTROL

TALL
CABINET

TALL
CABINET

HIDDEN FILLED CELL W * REBAR

ACCESS

BENCH
[f=—H

3-_@11 >< 2-_@11
FXD. GLS.

BEDROOM 4

oeclLa.

Re27.IAttic access.
Buildings with combustible ceiling or roof construction
shall have an attic access opening to attic areas that
have a vertical height of 3@ inches (162 mm) or greater
over an area of not less than 3@ square feet (2.8 m2).
The vertical height shall be measured from the top of
the ceiling framing members to the underside of the roof
CASEMENT framing memoers.
_(EGRESS The rough-framed opening shall be not less than 22
e inches by 3@ inches (553 mm by 162 mm) and shall be
located in a halluay or other readily accessible location.
Where |located in a wall, the opening shall be not |ess
than 22 inches wide by 2@ inches high (559 mm wide by
762 mm high). UWhere the access is located in a ceiling,
minimum unobstructed headroom in the attic space shall
be 30 inches (162 mm) at some point above the access
measured vertically from the bottom of ceiling framing
members. See Section MIZ@5.13 for access
reguirements where mechanical equipments located in
attics

e2cLa, o |
i etER ||
IteEy w/ ||
ld' sOFFIT| |
LEDGE | |
FOR ROP

IL||PC=I-ITINC=IT :

CABINET
DOORS

LAUN. |

@ecLa.

-

~
N

| |
| |
| |
| STUDT 2/ |
, BEDROOM & |
| |
| |
| |
| |

52 % 12
PiVioT DR

ART NICHE W/

DOUN LIGHTING SHOWER

CONTROL

3 Xe'

BEDROOM 2

4 cLG.

SINK

4°cCLG. +
12" STEP TREY

KEY DROP

l22uiDE

22 WIDE y
SIDELITE

SIDELITE
X /

PQQ Qe X 89 1

bl-@l >< 4I_@II
FXD. GLS.

[ [ [ []
5l

4'-@" HIGH CMU
LOCK WALL

PR2=X &=

bl'@“ >< bl'@“
FXD. GLS.

_HANGING REF

CLOTHES

I
I
I
I
—

L

L
BENCH W/ SHOE
CUBBIES BELOUW

__ _U_ _.

TINIE

=A== [ [I[]]]]]

SH26 sH26 sH26 i
(EGRESS) (EGRESS) (EGRESS)

W/ 24" W/ 24" W/ 24" |
HiGH HiGH HiGH |
TRANSOM TRANSOM TRANSOM
ABV. ABV. ABV.

=== [=— |

i SH26 SH26 SH26
(EGRESS) (EGRESS) (EGRESS)

| W/ 24" W/ 24" W/ 24"

| HiGH HiGH HiGH

TRANSOM TRANSOM TRANSOM

ABV. ABV. ABV.

3 Xe
CASEMENT
(EGRESS) R3I@2Emergency escape and rescue openings.

/ Emergency escape and rescue openings shall have minimum

/ dimensions as specified in this section.

. CORE

3¢ x g2

STEP
STEP

WATER
TREATMENT
EQUIPMENT

DROP

/

~

—_—

28 x g°

R312.2.Minimum opening area.
Emergency and escape rescue openings shall have a net
clear opening of not less than 5.7 square feet (2530 m2).
The net clear opening dimensions required by this section
shall be obtained by the normal operation of the
emergency escape and rescue opening from the inside.
The net clear height opening shall be not less than 24
inches (&1 mm) and the net clear width shall be not |ess
\\ than 20 inches (508 mm).
3 X e\
CASEMENT
(EGRESS)

VIP
L OUNGE

©2CLG.

'@°cLa.
2 eTER |
ITIIEEY W/
o) SOFFIT |
LEDGE
FOR ROP
FHTING —

VI
SUITE

I2° CLG. +
12" STEP TREY

J1

SHOWER
CONTROL

—

~

BENCH W/ SHOE | kgY

40" X 4'-0"
FXD. GLS.
[[=—=—[I[]I]]]l

CUBBIES BELOW

24 TEMP

STOR./

' oecLa.

Exception: Grade floor or below grade openings shall
have a net clear opening of not |less than 5 square feet
(@465 m2).

MINI
MORNING  REF
BAR [\ , )
—+ —X— H
1 /' ‘\ 1
P .

|_—GENERATOR W/
TRANSFER
SWITCH (SEE
SPECS BY
BUILDER)

()

WATER
TREATMENT
EQUIPMENT

NENRRRRRRNRRRANANI

MiINI
SPLIT
UNIT

R322.eDuelling-garage fire separation.

The garage shall be separated as required by Table
R32226. Openings in garage uwalls shall comply with Section
R2225. Attachment of gypsum board shall comply with
Table R122.35. The wall separation provisions of Table
R322.6 shall not apply to garage walls that are
perpendicular to the adjacent duelling unit wall.

HIRRRRRED4EN

COMPRESSOR—
UNIT FOR MINI
SPLIT (SEE
SPECS BY
BUILDER)

SHOWER
HEAD

GARAGE |

/-1 ClLa.

182 x 82 OHD

N

AHU

o
o

TABLE R3226
DUWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION

LA

SEPARATION
From the residence and attics

MATERIAL
Not |ess than 1/2-inch
gypsum board or eg.

applied to the garage
side

4'-2" HIGH CMU
BLOCK WALL

| —COMPRESSOR
UNIT FOR MINI
SPLIT (SEE
SPECS BY
BUILDER)

Not |ess than
5/8-nch Type X gypsum
board or equivalent

From habitable rooms above the garage

MINI
SPLIT
UNIT

[Tk

182 x 82 OHD

GARAGE 2

& Not less than
+/-11%7 CLG.

172-inch gypsum board
or equivalent

Structure(s) supporting floor/ceiling
assemblies used for
separation required by this section

NN =111 I
3-_@11 >< bl'@. '
FXD. GLS.
WINDOW

1N =111l
30" X 6'-0'
FXD. GLS.
WINDOW

BUESCHER RESIDENCE
MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 3295

305 OAK STREET

CUSTOM HOUSE FOR

()

Not |ess than 1/2-inch
gypsum board or
equivalent applied to
the interior side of

exterior walls
that are within this area

[ [[I]]]
30" X 6'-0'
FXD. GLS. :
WINDOW ;

Garages located |less than 3 feet
from a duelling unit on
the same |ot

CAD CODE:

\14'-@" HlgH cMuU

BLOCK WALL

For Sl: | inch = 254 mm, | foot = 3048 mm.

DRAWN BY: CDB
CHECKED BY: CDB

1N =11
3I-@II Xbl_@ll
FXD. GLS.
WINDOW

LTI
3I-@II Xbl-@ll
FXD. GLS.
WINDOW

i 11111
3I-@II >< bl-@ll
FXD. GLS.
WINDOW

SHT NO

LOOR PLAN- NOTES

SCALE: 174" = I'-O" (26" x 48" 'E' SIZE

=)

OF



0
\
4
N
]
g
=
i
=
q

SMALL FOAM
CORBEL W/ DECORATIVE
STANDING SEAM METAL ROCFING
iy FAUX LOUVER MATERIALS, INSTALLED PER
: MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS
LARGE FOAM
MEDIUM FOAM CORBEL W/
CEMENTIOUS "
CORBEL W/ 12 - 12
FINISH- TYP. d -
$22-0" e N 1’2 T I ]] NN = j ) j\\__ ] - ) 12 e S _ 22-0' &
PENTRY HT. 4 o = ~<_ 2 NTRY HTJ
T — T\ - ~_ Ny
2 - —= P _ W H H i / ~
4T —N g ~ —
— ] — ™~ T~
/// /// //// / \\\ ~—
7 1 L~ ™~ \\
SMALL FOAM ] et g S T —L SMALL FOAM
_é%'-@" ____CORBEL W/ L L L L ’C 1 1l 11 ] 1 in )(__< 1 N 1 in | _ L - _ L N _ | N 1 N 1 | L _ CORBEL W/ L +16'-@"!'}_
PWALL HT. ~ CEMENTIOUS ” 1= 1 == : X , ] CEMENTIOUS WALL HAT.Y
FINISH- TYP. ] A =" <\\\\ 4 KX\I{ i i i i i H H H ;IKV EINISH- TYP.
-7 \\ — ]2 _
=l i i \ L~ i ] —ieN
L +|2'-D" e &1 A H \\\ = ] \\|4 H2'-D T s
Qe /T 1‘@7 L - =717 ﬁi B s S =% il T~ T “'_g' 1T - - B I =S e “Sﬂi[‘_ﬁ‘_“ﬁ_“ . Z B St TR Ay i i
D - m/’ d 5 5 \ﬁj\ - 3 - M ]\\ T~ [0 -0" S
Ve AT = == = _El_ l_fl T T T EI" El__ lf_l == /| [T 1 T o IR i ?’A EI“ EI" El__ T T T T "El == — = LG T
P VAN, 20 - o —— — == —5/ | 3 ) O A 1 U O N 1N 3 ) . —— ] = =&/ z'-wa_ 18 -0t
"WDW. HT. | | 24-2 5-2 WDW. HT."
C————— ,"/.
MEDIUM FOAM " MEDIUM FOAM
CORBEL W/ CORBEL W/
CEMENTIOUS } N CEMENTIOUS
FINISH- TTP. | 1L , , , , , . .- .- , , , , s EINISH- TTP.
. —_— — Q Q — — .
@l-e B I R }__ R e ) NI Nl = & B ) R e e Y -
YFIN. FLR. / A FIN.FLRY T
_ 2'-8" 12'- 2'-8" _
BAHAMA SHUTTERS p2=Ef o8 $2E L BAHAMA SHUTTERS
TYPICAL WHERE SHOUN TPICAL WHERE SHOUN
[l | [l | | [l [l i
SCALE: 174" = '-O" (26" x 48" "E" S|/FE PAPER)
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING
MATERIALS, INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS
2~ 12
41 17 ~—_ |4
T I
4|//// \ \\\ | 4
oMo i IRl NI N i R B s e s g e e s e 1 X
PENTRY HT. - Py NTRY HT.9
T A =T T | 4
/’// ,/’/ \\\\
Ade'l-@' sl T L N N ) L LT I T~ e . U
QUALL AT, — Bl ~ UALL FT.2
12 T ///
I — L~ //
12 //4 al //// 1
L +12'-0" 4 ] | +H2'-0"
Qe mr, %/;‘ = = —— ————e——— === — = —— e BN GINCIT
D' - T = [ -o"
'Q?CI_G.HT,"”MG_/r — = F o o o o o o o o - o - o 1 - o o o o o o o - 3"TG.W,$'
) S =" _ \,2'—@“ L L 1_ L L L _ _ L | _ L L L L L _ L _ L L _ L - L L 1 _ _ | _ L L L ] _ L 1_ L L L s 2'—@“\,_ +2' -4 )
qDuJDuJ. HT. AN T wpw, HT
/ AN
/ AN
AN /
\\ //
] I
o)
|@I_@II @l_@u.
N AR T T/ A —— e —— —— - - 1 1 Lt e AR

REAR

VA

L

[ON

SCALE: /747

I'-O" (26 x 48" 'E' SIZE

ER)

PAINT AND FINISH
SCHEDULE / KET

PAINT COLOR SCHEME

BODY COLCOR

SURFACE TEXTURE / FINISH KEY

TEXTURE FINISH

TRIM COLOR

SAND FINISH

NOTE: WRAP THE S$AND FINISH TRIM BAND (WHERE
SHOWN AROUND WINDOWS ¢ DOORS) INTO THE
JAMB, HEAD ¢ SILL OF THE WINDOW ¢ DOORS.
PAINT THE BAND, JAMB, HEAD ¢ SILL THE TRIM

COLOR.

3I=@II

N ||

él ]I=4II|/

’ ’

——

LARGE FOAM
CORBEL W/

CEMENTIOUS
FINISH- TYF.

gl f-4')
’

~—

MEDIUM FOAM
CORBEL W/
CEMENTIOUS
FINISH- TYF.

!,

P

=3
0 L/x
~

SMALL FOAM
CORBEL W/

CEMENTIOUS
FINISH- TYF.

DRN 11-20-2024

(321) 241-4149

BSITE AT:

WWW.CBDRAFTINGDESIGN.COM
FAX/ PHONE NUM

/ vV
E

VISIT OUR W
Chn'féopher Bergeron

ONTACT NUMBER
(321) 848-8831

THESE DRAUWINGS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF THE
DESIGNER OF RECORD.
COPY OR USE FOR

THE DESIGNER.
UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL

BE PROSECUTED

OTHER PROJECTS 1S
PERMITTED ONLY BY
WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH
PURSUANT TO THE
COPYRIGHT LAWS.

BUESCHER RESIDENCE
MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 3235

305 OAK STREET

CUSTOM HOUSE FOR:

CAD CODE:

DRAWN BY: CDB
CHECKED BY: CDB

SHT NO

X

OF 11

49



STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING
MATERIALS, INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS

PAINT AND FINISH
SCHEDULE / KET

PAINT COLOR SCHEME SURFACE TEXTURE / FINISH KEY
BODY COLCOR TEXTURE FINISH
TRIM COLOR SAND FINISH

DRN 11-20-2024

NOTE: WRAP THE SAND FINISH TRIM BAND (WHERE

SHOWN AROUND WINDOWS ¢ DOORS) INTO THE
JAMB, HEAD ¢ SILL OF THE WINDOW ¢ DOORS.
PAINT THE BAND, JAMB, HEAD ¢ SILL THE TRIM

COLOR.

|

|
E
1

EVATION

SCALE: 174’

-O' (20 x 42 'E' SIZE

ER)

_¢+22'-@" L L _ L _ L _ L _ L _ L _74 | L L _ L L 22'-@" 4
PENTRY HT. i ENTRY HT.
H 0 0
W T 12
T il N
o0 e I {(/fr ’[ | L] oD
FWALL HT. TN WALL HT.S
m d \\\\\\
42 - L _ﬂ_ — 4|///// \\ \"_\'\'\ H2'-o"
%T"ﬁw — || | - T i IR - ;'//_ IR N IR N 4 - T H —— CLG. s
.H@'_@" | | /// N 2|_@“L +]@'_@".
e AT Z(/rflj — lfl" lfl" — — — = — = — — — — — — — Ll ATY
a8 -0 — — — — - - - - - _ - _ _ — __ - 180l
iPLUEDLU. HT. { y y WDW. HT.!
/ /
2'-2' / /
\ \ B
AN AN
I
I Q ﬁ 1 n,
& - 2 o 1 aEeaaEi o _ o L o L o L o L D -D
TFIN. FLR. FIN. FLR
I I Il I I Il Il i
SCALE: I/4" = I'-O" (26" x 48" 'E" SIZE ER)
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING
MATERIALS, INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURES INSTRUCTIONS
4T /1’2(
<
22'-" ™~ {1 ~ o L L L . +22'-D" &
ENTRY HT. o o o o o o - o o o o - \" <\\lzf' R ENTRY HT.!.}
I~
12 - 4 ~
4 _=T] ~
,/’// \\\\\
— N~
le'-@' T N ] T M . R o0
WALL HT. ] WALL HT.Y
/’/// 4
'+]2|—@" . TN +]2|—@"'
'QPCLG. HT. 1 1] ] 1 1] ] | ] 1 1] ] 1 1] ] 1 | ] 1 | CLG. HT.!.}'
|+]@I_@" iy +]@I_@"|
'QPCLG. HT. — — — — — — = — — — — — — — — = — __Ifl = . CLG. HT.!.}'
atS - o - o - o - o - - o - [ o — — 180
qPL.UIIDLU. HT. y N 5 Q WDW. HT. !
/ N . =Q
/ \ 3 2'-2"
\\ // Y ;
\ / r N
9 R  —
_'ﬂ' =
P e S B ) ) R 0-0'¢
FIN. FLR. FIN. FLR.S

4| ]|=4|||/
’ ’
N—
N
o
N ]
LARGE FOAM
CORBEL W/
CEMENTIOUS
FINISH- TYP.
4| |_4|| I/
’
N—
=0|Q
o~
N [ |

MEDIUM FOAM
CORBEL W/
CEMENTIOUS
FINISH- TYF.

Q[

P

/3

SMALL FOAM
CORBEL W/

CEMENTIOUS
FINISH- TY.

(321) 241-4149

=
o
=
g
2
%)
%

T NUMBER FAX/PHONE NUMBER &
Chn’fbopher Bergeron

(821) 848-8831

WWW.CBDRA

A

C

)

ONTA

WRITTEN CONTRACT WITH

THE DESIGNER
UNAUTHORIZED USE WILL

DESIGNER OF RECORD.
BE PROSECUTED

THESE DRAWINGS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF THE
COPY OR USE FOR
OTHER PROJECTS 1S
PERMITTED ONLY BY
PURSUANT TO THE
COPYRIGHT LAWS.

BUESCHER RESIDENCE

305 OAK STREET
MELBOURNE BEACH, FLORIDA 32235]

CUSTOM HOUSE FOR:

CAD CODE:

DRAWN BY: CDB
CHECKED BY: CDB




51

P:321.7253674

F:321.723.1159

www.bseconsult.com

312 South Harbor City Boulevard, Suite #4, Melbourne, Florida 32901

September 23, 2025

Via E-mail

Mr. Roberto Moreno

Town of Melbourne Beach

507 Ocean Avenue

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951

E-mail address: building@melbournebeachfl.org

Re:  Stormwater Report & Plan Review — 305 Oak Street
B.S.E. File #11440.100.36

Dear Roberto:

We have reviewed the Site Plan and Stormwater Report for the above referenced project, Sheet
Numbers C-1, C-2, C-3, and L-1, prepared by SB Leasing Ventures dated October 22, 2024, Plan
Sheet SKS-1 prepared by MK Structural Engineering dated August 12, 2025, Electrical Plan
Sheets 8 and 9 prepared by C.B. Drafting Design, Inc. dated August 1, 2025, and Landscape
Turtle Friendly Lighting Plan Sheet L-1 prepared by Susan Hall dated August 1, 2025, Non-
Contravene Letter from Town of Melbourne Beach, dated July 30, 2025, Notice to Proceed
Permit # BE001547 from Florida Department of Environmental Protection dated September 19,
2025, Town of Melbourne Beach Development Application dated July 25, 2025, and the Surface
Water Management Report prepared by Bennett Engineering & Consulting, LLC dated July 28,
2025. We offer the following comments:

We have reviewed the above-referenced Site plan and Stormwater Report and find that they
meet the Town Code, we therefore recommend approval as submitted.

Due to recent occurrences, we request that the Engineer of Record review the as-built plans
for compliance prior to the applicant requesting Town Engineer sign off. This will save time
and expense for the applicant as well as the Town.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Scott M. Glaubitz, P.E., P.L.S

Scott M. Glaubitz, P.E., P.L.S.
President
B.S.E. Consultants, Inc. an LJA company

SMG/alm/kd
11440.100.36.town.corr.25-s6048.sept



A

Owners

Mailing Address
Site Address
Parcel ID
Taxing District
Exemptions
Property Use
Total Acres

Site Code

Plat Book/Page

Subdivision

Land Description

(321) 264-880

www.bcpao.us

Dana Blickley, CFA, Brevard County Property Appraiser
Titusville « Viera « Melbourne « Palm Bay

Disclaimer

REAL PROPERTY DETAILS
Account 2846433 - Roll Year 2025

SB LEASING VENTURES LLC

743 GLENGARRY DR MELBOURNE FL 32940
305 OAK ST MELBOURNE BEACH FL 32951
28-38-05-FU-1-10

34X0 - MELBOURNE BEACH

NONE

0110 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

0.93

0120 - OCEAN FRONT

0010/0017

BEAUJEANS PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH REPLAT OF
BLKS 1, 3

BEAUJEANS PLAT OF MELBOURNE BEACH REPLAT OF
BLKS 1, 3LOTS 10,11,21

VALUE SUMMARY

Category 2025 2024 2023
Market Value $2,309,820 $2,255,290 $2,249,180
Agricultural Land Value $0 $0 $0
Assessed Value Non-School $2,309,820 $638,540 $619,950
Assessed Value School $2,309,820 $638,540 $619,950
Homestead Exemption $0 $25,000 $25,000
Additional Homestead $0 $25,000 $25,000
Other Exemptions $0 $50,000 $50,000
Taxable Value Non-School $2,309,820 $588,540 $569,950
Taxable Value School $2,309,820 $613,540 $594,950
SALES / TRANSFERS
Date Price Type Instrument
03/07/2025 - WD 10282/1903
02/11/2025 - WD 10261/0451
08/29/2024 - WD 10154/1158
08/14/2024 $2,900,000 WD 10138/1760
02/29/2024 - DC 10062/1423
06/10/2021 - DC 9284/2727
08/28/2017 -- WD 8028/2382
08/01/1967 - - 0971/0057
BUILDINGS

PROPERTY DATA CARD #1

Building Use: 0110 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

Materials Details

Exterior Wall: STUCCO Year Built 1971

Frame: MASNRYCONC  Story Height 10

Roof: ASPH/ASB SHNGL Floors 2

Roof Structure: HIP/GABLE Residential Units 1
Commercial Units 0

Sub-Areas Extra Features

Balcony 112  Pool - Residential 1

Base Area (1st) 2,084 Pool Deck 1,332

Base Area (2nd) 590 Fireplace 1

Garage 520

Open Porch 112

Total Base Area 2,674

Total Sub Area 3,418

Generated 11/13/2025 3:19:27 PM

https://lwww.bcpao.us/docs/print/2846433

Page 1 of 1


https://www.bcpao.us/ContactUs.aspx?t=1.3
https://www.bcpao.us/ContactUs.aspx?t=1.3
https://www.bcpao.us/ContactUs.aspx?t=1.3
https://www.bcpao.us/ContactUs.aspx?t=1.3
https://www.bcpao.us
https://www.bcpao.us/Docs/Misc/BCPAO_Website_Disclaimer.pdf

2025 FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT FILED

DOCUMENT# L05000038248 Jan 02, 2025
Entity Name: SB LEASING VENTURES LLC Secretary of State
7899110690CC

Current Principal Place of Business:

743 GLENGARRY ROAD
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

Current Mailing Address:

743 GLENGARRY ROAD
MELBOURNE, FL 32940 US

FEI Number: 20-2710414 Certificate of Status Desired: No
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

BUESCHER, SCOTT
743 GLENGARRY ROAD
MELBOURNE, FL 32940 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Authorized Person(s) Detail :

Title MGRM Title MANAGER

Name BUESCHER, SCOTT Name BUESCHER, JANET M
Address 743 GLENGARRY ROAD Address 743 GLENGARRY ROAD
City-State-Zip: MELBOURNE FL 32940 City-State-Zip: MELBOURNE FL 32940

| hereby certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under
oath; that | am a managing member or manager of the limited liability company or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 605, Florida Statutes; and

that my name appears above, or on an attachment with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE: SCOTT M BUESCHER MGR 01/02/2025

Electronic Signature of Signing Authorized Person(s) Detail Date



CFN 2025048226, OR BK 10282 Page 1903, Recorded 03/11/2025 at 08:08 AM Rachel

M. Sadoff, Clerk of Courts, Brevard County Doc. D: $0.70
54

Prepared by and return to:
Stephen E. Spira

Spira Law Group, PA

4865 N. Wickham Road, #106
Melbourne, FL 32940

Parcel ID: 28-38-05-FU-1-10

CORRECTIVE WARRANTY DEED

fﬂ/ﬁ\;zmﬂ@r
THIS CORRECTIVE WARRANTY DEED, Made this __ =~ day of February, 2025,
A.D., between SCOTT BUESCHER and JANET BUESCHER, husband and wife, whose address
is: 743 Glengarry Road, Melbourne, FL 32940 (collectively referred to as “GRANTORS”) and SB
LEASING VENTURES, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, whose address is: 743
Glengarry Road, Melbourne, FL 32940 (“GRANTEE?).

(Wherever used herein, the terms “GRANTORS” and “GRANTEE” include all the parties
to this instrument, the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of individuals, and the successors
and assigns of trustees, partnerships and corporations.)

WITNESSETH: That the Grantors, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and
NO/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, hereby grant, bargain, sell, alien, remise, release, convey and confirm
unto the GRANTEE, all that certain land situated in County of Brevard, State of Florida, viz:

The South one-half of the following described property:

Lot 21, Block 1, Replat of Blocks 1 & 3 & a part of Atlantic Street and Harland Ave.
Beaujean Plat of Melbourne Beach, according to the map or plat thereof as recorded
in Plat Book 10, Page 17, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida

Lots Ten (10) and Eleven (11), Block One (1), Beaujean Plat of Melbourne Beach,
according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 9, Page 12, and as
replatted in Plat Book 10, Page 17, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida.

AND
The North one-half of the following described property:

Lot 21, Block 1, Replat of Blocks 1 & 3 & a part of Atlantic Street and Harland Ave.
Beaujean Plat of Melbourne Beach, according to the map or plat thereof as recorded
in Plat Book 10, Page 17, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida

Lots Ten (10) and Eleven (11), Block One (1), Beaujean Plat of Melbourne Beach,
according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 9, Page 12 and as
replatted in Plat Book 10, Page 17, Public Records of Brevard County, Florida.



OR BK

10282 PG 1904

Together with all tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in

anywise appertaining.

To have and to hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And the Grantors hereby covenant with said grantee that Grantors are lawfully seized of
said land in fee simple; that Grantors have good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said
land; that Grantors hereby fully warrant the title to said land and will defend the same against the
lawful claims of all persons claiming by, through or under Grantors.

N.B. - This Corrective Warranty Deed is being recorded to correct the legal description
in the Warranty Deed recorded in Official Records Book 10154, Page 1158, Public Records of

Brevard County, Florida.

In Witness Whereof, the Grantors have hereunto set their hand and seal the day and

year first above written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

Prift Name:_seRner €. CPuah

Address: Ufe (o0 Vrileanm 28 Ges
{AA“' Cb 65\»(2,5\/[ ﬁ gzsz\ Yo

Witness #1 as to both

e heb

Print Name:_k S5 e

Address: U§LS N-Wtkhea g *i0b
M&tbwmﬁ Fi 32840

Witness #2 as to both

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BREVARD

~ 7 /.
SCOTT BUESCHER

~
ﬁf\/b\ij %)’m/\ﬂ/{/\—\/
JANET BUESCHER

The foregoing instruction was acknowledged befgggme by means of | ] physical presence
or [ ] online notarization, this -~ day of Febf%\ary,&ZOZS, by SCOTT BUESCHER and

JANET BUESCHER, husband and wife, [ }J who are personally known to me, or [ ] who have

produced their as identiﬁcat%; ;A

NOTARY PUBLIC

o8 B, STEPHEN E. SPIRA

9 ;. Notary Public - State of Florida
"«;)P i o‘g Commission # HH 435708

CTEGFROS My Comm. Expires Sep 16, 2027
" Bonded through National Notary Assn.

55



Publlc Notlﬁcatlon Radius Map (Buffer 500ft

o
£

-. "
. -

m]jmg aﬂ]ﬂ?ﬁﬂlmﬁﬂﬁ MELBOURNE|BEACHYRERIIATS
! PEH RS R

3

=7 - Wi @
r" L 10 ﬁ ﬁ -

BEAU LA T MELBOURNEBEACHBIR R oAb Tk Siils 3 IR gl
Yo L \

SHE B 2V _.
== v

PR IAT

[ Parcel Property Layer70 Block Text Buffer Boundary in GREEN
Address Point Layer

o Address Points Notify Properties in BLUE

Parcel Information Layers Disclaimer: This map was

[ Parcel Property compiled from recorded

[ parcels documents and does not reflect
an actual survey. The Brevard
County Board of County
Commissioners does not assume
responsibility for errors or
omissions hereon.

I ' Y Scale: 1:2,400
r/ 1 inch equals 200 feet
‘revard 0.02  0.04 mi

Subdivisions

COUNTY

Print Time: 7/28/2025 9:56 AM I Y T I




Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

57

Tax Account ID: 2847203
HARLEY, HOLLY MICHELLE
400 COLONY ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847132

DEAN, BONNIE M HENDRICKSEN, JEFFREY A
2 BROOK DR

OCEAN, NJ 07712

Tax Account ID: 2847139

MC CABE, GREGORY M MC CABE, LAURA
305 HIBISCUS TRL

MELBOURNE BCH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846455

MOLINA, RAFAEL F MOLINA, ERICA A
400 ATLANTIC ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846438

AROCENA, FEDERICO J BIENER, VALERIE
927 E NEW HAVEN AVE, STE 215
MELBOURNE, FL 32901

Tax Account ID: 2847148

MAGRINO, MARK MAGRINO, TIFFANY
300 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847143

KESHISHIAN, CHRISTINA STRICKLAN, CHRISTOPHER
313 HIBISCUS TR

MELBOURNE BCH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847141

SMITH, CAROLYN S

309 HIBISCUS TRL
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846433

SB LEASING VENTURES LLC
743 GLENGARRY DR
MELBOURNE, FL 32940

Tax Account ID: 2847144
REOLA, MICHAEL P

316 OAK STREET
MELBOURNE BCH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847146
HOYLE FAMILY TRUST

308 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846432

OCEAN TRAIL HOMEOWNERS INC
206 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BCH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846440
NANCY F REID TRUST NO 101
325 ATLANTIC DR
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846435
SERENE BLUE LLC

927 E NEW HAVEN AVE STE 309
MELBOURNE, FL 32901

Tax Account ID: 2847149

DE WITT, BEN N DE WITT, SHARON
206 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BCH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847131

FIGLIOLIA, DOROTHY M HIGBY, MELINDA M
4421 RAYMAR DR

ORLANDO, FL 32839

Tax Account ID: 2847133

MURPHY FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
306 HIBISCUS TRL

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846431
MORAN, JOHN E

301 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846437

ROBERT & MARIETTA LEE JOINT LIVING TRUST
302 ATLANTIC ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847140

BOYLAN, KEVIN BOYLAN, LORRAINE
676 WOODLAND AVE
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960

Tax Account ID: 2847150

MANNING FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST
200 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847142
BAUGHER, PAUL E
311 HIBISCUS TRL
MELBOURNE, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847134

BETTS, WARREN ANTONY BETTS, HEIDI
304 HIBISCUS TRL

MELBOURNE BCH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846430

TERASEM MOVEMENT TRANSRELIGION INC
736 UPPER NOTCH RD

LINCOLN, VT 05443

Tax Account ID: 2846436
HUSTON, ROBERT ANDREW
300 ATLANTIC ST
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846434

WILLIAM S HARTLEY GST EXEMPT TRUST
307 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846429

TERASEM MOVEMENT FOUNDATION INC
201 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847145
SANTANGELO, JAMES

312 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847147

DAILEY, CHRISTOPHER JAMES DAILEY, TERESA MICHELLE
304 OAK ST

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847120
BAILEY, PAUL M

400 MAGNOLIA AVE
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

r150 1/1 7/28/2025 9:55:21 AM




Print using Adobe® Reader®'s "Actual size" setting

58

Tax Account ID: 2846815

MARBINA SHORES LLC

BESSEMER TRUST CI0 LISA CARDONE 100 WOODBRIDGE CEN DR
WOODBRIDGE, NJ 07095

Tax Account ID: 2846441

O JOHN ALPIZAR TRUST

401 ATLANTIC ST
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2846439
DAVIDSON, JASON

315 ATLANTIC ST
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847135

O'BRIEN, GERALDINE M

1722 ANCHOR CT

POINT PLEASANT BORO, NJ 08742

Tax Account ID: 2847138

KNASEL, DONALD LEE KNASEL, SHIRLEY B
303 HIBISCUS TRL

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847136

PARADIS, RICHARD F PARADIS, KRYSTLE D
405 MAGNOLIA AVE

MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847137

LCB REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
301 HIBISCUS TRL
MELBOURNE BEACH, FL 32951

Tax Account ID: 2847119
RUTHERFORD, BABETTE H PINAUD, MARTIN L
400 HIBISCUS TRL

MELBOURNE BCH, FL 32951

r150 1/1 7/28/2025 9:55:22 AM




	1 Agenda Packet Cover Page
	2 251120 BOA Agenda
	3 250515 BOA Draft Minutes
	A 0 Cover Page - NEEDS PAGE NUMBERS.
	A 1 Staff Report-VAR- 305 Oak - CCCL (1)
	4. Civil and Landscape Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24420M05-C-1
	24420M05-C-2
	24420M05-C-3
	24420M05-L-1



	A 2 Notice of Public Hearing
	A 5 Civil and Landscape Plans
	Sheets and Views
	24420M05-C-1
	24420M05-C-2
	24420M05-C-3
	24420M05-L-1


	A 6 Survey
	A 7 R130 PROFILE
	A 9 BE001547 Approved Plans 9-19-2025
	A 10 BUESCHER 10-19-25 -Final plan changed entery wall - 36 in X 48 in PAPER SIZE (Architectural Construction Plans) (1)
	A 11 305 Oak St-Town Engineer Report (1)
	A 13 A Property Appraiser Listing
	A 13 B Ownership
	A 13 C Deed
	A 14 Radius Map - 500 ft
	A 15 Mailing Labels - 500 ft Radius
	Parcel Property Layer_1_2 (1)
	Parcel Property Layer_2_2 (1)




